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7w\ Republic of the Philippines
kl'f) Department of Finance

For BIR Bcs/
it Sl Bureau of Internal Revenue
| 1 lll
BIR Form No, Annual Income Tax Return | ‘Ii
1702-RT For Corporation, Partnership and Other Non-Individual |
_ 4 = Taxpayer Subject Only to REGULAR Income Tax Rate
S '51('5”‘3“’ Entter alf required information in CAPITAL LETTERS. Mark applicable boxes with an "X" |
age Two Copies MUST be filed with the BIR and one held by the taxpayer. I
1702-RT D1/18ENCS P1
Trof Calendar 3 Amended Return? |4 Short Period Returny | 5 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC)
IC055 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT)
2 Year Ended (MM/20YY) Yoz e Yes Moy
1~ 2004 C010  ~ | DOMESTIC CORPORATION [N GENERAL

Part | - Background Information

6 Taxpayer denification Number (TIN) | 242 -603  -|734 - 000

| 7RDO Codel 123

8 Registered Name (Enfer anly 1 lefter per box using CAPITAL LETTERS)

VIVANT CORPORATION

9A Registered Address (Indicale complete registered address)

9TH FLODR, OAKRIDGE IT GENTER A.S. FORTUNA STREET BANILAD MANDAUE CITY, CEBU

[ 9B zipCode] 6014

10 Date of Incorporation/Organization (MM/DOD/YYYY) I 04/03/2003
11 Contact Number 12 Email Address
234-2256 dyan.olegario@vivant.com.ph

(85
MIRC a

13 Method of Deductions

ducticn (OSD) - 40% of Gross [near
d by RA No. 8504)

cting 3471

L Part Il - Total Tax Payable

(Do NOT enter Centavos)

14 Tolal Income Tax Due (Overpayment) {From Part IV Jtem 43)

0

15 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Bart JV ftem 55)

137,904,464

16 Met Tax Payable (Overpayment) (fem 14 Less flem 15) {Fram Par IV Item 56)

(137,004 464)

Add Penalties

17 Surcharge

18 Interest

18 Compromise

vl
20 Total Penalties (Sum of ltems 17 to 134’ /

0

21 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (Overpafjment) (Sum of llem 16 and 20)

(137,904,464)

|if Ovarpayment, mark "X" one box only (ﬁnce thgrchoice is made, the same is im:vocabth

9 7

To be refunded it

dit next yea r.-'qua[(’?r

~ata (TECY To ke C,a:'ri;?r_‘nw’.r as fax cre
1

'We declare under the penalties of perjury, Lhat thisfahalial LT has been made in good faith, verified by us, and 1o the bekt of gm knowledge
irlemal Revenue Code, as amended. and the n

and befiel, is true .‘sr-dfu"!::cl purtuant lo the provitions of the National

gl dpetSsluad under autharity thersal. (I Autharized Representative, atihch fiflrizatiogdefier and indicate TIN)
e
£
- SHRMIENTO MINYEL cn?ﬁﬁh?rwﬁco 22 Number of
Signzture over printad name OMCE!’:U?I’“’T cigal Officer/authenizad Reprasantative Sign. amru_b'ef printad name of "EE surenAssistant Treasurer Attachments
Tils of | PRESIDENT TIN | 198572374 i| oMteo |TREASYRER TIN | 147708958
Signatory - Signatory i = o
Part Il - Details of Payment
Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DDYYYYY) Amount
23 Cash/Bank Debit Memo 9
24 Check 0
25 Tax Debit Memo 0
FB Others (Specify Below)
| | 0

Mzchine Validalion/Revenue Official Receipts Detells (if not filed with an Authorized Agent Bank)

Stamp of receiving Office/AAB and Date of
Receipt (RO's Signalure/Bank Teller's Inilizl)
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BIR Form No.

s

1702-RT Annlual Income Tax Return ‘
Jam.ar\.é';‘glﬁz(ENCS] Corporation, Parmersh|pR?Engu?_l;;rl::;T;Zq][:;d;z:::axpayer Subject Only to L*
[RINN]
o 1702-RT 01/1BENCS P2
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Registered Name
242 - 803 -734 - 000 VIVANT CORPORATION

Part IV - Computation of Tax

(Do NOT enter Centavos)

27 Szles/Receipts/Revenuesifees

178,872,490

28 Less: Sales Relurns, Allowances and Discounts

0
29 Net Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees (item 27 Less ltem 28) 178,872,480
30 Less: Cost of Sales/Services 320,471,840
31 Gross Income from Operzation (flem 28 Less ltem 30) (148,588,150)
32 Add: Other Taxable Income Nat Subjected to Final Tax 6,548,770
33 Total Taxable Income (Sum of Items 31 and 32) (143,049,380)

Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Law

34 Ordinary Allowable |temized Deductions (From Part VI =

Schedule T Item 18) Lol

35 Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (From Part VT 0

Schedule Il Item 5)

36 NOLCO (only for those taxable under Sec. 27(A ta C);

Sec. 28(A)(1) & (A)(6)(b) of the tax Code) (From Eart VI 0

Schedule iil Itern 8B}

37 Total Deductions (Sum of ltems 34 fo 36) 158,816,261
OR [in case laxeble under Sec 27(A) & 28{A)(1)]

38 Optional Standard Deduction (40% of ifem 33) 0 I

ISS Net Taxable Income/(Loss) (If ltemized: ltem 33 Less Item 37; If OSD: tem 33 Less lem 38}

(301,865,641)

|4I] Applicable Income Tax Rate

25|%
41 Income Tax Due other than Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) (ltem 39 x ltemn 40) 0
42 MCIT Due (2% of itam 33) 0
43 Tax Due (Norma,‘ !_ncome Tax Due in ltem 41 OR the MCIT Due in ftem 42, whichever is higher) 0
(To Part II item 14}

Less: Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof)

44 Prior Year's Excess Credits Other Than MCIT 135,393,638
45 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Quarter/s 0
46 Income Tax Payment under Regular/fNormal Rate from Previous Quarter/s o

47 Excess MCIT Applied this Current Taxable Year (From Part I Schedule IV Item 4)

48 Creditable Tax Withheld from Frevious Quarter/s per BIR Form No. 2307

49 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter

858,545

50 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable

51 Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return

52 Special Tax Credits {To Part V Item 58)

Other Credits/Payments (Specify)

53 0
54 0
&

55 Totzl Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of Items 44 to 54} {To Part If item 15) 137,904,464
56 Net Tax Payable / (Overpayment) (lfem 43 Less ftern 55) } (To Part 11 Item 16) (137,904 464)

Part V - Tax Relief Availment

57 Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (ltem 35 of Part IV x Applicable Income Tax Ralg) 0
58 Add: Special Tax Credits (From Part IV Item 52) 0

59 Total Tax Relief Availment (Sum of ltems 57 and 58}
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1702-RT

January 2018(ENCS)
Page 3

Corporation, Partnership and Other Non-Individual Taxpayer Subject Only to

Annual Income Tax Return

REGULAR Income Tax Rate

Lkl

1702-RT 01/18ENCS P3

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Registered Name

EINANCE CHARGES

242 - 603 - 734 - 000 VIVANT CORPORATION
| Schedule | - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Aftach additional sheei/s. if necessary) |
1 Amorlizations 0
2 Bad Debts 0
3 Charitable Contribulions 1,150,000
4 Depletion 1]
5 Depreciation 0
6 Entertainment, Amusement and Recreation 1,864,222
7 Fringe Benefits 0
B Interest 120,114,323
9 Losses ¢}
10 Pension Trust 0
11 Rental 0
12 Research and Development G
13 Salaries, Wages and Allowances 0
14 885, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions 0
15 Taxes and Licenses o
16 Transportation and Travel 0
17 Others (Deductions Subject to Withholding Tax and Other Expenses) [Specify below; Add additional
sheel(s), if necessary]
a Janitonial and Messengerial Services 1]
b Professional Fees 0
c Security Services 0
d OTHER SERVICES 14,337,098
5,807,242

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

5 8!

e
B
g INSURANCE
h

2,047,472

MARKETING i . 342,084

i OTHERS ) - 7,122,032,
&

i.1 | CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIEILITY o 80,409

i.2 | MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES ' 7,041,623

Add Delete Add Attachment
[18 Total Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 1 to 17i) (7o Part IV Item 34) 156,816,261 |
| Schedule Il - Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary) |
Description Legal Basis Amount
! 0
2 Sl
3 Y]
14 0
©
= z ]
Add Delete Add Attachment
5 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 1 to 4) (To Part IV Item 35) I 0
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Annual Income Tax Return

Corporation, Partnership and Dther Non-Individual Taxpayer Subject Only 1o

REGULAR Ircome Tax Rate

i 0 I
il 1:!':
| iJli

1T02-RT D1MBENCS P4

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN}

Registered Name

24 - 603 =734 -000

| VIVANT CORPORATION

Schedule lll - Computation of Net Dperating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO)

1 Gross Incom

(143,049,380)

2 Less: Ordinary Allowable Remized Deductions (From P W Scheauie ! fiem 18]

158,816,261

3 Net Operating Loss(llem 7 Less tem 2)

e

(301,865.641)

[Schedule 1A - Computation of Available Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) 10 NOT eater Cenfavos: 40 Centaves or Less diog

w50 o more mund wg)

[

Nat Operalng Loss

B} NOLCO Applied Previous Year
[ Year Incurrcd | A} Amount
4 2021 301,865 541 0
3 2020 354,396,692 0
6 2018 305,528,801 0
{7 2018 250,378,347 0
Cantinuation of Schedule A (kem numbers continue from table akove)
. X i - i E} Net Operating Lass {Unapped)
C} NOLCO Expired D) MOLCO Applisd Curment Year FE=ALess (84 Ce0))
|4 0 0 301,865,641
5 o o 334,386,502
3 o 0 305.528,801
7 250,378,347 0 0
8 Total NOLCO (Sum of lfems 40 to 70) {70 Furt T, 0
fram 38}
|Schedule IV - Computation of Minimum Carporate | Tax (MCIT) 1
| Year A) Mormial Incorme Tax a5 adjusted B) MCIT C) Excess MOIT ?;':' Normat income
1 0 o 0
2 0 0 0
3 1] 0 0
Caontinualion of Schedule IV jtem rumbers continue from table above)
G) Balance of Excess MCIT
D1 Excess MCIT ApphediUsed in L - = F) Excess MCIT Applied this Allowable as Tax Credi for
Pravicus Years E) Expirnd Fodlor of Excens MEIT Current Taxable Year Succeeding Year's
[G=Cless{D+E+F)]
1 (1] ] 0 i
2 i} o 1] o
3 i} 1} i} o

Total Excess MCIT Applied (sum of tems 17 12 3F) (Fo

=1

Schedule V - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income (affach sdditional sheet/s, if necessary)

1 Net Incomel{Loss] per boaks l 1.156,654.677
Add: Non-deductble ExpensesiTavabie Other Income
2 NON-DEDUCTISLE INTEREST EXPENSE ] 13,522,437
3 OTHERS I 19,453,637
&
3.1 | FINANCE LEASE-RIGHT OF USE ASSET
3.2 | NON-DEDUCTIBLE REPRESENTATION EXPENSE
33| INTEREST EXPENSE - LEASE LIABILITY
3.4 | IMPAIRMENT LOSS
3.5 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,276,568
Add  Delets Add Attachmaont
4 Total {Sum of Fems 1 io 3] I 1,188,630,751,
Less: A} Non-Taxable Income and Income Subjecied to Final Tax
5 NON-TAXAELE DIVIDEND INCOME ] 1.361.755.901
& OTHERS | 129,740,437
&
6.1 INTEREST INCOME SUBJECT TO FINAL TAX 16,845,522
62| ACTUAL LEASE PAYMENTS ) 14,085 665
€3 | UNREALIZED GAIN ON FCOU
64| GAIN ON PRE-TERMINATION OF ROU
€.5| GAIN ON REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS 88,534 739
6.6 | DECUCTIELE PENSION EXPENS 491954
Add  Delete Add Atachment
B} Specdial Deductions
7 | 0
8 i 0
{"—’
Add  Defete Add Aftachment

3 Tatal (Sum of items 5 1o B)

1.451,456.3582

10 Net Taxabiz Incomei{Loss) (tem 4 Less llem 3)

(301.865.541)




VIVANT

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of VIVANT CORPORATION is responsible for all information and
representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the year ended December 31, 2021.
Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in the financial
statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return. Furthermore, the Management is
responsible for all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the
reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns,
withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2021 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with
the books and records of VIVANT CORPORATION complete and correct in all material respects.
Management likewise affirms that:

a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of Internal Revenue:

b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial
statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and the preparation of income tax return
pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the
company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations
No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

¢) the VIVANT CORPORATION has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements
required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other
impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period,
except those contested in good faith.

EL FRANCO
Chlef Flﬂan(:lal fficer

9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Tel. no. (6332) 234-2256
Oakridge Business Park, A. S. Fortuna Sireet Telefax: (6332) 234-2285
Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Philippines 6014

www.vivant.com.ph




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Republic of the Philippines }

Cebu City }ss

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public, for and in Cebu City, Philippines. this

MAR 2 1 2022 personally appeared the following:

Name Competent Evidence of Expiration Place of Issue
Identity Date
Ramontito E. Garcia Passport No. P4784127B Febrzl,gzrg 11, DFA Cebu
March 27,2028 DFA Cebu

Arlo Angelo G. Sarmiento Passport No. P6392337A

Driver’s License No. N02- | November |1,
89-113805 2023

Minuel Carmela N. Franco

known to me and to me known to have executed the foregoing instrument, and they
acknowledged to me that the same are their free and voluntary act and deed and of the

corporations they represent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on the date and place above
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NOTAR
NOTARY PUBLIC
UNTIL JUNE 30, 2022

stated.

Doc. No. %%.,

=
=M
Page No. 5 g: 4 41829 = UNITS 1501-1502 AYALA LIFE - FGU CENTER
k = = NOTARY : ¥ = GEBU BUSINESS PARK, CEBU CITY
. = 3 ROLL NO_ 41829
Boo NO.‘ . X e PUBLIC = PTR NO. 3548988 - CEBU CITY - 01 04 2022
£ = . i 3 IBP LIFETIME NO. 091431 - uc
Series of 2022. % e R
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors and the Stockholders
Vivant Corporation

9" Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3

Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street
Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines

Report on the Audit of the Parent Company Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the parent company financial statements of Vivant Corporation (the Parent Company),
which comprise the parent company statements of financial position as at December 31, 2021 and 2020,
and the parent company statements of comprehensive income, parent company statements of changes in
equity and parent company statements of cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2021, and notes to the parent company financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying parent company financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Parent Company as at December 31, 2021 and 2020, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2021 in
accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Parent Company Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Parent
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines (Code of
Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the parent company
financial statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibiiities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Parent Company
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the parent company financial
statements in accordance with PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of parent company financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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In preparing the parent company financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Parent
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Parent Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Parent Company’s financial reporting
process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the parent company financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these parent company financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Jdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the parent company financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Parent Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= (Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Parent Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the parent company financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Parent Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the parent company financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the parent company financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken
to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 in Note 22 to
the parent company financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal
Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of the management of Vivant Corporation. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the information
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

Margem A. Tagalog
Partner
CPA Certificate No. 0098098
Tax Identification No. 206-544-506
BOA/PRC Reg. No. 0001, August 25, 2021, valid until April 15, 2024
SEC Partner Accreditation No. 98098-SEC (Group A)

Valid to cover audit of 2021 to 2025 financial statements of SEC covered institutions
SEC Firm Accreditation No. 0001-SEC (Group A)

Valid to cover audit of 2021 to 2025 financial statements of SEC covered institutions
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001998-138-2021, November 10, 2021, valid until November 9, 2024
PTR No. 8854370, January 3, 2022, Makati City

March 18, 2022

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



VIVANT CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31

2021 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 6) £2,789,920,159 £2,650,122.434
Trade and other receivables (Notes 7 and 14) 432,441,497 192,745,896
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (Note 8) 18,018,833 30,201,715
Total Current Assets 3,240,380,489 2.,873,070,045
Noncurrent Assets
Investments in and advances to subsidiaries and associates

(Note 9) 7,649,741,634 7,061,526,616
Property and equipment (Note 10) 88,668,048 05,509,251
Right-of-use assets (Note 21) 35,101,179 44,309,159
Deferred income tax assets - net (Note 16) 20,083,572 33,682,790
Other noncurrent assets (Note 11) 156,363,407 157,446,813
Total Noncurrent Assets 7,949,957,840 7,392,474,629
TOTAL ASSETS £11,190,338,329 £10,265,544,674
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Trade and other current liabilities (Notes 12 and 14) P£73,803,811 P59,710,638
Current portion of notes payable (Note 13) 39,233,441 2,819,508,120
Current portion of lease liabilities (Note 21) 13,342,909 14,695,257
Total Current Liabilities 126,380,161 2,893,914,015
Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes payable - net of current portion (Note 13) 2,934,581,579 e
Lease liabilities - net of current portion (Note 21) 26,813,448 34,095,790
Pension liability (Note 15) 32,330,463 52,448,185
Other noncurrent liabilities (Notes 14 and 15) 11,425,702 16,704,078
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,005,151,192 103,248,053
Total Liabilities 3,131,531,353 2,997,162,068
Equity
Capital stock (Note 17) 1,023,456,698 1,023,456,698
Additional paid-in capital 8,339,452 8,339,452
Remeasurement of employee benefits (Note 15) (2,364,635) (8,128,554)
Remeasurement of financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income (FVOCI; Note 11) 3,655,000 2,867,500
Retained earnings (Note 17)

Appropriated for business expansion 6,198,363,882 5,213,900,230

Unappropriated 827,356,579 1,027,947,280
Total Equity 8.058,806,976 7,268,382,606
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY £11,190,338,329 £10,265,544,674

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



VIVANT CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2021

2020

2019

REVENUES
Dividend income (Note 9)
Revenues from contracts with customers

£1,361,755,901

P1,637,324,284 P1,026,516,503

Management and service fees (Note 14) 152,368,564 133,525,240 129,484,747
Service income (Note 14) 9,042,794 5,974,453 8,213,522
Engineering service income - 460,644 10,531,392
Interest income (Note 6) 18,182,298 40,476,576 103,527,517
1,541,349,557  1,817.761,197 1,278,273,681
EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits (Notes 15 and 18) 201,897,135 165,524,142 118,196,811
Depreciation (Notes 10 and 21) 41,275,612 42,682,749 30,918,893
Professional fees (Note 14) 40,007,307 125,167,956 111,772,984
Outside services 14,337,098 12,899,739 9,373,855
Supplies 9,410,372 5,446,071 6,387,506
Directors’ per diem 9,300,000 7,613,333 4,645,072
Communication and utilities 6,978,450 6,721,139 5,774,855
Travel 6,863,436 5,365,013 24,719,648
Taxes and licenses 6,264,281 5,073,306 13,881,971
Rent and association dues 5,148,079 3,748,301 3,430,502
Repairs and maintenance 4,239,307 3,000,865 2,852,244
Representation 4,019,951 3,978,050 3,889,559
Marketing 342,054 526,477 1,173,417
Meetings and conferences 293,119 181,689 1,321,658
Corporate social responsibility 80,409 94,620 456,222
Others (Note 7) 14,076,869 8,936,536 7,051,117
364,533,479 396,959,986 345,846,314
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 1,176,816,078  1,420,801,211 932,427,367
FINANCE CHARGES
Interest expense (Notes 13 and 21) 140,608,326 172,712,667 173,197,836
Other financing charges 272,176 178,612 31,672
140,880,502 172,891,279 173,229,508
OTHER INCOME
Gain on reversal of impairment loss (Note 9) 88,142,365 - 59,824,418
Gain on sale of shares of an associate (Note 9) - 39,085,242 -
Other income 32,576,736 6,439,846 3,586,038
120,719,101 45,525,088 63,410,456
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,156,654,677  1,293,435,020 822,608,315
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (Note 16) 14,571,882 4,738,589 17,302,253
NET INCOME 1,142,082,795  1,288,696,431 805,306,062

(Forward)



Years Ended December 31

2021 2020 2019
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Other comprehensive income (loss) that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss:
Remeasurement gain (loss) on employee benefits
(Note 15) £8,459,374 P373,655 (R19,387,030)
Income tax effect (2,695,455) (112,096) 5,816,108
5,763,919 261,559 (13,570,922)
Unrealized valuation gain on financial assets at
FVOCI (Note 11) 600,000 30,000 1,820,000
Income tax effect 187,500 (4,500) (273,000)
787,500 25,500 1,547,000
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of tax 6,551,419 287,059 (12,023,922)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME P1,148,634,214 P1,288,983,490 P793,282,140
EARNINGS PER SHARE (BASIC/DILUTED)
(Note 17) P1.116 P1.259 P0.787

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



VIVANT CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021, 2020 AND 2019

Remeasurement Remeasurement

of Employee of Financial
Additional Benefits  Assets at FVOC] Retained Earnings (Note 17)
Capital Stock  Paid-in Capital (Note 15) (Note 11) Appropriated Unappropriated Total
At January 1, 2021 £1,023,456,698 £8,339.452 (P8,128,554) £2,867.500 £5.213.900,230  £1,027.947,280  #7,268,382.606
Net income - - - - - 1,142,082,795 1,142,082,795
Other comprehensive income - = 5,763,919 T87.500 - = 6,551419
Total comprehensive income — — 5,763,919 787,500 - 1,142,082,795 1,148,634,214
Reversal of appropriation for
business expansion - - - - (965.536,348) 965,536,348 -
Appropriation for business expansion - - - - L950.000,000  (1,950,000,000) -
Cash dividends declared - - - - - (358,209.844) (358,209.844)
At December 31, 2021 £1,023,456,698 £8,339.452 (P#2,364,635) P3,655000  $6,198,363,882 P827.356,579  PB.058.806,976
At January 1, 2020 P1,023,456,698 P8,339.452 (PR,390,113) B2.842.000  P4.449483.361 BO71.489.778  B6.447221.176
Net income - - - - - 1.288.696,431 1.288.696,431
Other comprehensive income - — 261,559 25,500 — — 287059
Total comprehensive income — — 261,559 25,500 — 1.288,696,431 1,.288,983.,490
Reversal of appropriation for
business expansion - — — - (1,521,583,131) 1.521,583,131 —
Appropriation for business expansion - - - - 2,286,000,000 (2.,286,000,000) -
Cash dividends declared — ~ — — — (467,822,060) (467,822,060)
At December 31, 2020 P1,023,456,698 P8,339.452 (P(8,128,554) B2.867.500  PB5.213900.230  P1,027947.280  B7.268382,606
At January 1, 2019 £1,023456,698 £8.339.452 5,180,809 £1.295000  £3.972.397.789 $O80.402.347  Po.000,072,095
Net income - - - - - 805,306,062 805,306,062
Other comprehensive income (loss) — — (13,570,922) 1,547,000 — — (12,023,922)
Total comprehensive income — - (13,570,922) 1,547,000 — 805,306,062 793,282,140
Reversal of appropriation for
business expansion - — — - (2,122,914,428) 2,122914.428 —
Appropriation for business expansion - - - - 2,600,000,000 (2,600,000,000) -
Cash dividends declared - — — - - (346,133,059) (346,133,059)
At December 31, 2019 P1,023,456,698 P8,339.452 (PR,390,113) B2.842.000  P4.449483.361 BO71.489.778  B6.447221.176

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



VIVANT CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
2021 2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax P1,156,654,677  £1,293,435,020 P£822,608,315
Adjustments for:
Dividend income (Note 9) (1,361,755,901)  (1,637,324,284)  (1,026,516,503)
Interest expense (Notes 13 and 21) 140,608,326 172,712,667 173,197,836
Gain on reversal of impairment loss (Note 9) (88,142,365) - (59,824,418)
Depreciation (Notes 10 and 21) 41,275,612 42,682,749 30,918,893
Interest income (Note 6) (18,182,298) (40,476,576) (103,527,517)
Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain) (11,048,706) 2,530 240,260
Pension expense (Note 15) 10,824,812 8,250,605 8,817,067
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (Note 10) (2,977,308) (25,500) (299,787)
Gain on pretermination of a lease (Note 21) (89,591) - (153,726)
Gain on sale of shares of an associate (Note 9) - (39.,085,242) —
Operating loss before working capital changes (132,832,742) (199,828,031) (154,539,580)
Decrease (increase) in:
Trade and other receivables (237,230,088) (140,613,123) 17,520,367
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,312,511 (14,060,962) (6,766,521)
Creditable tax withheld under other noncurrent assets (2,508,572) (4,775,280) (9,497.919)
Increase in trade and other current liabilities 18,708,800 18,917,555 1,838,592
Net cash used in operations (349,550,091) (340,359.841) (151,445,061)
Interest paid (135,578,341) (168,179,316) (170,272,988)
Contributions to the retirement fund (27,761,536) — —
Net cash flows used in operating activities (512,889,968) (508,539,157) (321,718,049)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividends received from subsidiaries and associates (Note 9) 1,361,755,901 1,650,124,284 1,013,716,503
Disposals of (additions to):
Investments in and advances to subsidiaries and
associates (Note 9) (500,072,653) (306,664.449) (211,075,734)
Property and equipment (Note 10) (22,013,501) (22,603,302) (51,315,759)
Other noncurrent assets 772,027 (1,121,289) (6,365,309)
Interest received 12,236,166 37,092,877 80,052,543
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 3,801,829 — 299,787
Net cash flows from investing activities 856,479,769 1,356,828,121 825,312,031
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable (2021 FRCN)
(Notes 13 and 20) 2,975,444,691 - -
Payments of:
Payment of notes payable (2014 FRCN) (Notes 13 and 20) (2,820,000,000) (30,000,000) (30,000,000)
Cash dividends (Notes 17 and 20) (357,702,924) (467,156,920) (345,784.,966)
Lease liabilities (Notes 20 and 21) (12,582,549) (14,244,182) (7.830,714)
Cash flows used in financing activities (214,840,782) (511,401,102) (383,615,680)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 128,749,019 336,887,862 119,978,302
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 11,048,706 (2,530) (240,260)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,650,122,434 2,313,237,102 2,193.499,060
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR (Note 6) $2,789,920,159  P2,650,122.434  P2,313,237,102

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



VIVANT CORPORATION

NOTES TO PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information

Vivant Corporation (the “Parent Company” or “Vivant”) was incorporated under the laws of the
Republic of the Philippines and registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
on May 28, 1990. The Parent Company’s shares are listed in the Philippine Stock Exchange
(PSE) with the symbol VVT.

The Parent Company’s primary purpose is to invest in and manage the general business of any
other corporation or corporations except management of fund securities portfolios and other
similar assets of a managed entity.

The Parent Company is owned by Mai-I Resources Corporation (MRC) and JEG Development
Corporation (JDC) with a combined ownership of 75.84% in 2021, 2020 and in 2019. MRC and
JDC are entities incorporated and domiciled in the Philippines.

The principal office address of the Parent Company is currently located at 9" Floor, Oakridge IT
Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu,
Philippines.

Details of the Parent Company’s equity interests in its subsidiaries and associates as of
December 31 are shown below:

2021 2020
Percentage of Ownership
Direct Indirect Direct Indirect
Subsidiaries
Hijos De F. Escafio (HDFE) 50.94 - 50.94 E
Southern Grove Properties and Development Corp.
(SGPDC) 100.00 ©® - 100.00 © -
Vivant Realty Ventures Corporation (VRVC) - 100.00 @ - 100.00 @
Vivant Corporate Center, Inc. (VCCI) - 100.00 ® - 100.00 ®
Vivant Infracore Holdings Inc. (VIHI) 100.00 - 100.00 -
Vivant Hydrocore Holdings Inc. (VHHI) - 100.00 ™ - 100.00 ™
Vivant Transcore Holdings Inc. (VTHI) - 100.00 ™ - 100.00 ™
Isla Mactan-Cordova Corporation (IMCC) - 100.00 - 100.00 @
Watermatic Philippines Corporation (WMP) - 60.00 @ - 60.00 ®
Watermatic Southeast Asia, Ltd. (WMP SEA) - 60.00" - -
Northern Metro Cebu Water Corporation
(NMCWC) - 100.00 ® - -
Vivant Energy Corporation (VEC) 100.00 - 100.00 -
Vivant Integrated Generation Corporation (VIGC) - 100.00 @ - 100.00 @
Vivant Geo Power Corp. (VGPC) - 100.00 ™ - 100.00 ®
Vivant Isla, Inc. (VII) - 100.00 @ - 100.00 @
Vivant Renewable Energy Corporation (VREC) - 100.00 @@ —~ 100.00 @@
Corenergy Inc. (Core) - 100.00 @ - 100.00 @
Vivant Integrated Diesel Corporation (VIDC) - 100.00 @ - 100.00 ®
Isla Norte Energy Corp. (INEC) - 65.00 @@© - 65.00 @@
Southern Powercore Holding Corp. (SPHC) - 100.00 ™ - 100.00 ®
Amberdust Holding Corporation (AHC) - 100.00 ™ - 100.00 ®
Vivant-Malogo Hydropower, Inc. (VMHI) - 67.00 ® - 67.00 @
1590 Energy Corp. (1590 EC) - 55.20® - 55.20@
Vivant Solar Corporation (VSC) - 100.00 @ ® - 100.00 @
Corenergy Solar Solutions Corporation (CSSC) — 100.00 @ © — 100.00 ®®©

(Forward)



2021 2020
Percentage of Ownership
Direct Indirect Direct Indirect
Bukidnon Power Corporation (BPC) - 90.00 ® - -
North Bukidnon Power Corporation (NBPC) - 90.00 W -~ -
Associate
Visayan Electric Company, Inc. (VECO) 34.81 - 34.81 -
a. Indirect ownership through VEC
b, Indirect ownership through VREC
¢. Ownership interest in CSS5C is through VSC.
d. Changed its corporate name from Vics-Bakun Holdings Corporation (Vics-Bakun) to VREC on October 2, 2015,
e. Changed its corporate name from Vivant Powercore Active Inc. (VPAI) to INEC on December 20, 2019,
f. Changed its corporate name from VC Ventures Net, Inc. (VNI to SGPDC on January 6, 2016,
g. Indivect ownership through SGPDC
h. Indivect ownership through VIHI

Indirect ownership through VHHI
Changed its corporate name from ET Vivant (ETVVT) to VSC on November 9, 202().
. Indirect ownership through AHC
Indivect ownership through WMP.
. Changed its corporate name from ETEI to CS5C on August 26, 2021,

T Ee T T

Subsidiaries

Except for 1590 EC, INEC, VMHI, Core, VII, VGPC, VIDC, CSSC, WMP, WMP SEA and
IMCC, all subsidiaries are also operating as holding and investing companies, which are primarily
engaged in power generation and distribution and water infrastructure. 1590 EC is operating a
diesel power plant, while VMHI is in its pre-operating stage of building a hydro power plant in
Silay, Negros Occidental. Core is operating as a retail electricity supplier and engineering services
provider. INEC started its interim commercial operations through an Interim Power Supply
Agreement (IPSA) and is currently building a diesel-fired power plant in Bantayan, Cebu. CSSC
is operating as a solar rooftop installations provider. WMP provides engineering services, mainly
for water infrastructure projects. WMP SEA is engaged in the buying and selling of products for
waste water and waste water treatment projects. IMCC is in its pre-operating stage of building a
seawater desalination facility.

The following sets out a brief information of the Parent Company’s subsidiaries and associates:

HDFE

HDFE was incorporated on December 24, 1926, which registration was renewed for another

50 years effective November 26, 1974. The primary purpose of HDFE is to invest in, hold, own,
purchase, acquire, lease, contract, operate, improve, develop, grant, sell, exchange, or otherwise
dispose of real and personal properties of every kind and description including shares of stocks,
bonds and other securities or evidence of indebtedness of any other corporation, association, firm,
or entity, domestic or foreign, where necessary or appropriate, and to process and exercise in
respect thereof of all the rights, powers and privileges of ownership, including all voting powers of
any stock so owned, without acting as, or engaging in, the business of an investment company, or
dealer or broker in securities.

The registered office of HDFE is located at Unit 907-908 Ayala Life FGU Center, Mindanao
Avenue corner Biliran Road, Cebu Business Park, Barangay Luz, Cebu City, Philippines 6000.
The Company’s application for amendment on the principal address on the articles of
incorporation is ongoing with the SEC. The new registered office once the application for change
will be approved is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S.
Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.



SGPDC

On January 6, 2016, the SEC approved the amendment to its AOI changing its name from VC
Ventures Net, Inc. to Southern Grove Properties and Development Corp. and its primary purpose
is to engage in real estate business, to hold, construct, develop, manage, administer, sell, convey,
encumber, purchase, acquire, rent or otherwise deal in and dispose of all kinds of real property or
to act as real estate broker for such fees as may be legal and proper. It has also direct equity
shareholdings in VRVC and VCCI, both real estate companies.

The registered office of the SGPDC is located at Unit 907-908, Ayala Life-FGU Center,
Mindanao Avenue corner Biliran Road, Cebu Business Park, Barangay Luz, Cebu City,
Philippines 6000. The Company’s application with the SEC for the amendment of its principal
address in the articles of incorporation is approved by SEC on May 20, 2021. The new registered
office once the application for change will be approved is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center
3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VRVC

VRVC was incorporated on May 19, 2017. Its primary purpose is to engage in the real estate
business. On July 3, 2017, VRVC purchased from HDFE, a company under common control, a
parcel of land located at M.J. Cuenco Ave., Tinago Central, Barangay San Roque, Cebu City
amounting to £27.9 million, with the intention of holding the land for capital appreciation. As of
December 31, 2021, VRVC continues to recognize rental income from the purchased investment
property.

The registered office of VRVC is located at Unit 907-908 Ayala Life FGU Center, Mindanao
Avenue corner Biliran Road, Cebu Business Park, Barangay Luz, Cebu City, Philippines 6000. Its
application for amendment on the principal address on the articles of incorporation was approved
on March 25, 2021. The new registered office is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3,
Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VCCI
VCCI was incorporated on October 10, 2018 and its primary purpose is to engage in the real estate
business. As of December 31, 2021, VCCI has not yet started its operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VIHI

VIHI was incorporated on December 18, 2018 and its primary purpose is to purchase, subscribe
for or otherwise acquire and own, hold, use, invest in, develop, sell, assign, transfer, lease, take
option to, mortgage, pledge, exchange, and in all ways deal with, personal and real property of
every kind and description, including share of the capital stock of corporations, bonds, notes,
evidence of indebtedness, and other securities, contracts, or obligations of any corporation,
domestic or foreign, without however engaging in dealership in securities, in the stock brokerage
business or in the business of an investment company, all in accordance with the Corporation
Code, the Securities Act and other applicable laws and regulations. As of December 31, 2021,
VIHI is operating as a holding company for VTHI and VHHI.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.



VHHI

VHHI was incorporated on May 20, 2019 and its primary purpose is to purchase, subscribe for or
otherwise acquire and own, hold, use, invest in, develop, sell, assign, transfer, lease, take option
to, mortgage, pledge, exchange, and in all ways deal with, personal and real property of every kind
and description, including share of the capital stock of corporations, bonds, notes, evidence of
indebtedness, and other securitics, contracts, or obligations of any corporation, domestic or
foreign, without however engaging in dealership in securities, in the stock brokerage business or
in the business of an investment company, all in accordance with the Corporation Code, the
Securities Act and other applicable laws and regulations. As of December 31, 2021, VHHI is
operating as a holding company for WMP, IMCC, NMCWC and FLOWS, a holding company.

Details of VHHIs direct and indirect equity holdings are provided in Note 9.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VTHI

VTHI was incorporated on May 20, 2019 and its primary purpose is to purchase, subscribe for or
otherwise acquire and own, hold, use, invest in, develop, sell, assign, transfer, lease, take option
to, mortgage, pledge, exchange, and in all ways deal with, personal and real property of every kind
and description, including share of the capital stock of corporations, bonds, notes, evidence of
indebtedness, and other securitics, contracts, or obligations of any corporation, domestic or
foreign, without however engaging in dealership in securities, in the stock brokerage business or
in the business of an investment companys, all in accordance with the Corporation Code, the
Securities Act and other applicable laws and regulations. As of December 31, 2021, VTHI has not
yet started its operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

IMCC

IMCC was incorporated on August 14, 2020. Its primary purpose is to plan, layout (by duly
licensed engineers), build, fund, operate and maintain a seawater desalination facility, ground and
surface water treatment facility, waste water treatment facility, and water distribution systems; and
to negotiate and sell bulk water to the water districts, private entities and consumers. As of
December 31, 2021, IMCC has not yet started its operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

WMP

WMP was incorporated on July 23, 2019 as a water treatment engineering company primarily
engaged in the design, supply (which includes detailed design, procurement, and assembly),
installation, commission, operation and maintenance of water treatment and waste water treatment
plant to be owned by WMP or for third parties. WMP also engages in bulk water supply
agreements using water sourced from ground water, surface water, or desalinated water. As of
December 31, 2020, WMP has already started its operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at Unit 907-908 Ayala Life-FGU Center, Cebu
Business Park, Brgy. Luz, Cebu City, Cebu, Philippines.



WMP SEA

WMP SEA was incorporated on July 1, 2021 according to the Companies Law 5769-1999, as a
limited liability company under the laws of the Republic of Israel. Its primary purpose is to buy
and sell products for waste water and waste water treatment projects. As of December 31, 2021,
WMP SEA has already started its operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at Industrial Park Bar Lev Rd., Misgav, Israel.

NMCWC

NMCWC was incorporated on March 18, 2021. Its primary purpose is to develop, layout (by duly
licensed engineers), build, fund, operate and maintain a seawater desalination facility, ground and
surface water treatment facility, waste water treatment facility, and water distribution systems; and
to negotiate and sell bulk water to the water districts, private entities and consumers. As of
December 31, 2021, the Company has not yet started its operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VEC

VEC was incorporated on January 25, 2005 and its primary purpose is to establish, maintain and
operate power plants of any kind and such other sources that may be a viable source of electric
light, heat and power system and to sell to the general public, electricity as the corporation may
determine. Its principal office is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business
Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu.

Details of VEC’s direct and indirect equity holdings are provided in Note 9.

VIGC

VIGC was incorporated on November 5, 2008 with the primary purpose of holding investments in
power generation companies. It has direct equity shareholdings in Minergy Power Corporation
(MPC), Therma Visayas, Inc. (TVI) and LPCI, entities engaged in the power generation business
and Abovant Holdings, Inc. (AHI), a holding entity.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VGPC

VGPC was incorporated on April 23, 2014, Its primary purpose is to establish, maintain, own, and
operate geothermal, thermal, hydroelectric, solar, wind, coal, diesel power plants and such other
sources that may be viable source of electric light, heat and power system and to sell and/or trade
electricity for light, heat and power purposes within cities, municipalities and provinces of the
Philippines as the corporation may determine and enter into business activity that now or hereafter
may be necessary, incidental, proper, advisable or convenient in furtherance of or otherwise
relating to such purpose. As of December 31, 2021, VGPC is still in the pre-operating stage.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.



VII

VII was incorporated on July 11, 2014. Its primary purpose is to engage in business of owning,
acquiring, commissioning, operating, maintaining, evaluating, developing, constructing, holding
and selling power generation facilities and related facilities, or any other business activity that now
or hereafter may be necessary, incidental, proper, advisable or convenient in furtherance of or
otherwise relating to such purpose. As of December 31, 2021, VII is still in the pre-operating
stage.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VREC

VREC was incorporated on January 8, 2010 with the primary purpose of holding investments in
power generation companies. On October 2, 2015, the SEC approved its application for change in
corporate name from Vics Bakun Holdings Corporation to VREC. It also has direct equity
shareholdings in VMHI, VGPC, SPHC, AHC, VSC, Culna Renewable Energy Corp. (CREC), and
Lihangin Wind Energy Corporation (LWEC) as of December 31, 2021.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

Core

Core was incorporated on December 14, 2012. Its primary purpose is to buy, source and obtain
electricity from generating companies or from the wholesale electricity spot market to sell, broker,
market or aggregate electricity to the end users, to provide services necessary in connection with
the supply or delivery of electricity thereof, distribution utilitics and other entities in the electric
systems by a duly licensed electrical engineer, the conduct of energy examinations, inspections,
assessments, maintenance, testing and commissioning, as amended dated May 31, 2019. As of
December 31, 2021, Core has entered into Retail Supply Contracts and engineering service
contracts with various customers.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VIDC

VIDC was incorporated on August 7, 2015, Its primary purpose is to establish, maintain, acquire,
own, hold, and operate diesel powered generating facilities. As of December 31, 2021, VIDC is
the holding company of INEC.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

INEC

INEC was incorporated on June 13, 2016. Its primary purpose is to engage in the business of
exploring, developing and utilizing renewable energy resources, and establishing, acquiring,
maintaining, commissioning, owning and operating geothermal, thermal, hydroelectric, solar,
wind, coal, diesel plants and such other sources that may be a viable source of electric light, heat
and power system. INEC has started its interim commercial operations through an Interim Power
Supply Agreement (IPSA) with Bantayan Electric Cooperative (BANELCQ) in 2020.



-7-

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, INEC is effectively 65%-owned by VEC and 35%-owned by
GPI through a consortium formed by VIDC.

The registered office of INEC is at 9" Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S.
Fortuna, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines 6014,

SPHC

SPHC was incorporated on April 20, 2017. Its primary purpose is to engage in the business of
holding investments in power generation companies. As of December 31, 2021, SPHC has not yet
started its commercial operations.

The registered office of SPHC is at 9" Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S.
Fortuna, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines 6014,

AHC
AHC was incorporated on August 16, 2017. Its primary purpose is to engage in the business of a
holding company. As of December 31, 2021, AHC has not yet started its commercial operations.

In May 2021, AHC in partnership with VEC acquired 9% ownership in BPC equivalent to
66,825,000 and 7,425,000 common stocks with par value of B1.00 per share, respectively. Further,
AHC acquired 9% ownership in NBPC equivalent to 9,720,000 and 1,080,000 common stocks
with par value of £10.00 per share, respectively.

On June 28, 2021, VREC assigned its 45,000 common shares in AHC with par value of 1.00 per
share to VEC.

The registered office of AHC is at 9" Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S.
Fortuna, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines 6014,

VMHI
VMHI was incorporated on June 8, 2012. Its primary purpose is to engage in the business of
owning, acquiring, operating, generating, collecting and distributing electricity.

VMHI is in its starting phase or pre-operational stage as a power generating entity that will
implement a greenfield power plant project, involving the construction and operation of a series of
run-of-river hydropower facility in Barangay Capitan Ramon in Silay City, Negros Occidental.
VMHI will implement the project in phases, where Phase 1 will involve the construction and
operation of a six (6) MW power plant facility along the Malogo river. The project has concluded
its detailed engineering design. A tender process is underway for the construction to coincide with
the project timetable, but subject to adjustments that may be brought about by regulations from the
grid system operator.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

1590 EC

1590 EC was incorporated and started operations on July 30, 2010. It is primarily engaged in
power generation and operates a 225 MW diesel-fired power plant in Bauang, La Union. 1590 EC
is also partly-owned by GPI, Eco Utilities Ventures Holdings Company, Inc. and ICS Renewables
Holdings, Inc. (ICS), among others. The principal place of business is located at 9th Floor,
Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City,
Cebu Philippines.
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The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

VSC

VSC, formerly ET Vivant, was incorporated on April 4, 2018 primarily to engage in developing
and constructing solar power generation and related facilities for lighting and power purposes and
whole-selling the electric power to the wholesale electricity spot market, private distribution
utilities, private electric cooperative and other off-takers and selling and/or trading electricity for
light, heat and power purposes. VSC has direct equity sharcholdings in CSSC, an entity engaged
in the solar power generation business. As of December 31, 2021, VSC has started its commercial
operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

CSSC

CSSC, formerly ET Energy Island Corporation (ETEI), was incorporated on January 11, 2017 with
the primary purpose to explore, develop, build, construct, install, commission, rehabilitate, maintain,
own, manage, operate and invest in, bid for or otherwise acquire power generating plants and related
facilities and to engage in the business of generating, marketing, selling and supplying electricity
generated from solar photovoltaic systems and components; planning and construction of
photovoltaic power plants and to provide consulting services associated with photovoltaic power
plants, provided that it shall not operate a public utility. In January 2019, CSSC has started its
commercial operations.

The registered office of the Company is located at 9th Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge
Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

BPC

BPC was incorporated to develop, construct, erect assemble, commission, own, operate, maintain,
rchabilitate and manage facilities used in the generation of electricity including but not limited to
facilities that utilize renewable energy sources and other power generating plants and related
facilities. BPC has two (2) operating power plants in Bukidnon and have started commercial
operations on February 26, 2016 for Plant 1 and February 26, 2017 for Plant 2.

In May 2021, VEC and AHC acquired 81% and 9% ownership of BPC equivalent to 66,825,000
and 7,425,000 common stocks with par value of 81.00 per share, respectively.

The registered office address of BPC is at National Highway Barandias, Pangantucan, Bukidnon.

NBPC

NBPC was incorporated to develop, construct, erect, assemble, commission, own, operate,
maintain, rehabilitate and manage facilities used in the generation of electricity including but not
limited to facilities that utilize renewable energy sources and other power generating plants and
related facilities. NBPC has started its commercial operations on September 26, 2018.
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In May 2021, VEC and AHC acquired 81% and 9% ownership of NBPC equivalent to 9,720,000
and 1,080,000 common stocks with par value of R10.00 per share, respectively.

The registered office address of NBPC is at 2" Floor Z-Gas Bui lding, Purok 6A, South Poblacion,
Maramag, Bukidnon.

Associate. VECO qualifies as an associate of the Parent Company.

VECO

VECO was incorporated on February 22, 1961 and whose corporate term was extended for
another 50 years from after the expiration on February 23, 2012. VECO is a power distribution
entity, the primary activities of which are to establish, maintain and operate electric light, heat and
power systems and to sell to the general public electricity for light, heat and power purposes.

VECO serves the electrical power needs of four cities (Cebu, Mandaue, Talisay and Naga) and
four municipalities (Minglanilla, San Fernando, Consolacion and Lilo-an) of the greater part of
Metro Cebu by virtue of legislative franchise grants.

The registered office address of VECO is at J. Panis Street, Banilad, Cebu City, Philippines.
The parent company financial statements as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 and for each of the

three years in the period ended December 31, 2021 were approved and authorized for issuance by
the Board of Directors (BOD) on March 18, 2022.

Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance

Basis of Preparation

The parent company financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for
financial assets at FVOCI, which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are
presented in Philippine Peso (B), the Parent Company’s functional currency. All values are
rounded to the nearest Peso except as otherwise indicated.

The Parent Company also prepares and issues consolidated financial statements for the same
period as these separate financial statements presented in accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRSs). These may be obtained at 9" Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3,
Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Brgy. Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines.

Statement of Compliance
The parent company financial statements have been prepared in compliance with PFRSs.




- 10 -

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for
the adoption of amendments effective as at January 1, 2021. The Parent Company has not carly
adopted any amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

Unless otherwise indicated, adoption of these amendments did not have an impact on the parent
company financial statements.

=  Amendment to PFRS 16, Leases, COVID-19-related Rent Concessions beyond June 30, 2021

The amendment provides relief to lessees from applying the PFRS 16 requirement on lease
modifications to rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic.
A lessee may elect not to assess whether a rent concession from a lessor is a lease
modification if it meets all of the following criteria:
= The rent concession is a direct consequence of COVID-19;
=  The change in lease payments results in a revised lease consideration that is substantially
the same as, or less than, the lease consideration immediately preceding the change;
=  Any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before
June 30, 2022; and
= There is no substantive change to other terms and conditions of the lease.

A lessee that applies this practical expedient will account for any change in lease payments
resulting from the COVID-19 related rent concession in the same way it would account for a
change that is not a lease modification, i.e., as a variable lease payment.

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2021.
Early adoption is permitted.

The Parent Company adopted the amendment beginning April 1, 2021. The amendments did
not have a material effect on the parent company financial statements.

»  Amendments to PFRS 9, Financial Instruments, PAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement, PFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts
and PFRS 16, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2

The amendments provide the following temporary reliefs which address the financial reporting
effects when an interbank offered rate (IBOR) is replaced with an alternative nearly risk-free
interest rate (RFR):

=  Practical expedient for changes in the basis for determining the contractual cash flows as a
result of IBOR reform;

= Relief from discontinuing hedging relationships; and

= Relief from the separately identifiable requirement when an RFR instrument is designated
as a hedge of a risk component.
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The Parent Company shall also disclose information about:

= The nature and extent of risks to which the entity is exposed arising from financial
instruments subject to IBOR reform, and how the entity manages those risks; and

= Their progress in completing the transition to alternative benchmark rates, and how the
entity is managing that transition.

The Parent Company adopted the amendments beginning January 1, 2021. The amendments
did not have a material impact on the parent company financial statements.

Standards Issued but not yet Effective

Pronouncements issued but not yet effective are listed below. Unless otherwise indicated, the
Parent Company does not expect that the future adoption of the said pronouncements will have a
significant impact on the financial statements. The Parent Company intends to adopt the
following pronouncements when they become effective.

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2022

Amendments to PFRS 3, Business Combinations, Reference to the Conceptual Framework

The amendments are intended to replace a reference to the Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements, issued in 1989, with a reference to the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting issued in March 2018 without significantly changing its
requirements. The amendments added an exception to the recognition principle of PFRS 3 to
avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2’gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent
liabilities that would be within the scope of PAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, or Philippine-IFRIC 21, Levies, if incurred separately.

At the same time, the amendments add a new paragraph to PFRS 3 to clarify that contingent
assets do not qualify for recognition at the acquisition date.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022 and apply prospectively.

Amendments to PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use

The amendments prohibit entities deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment, any proceeds from selling items produced while bringing that asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the costs
of producing those items, in profit or loss.

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022
and must be applied retrospectively to items of property, plant and equipment made available
for use on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented when the entity first applies
the amendment.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the parent company financial
statements.
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Amendments to PAS 37, Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a
contract is onerous or loss-making. The amendments apply a “directly related cost approach”.
The costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services include both
incremental costs and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities. General and
administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are
explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022. The Parent Company will apply these amendments to contracts for which it has not yet
fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first
applies the amendments.

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

= Amendments to PFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards, Subsidiary as a First-time Adopter

The amendment permits a subsidiary that elects to apply paragraph D16(a) of PFRS 1 to
measure cumulative translation differences using the amounts reported by the parent,
based on the parent’s date of transition to PFRSs. This amendment is also applied to an
associate or joint venture that elects to apply paragraph D16(a) of PFRS 1.

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022 with earlier adoption permitted. The amendments are not expected to have a material
impact on the parent company financial statements.

=  Amendments to PFRS 9, Fees in the 10 per cent’ Test for Derecognition of Financial
Liabilities

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms
of a new or modified financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the
original financial liability. These fees include only those paid or received between the
borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender
on the other’s behalf. An entity applies the amendment to financial liabilities that are
modified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which
the entity first applies the amendment.

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022 with earlier adoption permitted. The Parent Company will apply the amendments to
financial liabilities that are modified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendment. The amendments are not
expected to have a material impact on the parent company financial statements.

= Amendments to PAS 41, Agriculture, Taxation in Fair Value Measurements
The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of PAS 41 that entities exclude

cash flows for taxation when measuring the fair value of assets within the scope of
PAS 41.
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An entity applies the amendment prospectively to fair value measurements on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2022 with
carlier adoption permitted. The amendments are not expected to have a material impact
on the parent company financial statements.

Effective beginning on or after January I, 2023

»  Amendments to PAS 12, Income Taxes, Deferred Tax Related to Assets and Liabilities
Arising from a Single Transaction

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under PAS 12, so that it
no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences.

The amendments also clarify that where payments that settle a liability are deductible for tax
purposes, it is a matter of judgement (having considered the applicable tax law) whether such
deductions are attributable for tax purposes to the liability recognized in the financial
statements (and interest expense) or to the related asset component (and interest expense).

An entity applies the amendments to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the
earliest comparative period presented for annual reporting periods on or after January 1, 2023,

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2023 and apply prospectively.

=  Amendments to PAS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors,
Definition of Accounting Estimates

The amendments introduce a new definition of accounting estimates and clarify the distinction
between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the
correction of errors. Also, the amendments clarify that the effects on an accounting estimate
of a change in an input or a change in a measurement technique are changes in accounting
estimates if they do not result from the correction of prior period errors.

An entity applies the amendments to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting
estimates that occur on or after January 1, 2023 with earlier adoption permitted. The
amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the parent company financial
statements.

=  Amendments to PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, and PFRS Practice Statement 2,
Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The amendments provide guidance and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements
to accounting policy disclosures. The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting
policy disclosures that are more useful by:

= Replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies
with a requirement to disclose their ‘material” accounting policies; and

= Adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions
about accounting policy disclosures.



-14 -

The amendments to the Practice Statement provide non-mandatory guidance. Meanwhile, the
amendments to PAS 1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023.
Early application is permitted as long as this fact is disclosed. The amendments are not expected
to have a material impact on the parent company financial statements.

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2024

Amendments to PAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Current or Noncurrent

The amendments clarify paragraphs 69 to 76 of PAS 1 to specify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or noncurrent. The amendments clarify:

=  What is meant by a right to defer settlement;

= That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period;

= That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral
right; and

= That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument
would the terms of a liability not impact its classification.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2023 and must be applied retrospectively. However, in November 2021, the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) tentatively decided to defer the effective date to no
earlier than January 1, 2024. The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on
the parent company financial statements.

Deferred Effectivity

Amendments to PFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements, and PAS 28, Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures, Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments address the conflict between PFRS 10 and PAS 28 in dealing with the loss of
control of a subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The
amendments clarify that a full gain or loss is recognized when a transfer to an associate or
joint venture involves a business as defined in PFRS 3. Any gain or loss resulting from the

sale or contribution of assets that does not constitute a business, however, is recognized only
to the extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the associate or joint venture.

On January 13, 2016, the Financial Reporting Standards Council deferred the original
effective date of January 1, 2016 of the said amendments until the IASB completes its broader
review of the research project on equity accounting that may result in the simplification of
accounting for such transactions and of other aspects of accounting for associates and joint
ventures.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Current and Noncurrent Classification

The Parent Company presents assets and liabilities in the parent company statement of financial

position based on current/noncurrent classification. An asset is current when it is:

=  Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

= Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

= Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

= (Cash and cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as noncurrent.

A liability is current when:

= Jtis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

» [t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

= There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Parent Company classifies all other liabilities as noncurrent.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent assets and liabilities,
respectively.

Fair Value Measurement

The Parent Company measures financial instruments, such as, cash on hand and in banks, short-
term placements, trade and other receivables, trade and other payables, notes payable and non-
financial assets such as investment properties and financial assets at FVOCI, at fair value at each
reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place ecither:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability; or
= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Parent Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes into account a market participant's ability

to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
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The Parent Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the parent company
financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

= Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

= Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable; and

= Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the parent company financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Parent Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Parent Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level

of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Financial Instruments

Initial Recognition and Subsequent Measurement

v Classification of Financial Assets. Financial assets are classified in their entirety based on the
contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial assets and the Parent Company’s
business model for managing the financial assets. The Parent Company classifies its financial
assets into the following measurement categories:
= Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
= Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL);
= Financial assets measured at FVOCI, where cumulative gains or losses previously

recognized are reclassified to profit or loss; and
= Financial assets measured at FVOCI, where cumulative gains or losses previously
recognized are not reclassified to profit or loss.

= Contractual Cash Flows Characteristics. 1f the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets, the Parent Company assesses whether the cash flows from the financial asset represent
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

In making this assessment, the Parent Company determines whether the contractual cash flows
are consistent with a basic lending arrangement, i.¢., interest includes consideration only for
the time value of money, credit risk and other basic lending risks and costs associated with
holding the financial asset for a particular period of time. In addition, interest can include a
profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement. The assessment as to
whether the cash flows meet the test is made in the currency in which the financial asset is
denominated. Any other contractual terms that introduce exposure to risks or volatility in the
contractual cash flows that is unrelated to a basic lending arrangement, such as exposure to
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changes in equity prices or commodity prices, do not give rise to contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Business Model. The Parent Company’s business model is determined at a level that reflects
how groups of financial assets are managed together to achicve a particular business objective.
The Parent Company’s business model does not depend on management’s intentions for an
individual instrument.

The Parent Company’s business model refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The Parent Company’s business model determines whether cash flows
will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial assets or both. Relevant
factors considered by the Parent Company in determining the business model for a group of
financial assets include how the performance of the business model and the financial assets
held within that business model are evaluated and reported to the Parent Company’s key
management personnel, the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the
financial assets held within that business model) and how these risks are managed and how
managers of the business are compensated.

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost. A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if (a) it is
held within a business model for which the objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and (b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

These financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable transaction
costs and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
method, less any impairment in value. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

The amortization is included in “Interest income” in the statement of comprehensive income
and is calculated by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset,
except for (a) purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets and (b) financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired, where, in both cases, the EIR is applied to the
amortized cost of the financial asset. Losses arising from impairment are recognized in
“Expenses - Others” account in the parent company statement of comprehensive income.

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Parent Company has financial assets at amortized cost
consisting of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, and receivable from RFM
Corporation included under “Other noncurrent assets” (see Notes 6, 7 and 11).

Financial Assets at FVPL. Financial assets at FVPL are measured at FVPL unless these are
measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI. Included in this classification are equity investments
held for trading and debt instruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely
payments of principal and interest. Financial assets held at FVPL are initially recognized at
fair value, with transaction costs recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as incurred. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value and any gains or losses are
recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets with cash flows that are not
solely payments of principal and interest are classified and measured at FVPL, irrespective of
the business model.
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Additionally, even if the asset meets the amortized cost or the FVOCI criteria, the Parent
Company may choose at initial recognition to designate the financial asset at FVPL if doing so
climinates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (an accounting
mismatch) that would otherwise arise from measuring financial assets on a different basis.

The Parent Company assesses whether embedded derivatives are required to be separated from
host contracts when the Parent Company first becomes party to the contract. An embedded
derivative is separated from the host financial liability or nonfinancial contract and accounted for
as a derivative if all of the following conditions are met:

= the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to
the economic characteristics of the host contract;

= g separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the
definition of a derivative; and

= the hybrid or combined instrument is not recognized as at FVPL.

For derivatives embedded in financial asset host contracts, the Parent Company applies the
financial asset classification and measurement requirements to the entire instrument. No
embedded derivatives in financial asset host contracts are recognized separately in the financial
statements.

Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in
profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is cither a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification
of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.

Trading gains or losses are calculated based on the results arising from trading activities of the
Parent Company, including all gains and losses from changes in fair value for financial assets
and financial liabilities at FVPL, and the gains or losses from disposal of financial
investments.

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Parent Company has no financial assets at FVPL.

Financial Assets at FVOCI. A financial asset is measured at FVOCI if (a) it is held within a
business model for which the objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and (b) its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
These financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable transaction
costs and subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value are included in other comprehensive income within a separate component of equity.
Impairment losses or reversals, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognized in profit and loss until the financial asset is derecognized. Upon derecognition, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss. This reflects the gain or loss that would have been recognized in
profit or loss upon derecognition if the financial asset had been measured at amortized cost.
Impairment is measured based on the expected credit loss (ECL) model.
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The Parent Company may also make an irrevocable election to measure at FVOCI on initial
recognition investments in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent
consideration recognized in a business combination in accordance with PFRS 3. Amounts
recognized in OCI are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, the Parent
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Dividends on such
investments are recognized in profit or loss, unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery
of part of the cost of the investment.

Dividends are recognized in profit or loss only when:

= the Parent Company’s right to receive payment of the dividend is established;

= it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Parent Company; and

= the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Parent Company has financial assets at FVOCI
amounting to 8.0 million and £7.4 million, respectively, which is presented as part of “Other
noncurrent assets” (see Note 11).

Classification of Financial Liabilities. Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost,
except for the following:

= Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss;

= Financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the Parent Company retains continuing involvement;

= Financial guarantee contracts;

= Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate; and

= Contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in accordance with PFRS 3.

A financial liability may be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (an accounting mismatch)
or:

= if a host contract contains one or more embedded derivatives; or

= if a group of financial liabilities or financial assets and liabilities is managed and its
performance evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy.

Where a financial liability is designated at FVPL, the movement in fair value attributable to
changes in the Parent Company’s own credit quality is calculated by determining the changes
in credit spreads above observable market interest rates and is presented separately in other
comprehensive income. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Parent Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by PFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

The Parent Company’s financial liabilities include accounts payable, accrued interest, accrued

expenses and advances from related parties (under “Trade and other current liabilities™),
interest-bearing loans (under “Notes payable™) and lease liabilities (see Notes 12, 13 and 21).
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Impairment of Financial Assets. The Parent Company recognizes ECL for the following
financial assets that are not measured at FVPL:

= Debt instruments that are measured at amortized cost and FVOCI;

=  Loan commitments; and

= Financial guarantee contracts.

No ECL is recognized on equity investments.

ECLs are measured in a way that reflects the following:

* anunbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes;

= the time value of money; and

= reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions.

Financial assets migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit
quality since initial recognition:

= Stage 1: 12-month ECL. For credit exposures where there have not been significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition and that are not credit-impaired upon
origination, the portion of lifetime ECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default
events that are possible within the 12-months after the reporting date are recognized.

= Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit-impaired. For credit exposures where there have been
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition on an individual or collective
basis but are not credit-impaired, lifetime ECLs representing the ECLs that result from all
possible default events over the expected life of the financial asset are recognized.

»  Stage 3: Lifetime ECL - credit-impaired. Financial assets are credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of those
financial assets have occurred. For these credit exposures, lifetime ECLs are recognized
and interest revenue is calculated by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to
the amortized cost of the financial asset.

Loss allowances are recognized based on 12-month ECL for debt investment securities that
arc assessed to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A financial asset is considered to
have low credit risk if:

= the financial instrument has a low risk of default;

= the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term; or

= adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow
obligations.
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The Parent Company considers a debt investment security to have low credit risk when its
credit risk rating is equivalent to the globally understood definition of ‘investment grade’

= Determination of the Stage for Impairment. At each reporting date, the Parent Company
assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk for financial assets
since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the expected life
between the reporting date and the date of initial recognition. The Parent Company
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative and qualitative
information and forward-looking analysis.

An exposure will migrate through the ECL stages as asset quality deteriorates. If, in a
subsequent period, asset quality improves and also reverses any previously assessed
significant increase in credit risk since origination, then the loss allowance measurement
reverts from lifetime ECL to 12-month ECL.

= Simplified Approach. The simplified approach, where changes in credit risk are not
tracked and loss allowances are measured at amounts equal to lifetime ECL, is applied to
accounts and other receivables under “Trade and other receivables”. The Parent Company
has established a provision matrix that is based on historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

The Parent Company considers a financial asset to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Parent Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the
Parent Company.

= Offsetting Financial Instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the parent company statement of financial position if, and
only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

»  Financial Assets. A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a
group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

= the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

= The Parent Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has
assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; or

= The Parent Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and
either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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Where the Parent Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Parent Company’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Parent Company could be
required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option (including
a cash-settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Parent
Company’s continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the Parent
Company may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put option (including a cash-
settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of the Parent
Company’s continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred
asset and the option exercise price.

»  Financial Liabilities. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original maturities of up to
three months or less from dates of acquisition and that are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

Prepayments and other current assets are recognized and carried at cost, less any impairment in
value. These are recognized as assets when it is probable that any future economic benefit
associated with the item will flow to or from the entity and the item has a cost or value that can be
measured with reliability. An asset is not recognized in the parent company statement of financial
position when expenditure has been incurred for which it is considered improbable that economic
benefits will flow to the entity beyond the current accounting period. Instead, such a transaction
results in the recognition of an expense in the parent company statement of comprehensive
income.

Investments in and Advances to Subsidiaries and Associates

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Parent Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying a sharcholding of more than half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Parent Company controls another entity.

An associate is an entity over which the Parent Company has significant influence and which is
neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint control over
those policies.
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Investments in and advances to subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost, less impairment in
value, in the parent company financial statements.

The Parent Company recognizes income from the investments only to the extent that the Parent
Company receives distributions or establishes a right to receive distributions from accumulated
profits of the subsidiarics and associates arising after the date of acquisition. Distributions
received in excess of such profits are regarded as a recovery of investment and are recognized as a
reduction of the cost of the investment.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any.

Initially, an item of property and equipment is measured at its cost, which comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the location and condition for its
intended use. Subsequent expenditures are added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally assessed standard of per
performance, will flow to the Parent Company. The costs of day-to-day servicing of an asset are
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the assets” estimated useful lives.
Leaschold improvements are depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
life of the improvements or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter. The estimated useful lives
are as follows:

Number of Years

Condominium units and improvements 5-40
Transportation equipment 5

Office furniture and equipment 2-10
Leaschold improvements 3-10

Other equipment

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each reporting date to ensure that such
useful lives and depreciation method are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits
from those assets.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in the accounts until they are no longer in use and no further
charge for depreciation is made in respect to those assets.

When an asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and the related accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any, are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss arising
from the retirement or disposal is recognized in profit or loss.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
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Construction in progress represents structures under construction and is stated at cost. This
includes cost of construction and other direct costs. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the construction of property and equipment are capitalized during the construction period.
Property and equipment under construction are not depreciated until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and put into operational use.

Leases

The Parent Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease.
That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

Parent Company as a Lessee. The Parent Company applies a single recognition and measurement
approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Parent
Company recognizes lease liabilitics to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use Assets. The Parent Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement
date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. Unless the Parent Company is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognized right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term
as follows:

Number of Years
Land 15
Office space 1-4

Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section
Impairment of Nonfinancial Assets.

Lease Liabilities. At the commencement date of the lease, the Parent Company recognizes lease
liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease
incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise
price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Parent Company and
payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease term reflects the Parent Company
exercising the option to terminate. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
a rate are recognized as expense in the period on which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Parent Company uses the incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not
readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a
change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the assessment to purchase the
underlying asset.



-25-

Short-term Leases. The Parent Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its
short-term leases of office space and lot (i.c., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Lease payments on
short-term leases are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign-currency-denominated Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the exchange rate at the date of the

transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are restated using
the rate of exchange at reporting date. Exchange gains and losses arising from foreign currency
transactions and translations of foreign-currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are
credited or charged to current operations.

Impairment of Nonfinancial Assets

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Parent Company has investments in subsidiaries and
associates, property and equipment and right-of-use assets which are classified as nonfinancial
assets subject to impairment.

The Parent Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Parent Company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. An assct’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs
to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market transactions are taken into account, if
available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognized in the parent company statement of
comprehensive income in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired
asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication
exists, the Parent Company estimates the assets or CGU’s recoverable amount.

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognized. Ifthat is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior
years. Such reversal is recognized in the parent company statement of comprehensive income
unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation
increase. After such a reversal the depreciation charge is adjusted in future periods to allocate the
asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its remaining
useful life.
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Equity

Capital Stock. Capital stock is recognized as issued when the stock is paid for or subscribed under
a binding subscribing agreement and is measured at par value for all issued shares.

Additional Paid-in Capital. Consideration received in excess of par value are recognized as
additional paid-in capital, net of incremental costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of
new shares.

Retained Earnings. Retained earnings consist of appropriated and unappropriated balances.
Appropriated retained earnings are restricted for specific purposes and/or are not available for
dividend declaration. Unappropriated retained earnings are not restricted and include the
cumulative balance of net income or loss, any dividend distributions, prior period adjustments and
effects of any change in accounting policy.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Parent Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognized when the Parent Company satisfies a performance obligation by
transferring a promised good or service to the customer, which is when the customer obtains
control of the good or service. A performance obligation may be satisfied at a point in time or
over time. The amount of revenue recognized is the amount allocated to the satisfied performance
obligation. The Parent Company has concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements
because it controls the goods or services before these goods or services are transferred to the
customer.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:
Revenues from Contracts with Customers

»  Management and Service Fees. Revenue from management and service fees, arising from
services involving consultancy, management, technical, and services covered by Service Level
Agreements (SLAs), are recognized over time when the related services are rendered based on
the terms of the management and service contracts.

= Service Income. Revenue from service income arising from intercompany charges are
recognized over time when the related services are rendered based on agreed hourly billing
rates.

= Engineering Service Income. Revenue from engineering services, arising from engagement
with customers availing technical and engineering expertise and covered by service contracts,
are recognized over time when the services are rendered.

For the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019, the Parent Company has no variable
consideration and the timing of revenue recognition currently does not result in any contract assets

or liabilities and there are no unfulfilled performance obligations at any point in time.

Dividends. Dividends are recognized when the Parent Company’s right to receive the payment is
established.
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Interest Income. Interest income is recognized as the interest accrues, taking into account the
effective yield on the asset.

Other Income. Other income includes services to third party, rental income from short-term leases
and gain on disposal of property and equipment. These are generally recognized when earned.
Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease while gain on
disposal of property and equipment is recognized as the difference between the consideration and
the book value of the property and equipment disposed.

Expense Recognition

Expenses are decreases in economic benefits during the accounting period in the form of outflows
or decrease of assets or incurrence of liabilities that result in decreases in equity, other than those
relating to distributions to equity participants. Expenses are recognized in the parent company
statement of comprehensive income when incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Parent Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Where the Parent Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to any provision is presented in the parent company statement of
comprehensive income, net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a borrowing cost.

Pension Benefits

The net defined benefit liability or asset is the aggregate of the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period reduced by the fair value of plan assets (if any),
adjusted for any effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset to the asset ceiling. The asset ceiling
is the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plans is actuarially determined using the
projected unit credit method.

Defined benefit costs comprise the following:

= Service cost;

= Net interest on the net defined benefit liability or asset
=  Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability or asset

Service costs which include current service costs, past service costs and gains or losses on non-
routine settlements are recognized as expense in the parent company statement of comprehensive
income. Past service costs are recognized when plan amendment or curtailment occurs. These
amounts are calculated periodically by independent qualified actuaries.
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Net interest on the net defined benefit liability or asset is the change during the period in the net
defined benefit liability or asset that arises from the passage of time which is determined by
applying the discount rate based on government bonds to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
Net interest on the net defined benefit liability or asset is recognized as expense or income in the
parent company statement of comprehensive income.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets and any change in
the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding net interest on defined benefit liability) are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. Remeasurements
are not reclassified to parent company statement of income in subsequent periods.

Plan assets are assets that are held by a long-term employee benefit fund. Plan assets are not
available to the creditors of the Parent Company, nor can they be paid directly to the Parent
Company. Fair value of plan assets is based on market price information. When no market price
is available, the fair value of plan assets is estimated by discounting expected future cash flows
using a discount rate that reflects both the risk associated with the plan assets and the maturity or
expected disposal date of those assets (or, if they have no maturity, the expected period until the
settlement of the related obligations). If the fair value of the plan assets is higher than the present
value of the defined benefit obligation, the measurement of the resulting defined benefit asset is
limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Taxes

Current Income Tax. Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred Income Tax. Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method on temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized
for all taxable temporary differences, except:

» where the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

= in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry-forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except:

= where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and



-20 -

» in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent
that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred income tax assets
are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
to the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the reporting date. Income tax relating to
items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the parent company
statement of comprehensive income.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable
right exists to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Value-Added Tux (VAT). Revenues, expenses, and assets are recognized net of the amount of
VAT, if applicable.

When VAT from sales of services (output VAT) exceeds VAT passed on from purchases of goods
or services (input VAT), the excess is recognized as payable in the parent company statement of
financial position. When VAT passed on from purchases of goods or services (input VAT)
exceeds VAT from sales of services (output VAT), the excess is recognized as an asset in the
parent company statement of financial position to the extent of the recoverable amount.

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the parent company financial statements. These are

disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the parent company financial statements but
disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Events After the Reporting Period

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Parent Company’s position at
the reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the parent company financial statements. Post
year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed when material.

Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per common share is calculated by dividing net income for the year attributable to

the common stockholders of the Parent Company by the weighted average number of common
shares issued and outstanding during the year, after retroactive adjustments for any stock dividend
declared.
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Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income for the year attributable to the
common stockholders of the Parent Company by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of common shares that would be
issued for outstanding common stock equivalents.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Parent Company does not have dilutive common stock
equivalents.

Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the parent company financial statements in compliance with PFRSs requires
the Parent Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the parent company financial statements and related notes. In preparing these parent
company financial statements, the Parent Company made its best judgments and estimates of
certain amounts, giving due consideration to materiality. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability in future periods.

The Parent Company believes that the following represent a summary of these significant
accounting estimates and the related impact and associated risks in the parent company financial
statements,

Estimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Estimating Allowance for Impairment of Losses on Investments in and Advances to Subsidiaries
and Associates. Investments in and advances to subsidiaries and associates are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. In 2019, there was an increase in the carrying value of HDFE’s investment
properties being appraised. Thus, a reversal of prior impairment was recognized in 2019
amounting to £59.8 million. In 2021, there was a further increase in the carrying value of HDFE’s
investment properties being appraised. Thus, a reversal of prior impairment was recognized in
2021 amounting to £88.1 million.

Estimating Provision for Pension Liability. The costs of defined benefit pension plans, as well as
the present value of the pension obligation, are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions. These include the determination of the discount
rates, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity
of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, defined benefit obligations
are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at cach
reporting date.

The pension liability as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 amounted to £32.3 million and
P52.4 million, respectively (see Note 15).

Further details about the assumptions used are provided in Note 15.
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Estimating Realizability of Deferred Income Tax Assets. The carrying amount of deferred income
tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of such deferred income tax
assets to be utilized. The Parent Company’s assessment on the recognition of deferred income tax
assets on deductible temporary differences is based upon the likely timing and level of future
taxable profits determined from the tax planning strategies of the Parent Company.

Deferred income tax assets amounted to £30.1 million and B35.4 million as of December 31, 2021
and 2020, respectively. Deferred income tax assets have not been recognized on net operating loss
carry-over (NOLCO) of 2961.8 million and 2910.3 million as of December 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively, because management believes that it is not probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax assets to be utilized (see Note 16).

Estimating the Incremental Borrowing Rate for Lease Liability. The Parent company cannot
readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing
rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Parent Company
would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment,
The IBR therefore reflects what the Parent Company ‘would have to pay’, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the
terms and conditions of the lease. The Parent Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs
when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates.

The Parent Company’s lease liabilities amounted to £40.2 million and £48.8 million as of
December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively (see Note 21).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

2021 2020
Cash on hand and in banks P668,507,724 P42,785,270
Short-term investments 2,121,412,435 2,607,337,164

£2,789,920,159 $£2,650,122,434

Cash in banks carn interest at the respective bank deposit rates. Short-term investments are cash
equivalents and made for varying periods of up to three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Parent Company and earn interest at the respective short-term investment
rates.

Interest income recognized from cash in banks and short-term investments amounted to

P18.2 million, £40.5 million and £103.5 million in 2021, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Accrued
interest receivable amounted to 4.3 million and 1.9 million as of December 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively (see Note 7).
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7. Trade and Other Receivables

2021 2020

Accounts receivable:
Related parties (see Note 14) P26,016,40601 P12,126,756
Third parties 198,000 -
Advances to related parties (see Note 14) 383,373,087 162,999,642
Advances to employees 3,551,687 2,701,824
Accrued interest receivable (see Note 6) 4,326,578 1,861,064
Others (see Note 14) 16,985,607 13,789,545
434,451,420 193,478,831
Less allowance for impairment and credit losses 2,009,923 732,935
P432,441,497 P192,745,896

Accounts receivable represent amounts owed by third parties and related parties for consultancy,
management, technical and other related services rendered by the Parent Company. These are
noninterest-bearing and collectible within 10 to 30 days.

Advances to employees pertain to cash advanced to the Parent Company’s employees for official
business expenses which are subject to liquidation upon completion of the purpose for which the
cash is advanced.

Other receivables arise from transactions other than those related to the Parent Company's normal
course of business such as nontrade intercompany charges, receivable from government agencies

and others.

The following table shows the movement in the allowance for impairment losses of receivables:

2021 2020
At January 1 P732,935 P486,937
Provision 1,276,988 245,998
At December 31 $£2,009,923 P732,935

The Parent Company recognized provision for estimated credit losses in 2021 and 2020 amounting
to 1.3 million and £0.2 million, respectively, as a result from performing collective impairment
tests using the simplified approach, presented under “Others” as part of “Expenses” in the parent
company statements of comprehensive income.

8. Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

2021 2020

Prepayments £8,468,932 £11,028,837
Input VAT 3,163,739 2,550,213
Others (see Note 13) 6,386,162 16,622,665
P18,018,833 230,201,715

Prepayments include prepaid rentals and advance payments for health insurance coverage and all
risks of direct physical loss or damage to the Parent Company’s properties. Others include unused
office supplies.
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Investments in and Advances to Subsidiaries and Associates

The components of the carrying values of investments accounted for under the cost method and
advances to subsidiaries and associates are as follows:

(Forward)

Nature of Business Ownership 2021  Ownership 2020
Investments in Subsidiaries
Holding Company/
VEC Power generation 100.00 £5,532,915,995 100.00 P5,430,918,341
HDFE Holding company 50.94 760,507,362 50.94 760,507,362
VIHI Holding company 100.00 605,336,770 100.00 298,405,520
SGPDC Real estate 100.00 66,750,000 100.00 5,000,000
VRVC* Real estate — 26,156,250 — —
6,991,666,377 6,494,831,223
Less allowance for
impairment loss 369,572,855 457,715,219
6,622,093,522 6,037,116,004
Investments in Associate
VECO Power distribution 34.81 919,693,137 3481 919,693,137
919,693,137 919,693,137
Advances for Future Stock
Subscription
SGPDC - 61,750,000
VRVC - 26,156,250
HDFE 16,811,225 16,811,225
VIHI 91,143,750 -
107,954,975 104,717,475
£7,649,741,634 £7,061,526,616
*Only preferred shares issued
Subsidiaries
VEC, HDFE, VIHI and SGPDC qualify as the Parent Company’s subsidiaries. The relevant
operations of the subsidiaries are as follows:
VEC
VEC is a holding company with the following direct and indirect equity shareholdings:
2021 2020
Percentage of Ownership
Direct Indirect Direct Indirect
Subsidiaries
VIGC 100.00 - 100.00 -
VREC 100.00 - 100.00 -
Core 100.00 - 100.00 -
VIl 100.00 - 100.00 -
VIDC 100.00 - 100.00 -
AHC 100.00 - - 100.00
INEC 1.00 64.00 1.00 64.00
1590 EC 55.20 - 55.20 -
VMHI 20.00 47.00 20.00 47.00
VGPC - 100.00 - 100.00
BPC 81.00 9.00 - -
NBPC 81.00 9.00 - -
SPHC - 100.00 - 100.00
VSC - 100.00 - 100.00
CSSC - 100.00 - 100.00
La Pampanga Energy Corp. (LPEC; formerly VEII) - - 100.00 -
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2021 2020
Percentage of Ownership
Direct Indirect Direct Indirect

Associates
Cebu Private Power Corporation 40.00 - 40.00 -
Prism Energy, Inc. (PEI) 40.00 - 40.00 -
LPCI i 42.50 - 42.50
Global Luzon Energy Development Corporation

(GLEDC) - 42.50 - 42.50
AHI - 40.00 - 40.00
MPC - 40.00 - 40.00
LWEC - 40.00 - 40.00
CREC - 35.00 - 35.00
Sabang Renewable Energy Corporation - - - 30.00
TVI 18.00 2.00 18.00 2.00
Joint Ventures
Calamiam Islands Power Corp. (CIPC) 50.00 - 50.00 -

Delta P, Inc. (DPI) 50.00 - 50.00 -
LPEC 50.00 - -

VEC declared dividends to the Parent Company amounting to 631.8 million in 2021,
P862.8 million in 2020 and 581.4 million in 2019 (see Note 14).

In 2019, the Parent Company made an additional investment in VEC amounting to £25.6 million,
which represents 25,632,713 preferred shares with par value of 1.00 per share.

In 2020, the Parent Company made an additional investment in VEC amounting to £169.0 million,
which represents 168,953,224 preferred shares with par value of 1.00 per share. In 2020, the
Parent Company also transferred its shares in PEI in exchange for 47,517,642 preferred shares in
VEC. The additional investment in VEC was valued at the fair value of PEI shares amounting to
P47.5 million (see Note 1). A gain of 239.1 million was recognized in the parent company
statement of comprehensive income in 2020 in relation to this transfer (see Note 9).

In 2021, the Parent Company made an additional investment in VEC amounting to £102.0 million,
which represents 101,997,654 preferred shares with par value of 1.00 per share.

HDFE

As of December 31, 2019, an appraisal of HDFE’s investment properties showed an increase in
their fair market values, thereby increasing the carrying value of the Parent Company’s investment
in HDFE. Reversal of allowance for impairment loss amounting to £59.8 million was recognized
in the parent company statement of comprehensive income in 2019. In 2020, the Parent Company
made advances for future stock subscription to HDFE amounting to £16.8 million. Reversal of
allowance for impairment loss amounting to 88.1 million was recognized in the parent company
statement of comprehensive income in 2021.



VIHI

VIHI is a holding company with the following direct and indirect equity sharcholdings:

2021 2020
Percentage of Ownership
Direct Indirect Direct Indirect

Subsidiaries
VHHI 100.00 - 100.00 -
WMP - 60.00 - 60.00
WMP SEA - 60.00 - -
IMCC - 100.00 - 100.00
NMCWC - 100.00 - -
VTHI 100.00 - 100.00 -
Associates
Faith Lived Out Visions 2 Ventures Holdings, Inc.

(FLOWS) - 45.00 - 45.00
Puerto Princesa Water Reclamation and Learning

Center, Inc. (PPWRLC) - 40.31 - 40.31

In 2019, the Parent Company made investments in VIHI amounting to £72.2 million, which
represents 7,385,625 common shares with par value of 1.00 per share and 64,783,125 preferred
shares with par value of 1.00 per share. In the same year, the Parent Company made investments
for the acquisition of Watermatic Philippines Corporation (WMP) on behalf of VHHI, a subsidiary
of VIHI, amounting 105.3 million.

In 2020, the Parent Company made additional investments in VIHI amounting to £120.9 million,
which represents 12,090,000 common shares and 108,810,000 preferred shares with par value of
P1.00 per share.

In 2021, the Parent Company made additional investments in VIHI amounting to £306.9 million,
which represents 30,524,375 common shares and 276,406,875 preferred shares with par value of
£1.00 per share, and advances for future stock subscriptions amounting to 91.1 million for
issuance of 9,283,125 common shares and 81,860,625 preferred shares, both with par value of
P1.00 per share.

SGPDC

In 2019, the Parent Company made additional advances for future stock subscription to SGPDC
for investments in SGPDC amounting to 8.0 million, which represents 800,000 common shares
with par value of £1.00 per share and 7,200,000 million preferred shares with par value of £1.00
per share.

In 2021, SGPDC’s application for the increase in authorized capital stock was approved by the
SEC on May 20, 2021. Thus, the advances for future stock subscription were converted to equity
amounting to B61.8 million, which represents 1,675,000 common shares with par value of £1.00
per share and 60,075,000 preferred shares with par value of £1.00 per share.

VRVC

In 2018, the Parent Company made advances for future stock subscription to VRVC amounting to
P26.2 million. VRVC’s application for the increase in authorized capital stock was approved by
the SEC on March 25, 2021. Thus, the advances for future stock subscription were converted to
preferred shares.



Associate

VECO
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VECO declared cash dividends to the Parent Company amounting to 730.0 million, 2741.3
million and £432.3 million in 2021, 2020 and 2019, respectively (sece Note 14).

10. Property and Equipment
Construction in progress mainly includes costs for renovation and improvements of the office in
2021 and 2020.
2021
Condominium Office
Units and Transportation Furniture Leasehold Other  Construction
Improvements uipment_and Equipment  Improvements uipment in Progress Total
Cost
At January 1 P36,421,603 £49.430,399 P67,663,092 P53,095,723 P8,511.303 P7,532,208  P222,654.328
Additions - 13,542,857 4,463,229 380,000 114,750 3,512,665 22,013,501
Transfers - - 4,888,893 - - (4,888,893) -
Disposals - (11,918,676) (1,373,329) - (155,356) - (13,447,361)
At December 31 36,421,603 51,054,580 75,641,885 53,475,723 8,470,697 6,155,980 231,220,468
Accumulated Depreciation
At January | 24,168,842 30,997,800 50,123,378 13,677,412 8,177,645 - 127,145,077
Additions 487,127 8,653,452 9,880,267 8.831,177 178,160 - 28,030,183
Disposals - (11,244,989) (1,222,496) - (155,355) - (12,622,840)
At December 31 24,655,969 28,406,263 58,781,149 22,508,589 8,200450 = 142,552,420
Net Book Value P11,765.634 £22.648,317 P16,860.736 £30,967.134 £270,247 #6,155,980 PEB,668,048
2020
Condominium Office
Unitsand  Transportation Furniture Leasehold Other Construction
Improvements Equipment _and Equipment __ Improvements Equipment in Progress Total
Cost
At January 1 £36,421,603 £42,383,971 837,236,173 218,329,065 B8.511,303 £37,242,933  R200,125,048
Additions - 7046428 65,127,963 345,658 - 9,083,253 22,603,302
Transfers - - 4372978 34,421,000 - {38,793,978) -
Disposals — - (74,022) — — - (74,022)
At December 31 36,421,603 49,430,399 67,663,092 53,095,723 8,511,303 7,532,208 222,654,328
Accumulated Depreciation
At January 1 23,681,715 23611316 40,300,133 5,938,780 7,196,110 - 100,728,054
Additions 487,127 7.386.484 9,897.267 7,738,632 981,535 - 26,491,045
Disposals — - (74,022) — — - (74,022)
At December 31 24,168,842 30,997,800 50,123,378 13,677.412 8,177,645 — 127,145,077
Net Book Value £12,252.761 P18.432.599 £17.539.714 £39418,311 £333,658 PB7.532.208 £05,509,251
11. Other Noncurrent Assets
2021 2020
Creditable tax withheld £137,904,240 135,395,668
Financial assets at FVOCI 8,000,000 7,400,000
Input VAT - noncurrent - 3,419,955
Others - net of allowance for impairment loss of
£46.1 million 10,459,167 11,231,190
P156,363,407 P157,446,813

Creditable Tax Withheld

These pertain to taxes withheld by customers on income payments to the Parent Company for
sales of services that can be applied against its income tax liabilities.
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Financial Assets at FVOCI
As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the carrying values of the financial assets at FVOCI are as
follows:

2021 2020
Cost:

Cebu Country Club, Inc. £3,400,000 £3,400,000
Tower Club, Inc, 300,000 300,000
3,700,000 3,700,000

Fair value remeasurement gain (loss):
Cebu Country Club, Inc. 4,600,000 4,000,000
Tower Club, Inc. (300,000) (300,000)
4,300,000 3,700,000
£8,000,000 B7,400,000

Cebu Country Club, Inc. In 2012, the Parent Company acquired proprietary ownership shares in
the Cebu Country Club, Inc. The non-listed equity security is stated at fair value based on the
published buying and selling prices of these shares.

Tower Club, Inc. In 2014, the Parent Company acquired proprictary ownership shares in the
Tower Club, Inc. The non-listed equity security is stated at fair value based on the published
buying and selling prices of these shares. On September 25, 2020, the shareholders of Tower Club
agreed to shorten its corporate life and permanently close by January 2022.

Fair value hierarchy disclosures for the Parent Company’s financial assets at FVOCI are provided
in Note 19.

Others

Others include receivable from RFM Corporation, the Parent Company’s previous owner, which
has been fully provided with allowance for impairment losses as of December 31, 2021 and 2020.
Also included in this account are security deposits with various tenants and other parties.

12.

Trade and Other Current Liabilities

2021 2020
Advances from related parties (see Note 14) £20,455,608 153,591
Accrued interest (see Note 13) 18,170,546 23,293,093
Accounts payable 11,355,151 6,262,349
Accrued taxes payable 7,417,954 11,924,327
Accrued expenses 4,384,623 8,516,905
Dividends payable (see Note 20) 4,327,007 3,820,087
Deferred output VAT - net 3,993,182 2,550,213
Others 3,699,740 3,190,073

£73,803,811 P59,710,638

Accounts payable consist mainly of liabilities for payroll, professional fees and other expenses.

Accrued taxes payable are accruals for documentary stamp tax, VAT, and withholding taxes on
wages and on certain income tax payments. Accrued expenses includes accruals for legal fees,
securities and transfer fees and other expenses.

Others include contributions payable to government agencies.
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13. Notes Payable

2021 2020
2021 Fixed Rate Corporate Notes (FRCN)
P1.0 billion at 3.4510% interest per annum £1,000,000,000 P
£2.0 billion at 4.3000% interest per annum 2,000,000,000 -
2014 Fixed Rate Corporate Notes (FRCN)
P1.0 billion at 5.7271% interest per annum - 940,000,000
£2.0 billion at 5.4450% interest per annum - 1,880,000,000
3,000,000,000 2,820,000,000
Less unamortized debt issue costs 26,184,980 491,880
2,973,815,020 2,819,508,120
Less current portion - net of unamortized
debt issue costs of £10.8 million in 2021 and
£0.5 million in 2020 39,233,441 2,819,508,120
$2,934,581,579 P

The Parent Company entered into a Notes Facility Agreement (Agreement) to issue £3.0 billion in
Fixed Rate Corporate Notes (FRCN or the Notes) on January 29, 2014 to fund its equity
investments in power generation projects, to include, but not limited to, MPC and TVI.

The FRCN was fully subscribed by a consortium of local banks and was issued in two tranches
and has a maturity of seven (7) years from the drawdown date. The Notes are unsecured. The first
drawdown amounting to 1.0 billion was made on February 3, 2014. The second drawdown
amounting to 2.0 billion was made on March 31, 2014. The Notes are payable at 1% based on
the principal amount of the notes in the first six (6) years and 94% at maturity on February 3,
2021. The Notes were settled on said date.

On December 4, 2020, the Parent Company signed an Agreement to issue £3.0 billion worth of
FRCN with tenors of two (2) years and five (5) years. The proceeds from the issuance of the
Notes will be used to finance capital expenditures for existing assets and investments in power
generation and/or water infrastructure projects and partly to refinance the existing 7-year FRCN
which matured in February 2021.

The Parent Company issued an FRCN last January 27, 2021 amounting to £3.0 billion to fund its
equity investments in power generation and infrastructure projects. The FRCN was fully
subscribed by a consortium of local banks and was issued in two tranches and has a maturity of
seven (7) years from the drawdown date. The Note are unsecured.

The first tranche is for a term of two years and payable on January 27, 2023 while the second
tranche is for a term of five years and will mature on January 27, 2026 with principal payment of

P50.0 million for the first four years and a balloon payment of £1.8 billion on maturity.

Repayments of outstanding principal amounts are scheduled as follows:

2021 2020
Within one year £50,000,000 $£2,820,000,000
More than one year but not more than five years 2,950,000,000

£3,000,000,000 £2.820,000,000




-390 -

The Agreement requires that the Parent Company shall not permit its debt-to-equity ratio to
exceed 2.5:1. The debt-to-equity ratio is based on the Parent Company’s debt and consolidated
equity. In addition, the Agreement requires the current ratio to not fall below 1.25:1 and is based
on the consolidated current assets and consolidated current liabilities. The Parent Company has
complied with these ratio requirements as of December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Interest expense recognized in the parent company statements of comprehensive income related to
these notes payable amounted to 128.1 million, £164.6 million and 166.3 million in 2021, 2020
and 2019, respectively, and the related accrued interest expense as of December 31, 2021 and
2020 amounted to £18.2 million and £23.3 million, respectively (see Note 12).

Debt issue costs were incurred in connection with the financing arrangements. These costs are
amortized, using the EIR method, over the term of the related loans. The Parent Company has
recognized amortization of debt issue costs amounting to £10.2 million, 4.8 million and

4.6 million in 2021, 2020 and 2019, respectively. These are presented under “Interest expense”
in the parent company statements of comprehensive income.

14. Related Party Transactions
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly, or indirectly, to control the
other party in making financial and operating decisions or the partics are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.
In the normal course of business, the Parent Company enters into transactions with related parties
principally consisting of the following:
2021
Qutstanding Balance
Category Volume Receivable Payable Terms Conditions
Subsidiaries
Dividend income (see Note 9):
VEC £631,800,000 P [ 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Management and service fees
income (see Note 14a):
HDFE 840,000 67,900 - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
INEC 3,202,080 3,586,330 - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
VEC 101,413,680 9,296,254 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VIHI 43,752,804 12,000,868 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
WMP 900,000 333,000 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Service income (see Note 14a):
VEC 1,418,948 329,723 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
1590EC 21,207 5,945 - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
CSSC (Formerly ETEI) 58,008 2,706,447 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
CORE 142,811 226,909 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
HDFE 4,414 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
IMCC 689,096 459,822 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;

(Forward)

noninterest-bearing

no impairment
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2021
Outstanding Balance
Category Volume Receivable Payable Terms Conditions
INEC P£164,938 £1,379,723 [ 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
NMCWC 64,900 72,688 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
SGPDC 500,427 228,225 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VIHI 4,156,808 78,485 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VHHI 1,755 - 125,563 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VMHI - 154,311 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VRVC 141,455 158,430 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VSC 123,575 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
WMP - 376,450 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
BPC 764,979 841,477 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
NBPC 760,062 851,270 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Advances (see Note 14¢):
VEC 20,712,096 1,731,643 19,653,483 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
1590 EC 491,977 5,343 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
SGPDC 3,307 9,924,254 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VRVC 722 722 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VMHI 521 210 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VIGC 1,180 580 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
CORE 50,613 47,885 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
HDFE 59,899 448,831 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
INEC 125,996 80,777 6 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
IMCC 48,878 6,199 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
NBPC 10,992 10,872 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
BPC 10,257 10,257 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
NMCWC 3325 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VIHI 202,613,188 200,678,471 802,119 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VHHI 198,833 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VREC 480 260 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
CSSC (Formerly ETEI) 1,080 946 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VSC (Formerly ETVVT) 159 S0 — 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
WMP 20,105,477 20,000,000 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Transferred pension obligations
(see Note 14d)
VEC 5,278,376 - 11,425,702 On Demand; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
(Forward)
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2021
Outstanding Balance
Category Volume Receivable Payable Terms Conditions
Lease liabilities (see Note 14¢)
SGPDC £413,189 P $3,453.471 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Associates
Dividend income (see Note 9):
VECO 729,955,901 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Advances (see Note 14¢):
LPCI - 300 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
GLEDC - 30,609 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
CREC - 258 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Interim Financing Agreement
(see Note 14f)
FLOWS - 150,000,000 - On Demand; Unsecured
interest-bearing
Service income (see Note 14a)
GLEDC - 25,101 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Joint Ventures
Management and service fees income
(see Note 14a):
DPI - 732,109 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Service income (see Note 14a):
CIPC 5,798 6,378 - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
DPI 5,405 5,339,121 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
LPEC 18,208 20,393 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Advances (see Note 14¢):
CIPC 208,416 5372 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
DPI 313,945 345,413 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
LPEC 2,572 1,159 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Stockholders
Professional fees (see Note 14b):
Dc 5,524,165 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
MRC 8,286,248 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Advances (see Note 14¢):
Sharcholder - 42,676 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
2020
Qutstanding Balance
Category Volume Receivable Payable Terms Conditions
Subsidiaries
Dividend income (see Note 9):
VEC PEA2,813,084 B P 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Management and service fees income
(see Note 14a):
1590 EC 15,400,000 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
HDFE 840,000 — — 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
VEC 114,225,240 10,470,647 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
(Forward)
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2020
Outstanding Balance
Category Volume Receivable Payable Terms Conditions
WMP B900,000 B924,000 P 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Service income (see Note 14a):
VEC 2,405,674 206,445 — 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VRVC 205,091 229,702 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
1590EC 15,673 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
CSSC (Formerly ETEI) 1,570,734 2,701,643 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VSC (Formerly ETVVT) 134,437 143,830 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
CORE 352,250 139,959 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
HDFE 421,292 45,920 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
IMCC 77,530 86,834 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
INEC 1,066,958 1,194,993 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
SGPDC 285,576 172,544 — 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VMHI 5,265 154,311 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VHHI 20,000 — - 15-30 days: Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
WMP 72,665 440,290 — 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Advances (see Note 14c):
VEC 214,619 1,548,455 153,449 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
1590 EC 64,480 46,450 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
SGPDC 262 9,923,235 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VRVC 200 — - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
VMHI 106 106 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VIGC 700 200 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
VGPC — — 30 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
CORE 8,496 5,434 — 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
HDFE 17,251,223 425,866 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
ViDC 674 — - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
INEC 7,006 7,000 6 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
IMCC 1,353 1,353 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
AHC — — 106 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
VCCI 30 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
VIHI 1,204 1,204 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
WVHHI 3,019,152 2,320 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
CSSC (Formerly ETEI) 13,514 4,045 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;

(Forward)

noninterest-bearing

no impairment
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2020
Outstanding Balance
Category Volume Receivable Payable Terms Conditions
VSC (Formerly ETVVT) P600O P P 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
WMP 627,018 627,018 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Transferred pension obligations
(see Note 14d)
VEC — — 16,704,078 On Demand; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Lease liabilities (see Note 14e)
SGPDC 393,512 - 3,556,975 15-30 days: Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Associates
Dividend income (see Note 9):
VECO 741,311,200 - - 15-30 days: Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
PEI 33,200,000 - - 15-30 days: Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Advances (see Note 14c):
LPCI — 300 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
GLEDC — 30,609 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
CREC — 339 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Interim Financing Agreement
(see Note 141)
FLOWS 150,000,000 150,000,000 - On Demand; Unsecured
interest-bearing
Service income (see Note 14a)
CREC 12,914 14,463 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
GLEDC - 25,101 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Joint Ventures
Management and service fees income
(see Note 14a):
DPI — 732,109 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Service income (see Note 14a):
CIPC 81,356 - - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
DPI 89,851 5,333,176 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Advances (see Note 14c¢):
CIPC 8,796 2,601 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
DPI 24,954 330,431 - 15-30 days; Unsecured;
noninterest-bearing no impairment
Stockholders
Professional fees (see Note 14b):
IDC 4,525,243 - - 15-30 days: Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
MRC 6,787,865 — - 15-30 days; Unsecured
noninterest-bearing
Advances (see Note 14c):
Shareholder - 42,676 - 15-30 days: Unsecured;

noninterest-bearing

no impairment
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The transactions above are generally settled in cash.

a.

Management and service fees and service income from subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures represent compensation for consultancy, management, technical and other related
services rendered by the Parent Company to and for the use of the Parent Company’s facilities
in accordance with the terms of the respective agreements with the related parties. Services
covered by SLAs or management contracts are recognized as part of the “Management and
service fees” account while those not within the scope of work in the SLAs and rendered to
the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures on irregular basis are recognized as part of the
“Service income” account in the parent company statements of comprehensive income.

The Parent Company entered into agreements with MRC and JDC, its stockholders, to
perform consultancy services. For the consideration of the services rendered by MRC and
JDC, the Parent Company will pay management fees agreed upon by the parties, without need
for further demand. These are recognized as part of “Professional fees” in the parent company
statements of comprehensive income.

Advances to and from subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and shareholders pertain to
advances for working capital requirements. Advances to sharcholder pertains to the life
insurance plan advanced by the Parent Company for a member of its BOD.

In 2021, the Parent Company reacquired pension obligations from VEC due to employee
transfers amounting to 5.3 million.

In 2017, the Parent Company entered into lease agreements as lessee with SGPDC to lease a

condominium unit and a parcel of land. The condominium unit was leased for a fixed period
of three (3) years from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2019 while the land was leased for a
period of seventeen (17) years and four (4) months from September 1, 2017 to December 31,

2034.

On February 14, 2020, the Parent Company entered into an Interim Financing Agreement
(IFA) with FLOWS for the development of a combined sewerage and septage facility serving
the City of Puerto Princesa. The IFA is for a term of four (4) months or until June 13, 2020 at
an interest rate of 5.7810% per annum. On June 13, 2020, the IFA was extended for three
months or until September 13, 2020 at an interest of 6.2595%, 4.2578% and 4.3016% per
annum on the first, second and third month, respectively. FLOWS is in the process of
securing bank refinancing of the interim loan.

The retirement fund (the Fund) of the Parent Company is in the form of a trust being maintained
and managed by a trust and investment entity in the Philippines. The Fund, which is invested
mostly in fixed income securities, has a carrying amount and fair value of 43.4 million and
P15.6 million as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively (see Note 15). The Parent
Company does not have any other transactions with the Fund in 2021 and 2020.

Compensation and Benefits of Key Management Personnel
The compensation of the Parent Company’s key management personnel by benefit type follows:

2021 2020 2019
Short-term employee benefits 126,171,515 £109,123,867 P78,125,480
Post-employment pension benefits 7,267,643 6,237,048 6,990,120

P133,439,158 P115,360,915 85,115,600
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15. Retirement Plan

The Parent Company has a funded, noncontributory, defined benefit pension plan (“the Plan™)
covering all regular, permanent employees. The Plan provides lump sum benefits upon a
member’s normal retirement. The benefits are based on the member’s final monthly salary and
length of service with the Parent Company.

The Fund is administered by a trust and investment entity in the Philippines under the supervision
of a trustee. The trustee is responsible for the investment strategy of the plan.

The existing regulatory framework, Republic Act (RA) 7641, The Retirement Pay Law, requires a
provision for retirement pay to qualified private sector employees in the absence of any retirement
plan in the entity, provided however that the employee’s retirement benefits under any collective
bargaining and other agreements shall not be less than those provided under the law. The law does
not require minimum funding of the plan.

The following tables summarize the components of pension expense recognized in the parent
company statements of comprehensive income and the funded status and amounts recognized in
the parent company statements of financial position for the pension plan.

The components of the pension expense recognized under “Salaries and employee benefits” in the
parent company statements of comprehensive income follow:

2021 2020 2019
Current service cost £9,071,965 £6,035,415 P5,879,280
Net interest cost 1,752,847 2,215,190 2,395,524
Past service cost — — 542,263

P£10,824,812 P8,250,605 £8,817,067

Remeasurement effects recognized in the parent company statements of comprehensive income
follow:

2021 2020 2019
Remeasurement gain (loss) on
defined benefit obligation P9,126,706 P- (P19,728,536)
Remeasurement gain (loss) on
plan assets (667,332) 373,655 341,506
£8,459,374 P373,655 (219,387,030)

The Parent Company’s pension liability as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 follows:

2021 2020
Present value of defined benefit obligation P75,762,674 268,012,639
Fair value of plan assets (43.432,211) (15,564,454)

Pension liability £32,330,463 P52,448,185
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Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation follow:

2021 2020
At January 1 £68,012,639 P59,676,255
Current service cost 9,071,965 6,035,415
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 2,526,400 2,300,969
Remeasurement loss (gain) due to:
Changes in financial assumptions (15,788,783) -
Experience adjustments 6,662,077 -
Acquired obligation due to employee transfers (see
Note 14) 5,278,376 —
At December 31 P75,762,674 P68,012,639
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:
2021 2020
At January 1 P15,564,454 15,105,020
Contributions to the retirement fund 27,761,536 i
Interest income included in net interest cost 773,553 85,779
Remeasurement gain (loss) on return on plan assets (667,332) 373,655
At December 31 P43,432,211 15,564,454

Changes in the amounts recognized in the parent company statements of financial position for
pension liability follow:

2021 2020
At January 1 P52,448,185 P44,571,235
Contributions to the retirement fund (27,761,536) -
Pension expense 10,824,812 8,250,605
Remeasurement gain (8,459,374) (373,655)
Acquired obligation due to employee transfers
(see Note 14) 5,278,376 -
At December 31 £32,330,463 P52,448,185
The major categories of the plan assets are as follows:
2021 2020
Unquoted investments:
Unitized investment trust funds (UITF) P43,432,082 P15,564,205
Cash and cash equivalents 129 249

P43,432,211 P15,564,454

The control and administration of the fund vest on the trustee. The trustee shall have the full and
complete power and authority to hold, manage, administer, convert, sell, assign, alter, divide,
invest, and reinvest the fund without distinction between principal and income, to the same extent
and with the same effect as might be lawfully done by persons who own and control property and
may thus exercise every power and right with respect to each item of property in this trust
authority specified in the agreement and expressly conferred upon it by law.
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The overall investment policy and strategy of the Parent Company’s defined benefit pension plan
is guided by the objective of providing the necessary funding for the benefits payable under the
plan and achieving such liquidity as deemed appropriate in the circumstances.

The Parent Company does not expect to contribute to the Fund in 2022.

The principal assumptions used in determining pension liability obligations for the Parent
Company’s plan as of December 31 are shown below:

2021 2020
Discount rate 5.10% 4.97%
Future salary increase rate 5.00% 7.00%

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on reasonable possible changes of the
significant assumptions on the present value of the defined benefit obligation as of December 31,
assuming all other assumptions were held constant:

Increase (Decrease) in the Present
Increase _ Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

(Decrease) 2021 2020

Discount rate +100 basis points (B5,629,583) (B3,725,759)
—100 basis points 6,552,202 5,869,570

Future salary increase rate +100 basis points 6,862,423 6,617,354
—100 basis points (6,016,049) (4,479,944)

The average duration of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is
15.7 years and 17.0 years as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

The expected benefit payment assumes that all actuarial assumptions will materialize. Shown
below is the maturity analysis of the undiscounted benefit payments as of December 31:

2021 2020
Less than one year £27,816,466 £34,359.279
More than 1 year to 5 years 5,231,320 2,999,519
More than 5 years to 10 years 30,699,726 14,420,752
More than 10 years to 15 years 88,575,839 48,157,149
More than 15 years to 20 years 72,621,911 75,180,341
More than 20 years 08,460,211 116,951,040

£323,405,473 292,068,080

16. Income Tax

2021 2020 2019
Final (at 20% and 7.5%) $3,480,619 P7,976,967 P21,424,703
Deferred 11,091,263 (3,238,378) (4,122,450)

£14,571,882 £4,738,589 17,302,253
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The reconciliation of the income tax expense computed at the statutory tax rate to provision for
income tax reported in the parent company statements of comprehensive income follows:

2021 2020 2019
Income before income tax £1,156,654,677 P1,293,435,020 P822,608,315
Income tax computed at the
statutory tax rate £289,163,669 P388,030,506 P246,782,494
Adjustments to income tax
resulting from:
Nontaxable dividend income (340,438,975) (491,197,285) (307,954,951)
Unrecognized deferred income tax
assets on NOLCO 75,466,411 106,319,008 91,658,940
Nontaxable gains (22,057,989) - (18,060,343)
Nondeductible expenses 7,998,592 5,080,458 13,050,802
Interest income subjected to
final tax (4,212,382) (11,471,065) (31,058,255)
Impact of CREATE Law 5,171,937 - -
Final taxes paid 3,480,619 7,976,967 21,424,703
Others — - 1,458,863
£14,571,882 P4,738,589 P17,302,253

The components of the Parent Company’s net deferred income tax assets as of December 31 are as
follows:

2021 2020
Deferred income tax assets on:
Allowance for impairment losses P11,602,774 £13,923,328
Pension liability 14,234,789 12,250,792
Net acquired and transferred obligation due to
employee transfers 2,856,424 5,011,223
Unamortized past service cost 525,694 630,833
Unrealized foreign exchange loss 60,698 72,837
29,280,379 31,889,013
Deferred income tax asset on pension liability
recognized in other comprehensive income 788,212 3,483,666
30,068,591 35,372,679
Deferred income tax liabilities on:
Unamortized debt issue costs 6,546,245 147,564
Unrealized foreign exchange gain 2,793,774 37,917
Unrealized gains in UITF — 671,908
9,340,019 857,389
Deferred income tax liability on unrealized valuation
gain of financial assets at FVOCI recognized in
other comprehensive income 645,000 832,500
Net deferred income tax assets £20,083,572 P33,682,790

On September 30, 2020, the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) issued Revenue Regulations No.
25-2020 to implement Section 4(bbbb) of RA No. 11494, otherwise known as “Bayanihan to
Recover as One Act”. This RR provides that the net operating loss of the business or enterprise
for taxable years 2020 and 2021 can be carried over and claimed as a deduction from gross income
for the next five (5) consecutive taxable years immediately following the year of such loss.
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As of December 31, 2021, the Parent Company has incurred NOLCO before taxable year 2020
which can be claimed as deductions from the regular taxable income for the next three (3)
consecutive taxable years, as follows:

NOLCO Applied NOLCO NOLCO Applied NOLCO

Year Incurred Availment Period Amount  Previous Year/s Expired Current Year Unapplied
2018 2019-2021 P250,378,347 P- P250,378,347 - P-
2019 20202022 305,529,801 — — — 305,529,801
P555,908,148 - P250,378,347 - P305,529.801

As of December 31, 2021, the Parent Company has incurred NOLCO in taxable years 2021 and
2020 which can be claimed as deduction from the regular taxable income for the next five (5)
consecutive taxable years pursuant to the Bayanihan to Recover as One Act, as follows:

NOLCO Applied NOLCO

Year Incurred Availment Period Amount Additions  NOLCO Expired Current Year Unapplied
2020 20212025 P354,396,692 P P P P354,396,692
2021 20222026 — 301,865,641 — — 301,865,641
£354,396,692 £301,865,641 P P £656,262,333

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Parent Company did not recognize deferred income tax
assets on NOLCO because management believes that it is not probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax assets to be utilized.

Enactment of Corporate Recovery and Tax Incentives for Enterprises (CREATE) Bill into Law
President Rodrigo Duterte signed into law on March 26, 2021 the Corporate Recovery and Tax
Incentives for Enterprises (CREATE) Act to attract more investments and maintain fiscal
prudence and stability in the Philippines. RA 11534 or the CREATE Act introduces reforms to
the corporate income tax and incentives systems. It takes effect 15 days after its complete
publication in the Official Gazette or in a newspaper of general circulation or April 11, 2021.

The following are the key changes to the Philippine tax law pursuant to the CREATE Act which
have an impact on the Parent Company:

= Effective July 1, 2020, regular corporate income tax (RCIT) rate is reduced from 30% to 25%
for domestic and resident foreign corporations. For domestic corporations with net taxable
income not exceeding B5 million and with total assets not exceeding 2100 million (excluding
land on which the business entity’s office, plant and equipment are situated) during the taxable
year, the RCIT rate is reduced to 20%.

*  Minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) rate reduced from 2% to 1% of gross income
effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023.

= Imposition of improperly accumulated earnings tax (IAET) is repealed.

As clarified by the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council in its Philippine
Interpretations Committee Q&A No. 2020-07, the CREATE Act was not considered substantively
enacted as of December 31, 2020 even though some of the provisions have retroactive effect to
July 1, 2020. The passage of the CREATE Act into law on March 26, 2021 was considered as a
non-adjusting subsequent event. Accordingly, current and deferred taxes as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2020 were computed and measured using the applicable income tax rates as
of December 31, 2020 (i.e., 30% RCIT / 2% MCIT) for financial reporting purposes.
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Applying the provisions of the CREATE Act, the Parent Company would have been subjected to
lower regular corporate income tax rate of 25% effective July 1, 2020.

* This did not affect the provision for current income tax for the year ended December 31, 2020
and creditable tax withheld as of December 31, 2020 since the Parent Company incurred gross
loss and NOLCO and thus, was not in a taxable position.

= This resulted in lower net deferred income tax assets as of December 31, 2020 by
P5.5 million, lower benefit from deferred tax for the year then ended by £5.2 million, lower
accumulated remeasurement on employee benefits - net of tax by £0.6 million and higher
accumulated remeasurement of financial assets at FVOCI - net of tax by £0.3 million. These
adjustments have been recognized in the 2021 financial statements.

17.

Equity

Capital Stock
There were no changes in the Parent Company’s authorized, issued and outstanding common

shares as of December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Authorized capital stock - 1 par value 2,000,000,000
Issued and outstanding shares 1,023,456,698
Unissued shares 976,543,302

The Parent Company’s issued capital stock originally consists of 224,880,067 common shares and
600,000,000 preferred shares that were listed in the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) since 2003
and 198,576,631 preferred shares that were approved for listing by the PSE on June 29, 2004. In
June 2005, the SEC approved the amendment to Article VII that relates to the conversion of the
Parent Company’s preferred shares to common shares. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the
Parent Company’s issued capital stock all consists of common shares.

The Parent Company has 1,415 stockholders as of December 31, 2021, 1,425 stockholders as of
December 31, 2020, and 1,423 stockholders as of December 31, 2019, and has complied with the
Minimum Public Ownership requirement of the PSE for listed entities as of the same dates.

Appropriation of Retained Earnings for Business Expansion
Out of the 2016 retained earnings appropriation, the Parent Company made additional investment

of £606.0 million in 2017 in two power plant projects in the Visayas and Mindanao, which
amount was then reverted to unappropriated retained earnings in 2017.

In a BOD meeting held on December 21, 2017, the BOD has determined that the Parent
Company’s operation require to continue the existing appropriations amounting to 2.2 billion for
the investment in the two ongoing power plants in Visayas and Mindanao and a rooftop solar
installation project starting 2018. In the same BOD meeting, a resolution was approved allocating
and restricting part of its retained earnings amounting to an additional 1.3 billion to be used for
future investments in these projects which are expected to be completed starting 2018.

Out of the 2017 retained earnings appropriation, the Parent Company made additional investment

of 1.2 billion in 2018 on the power plant projects in the Visayas and in the rooftop solar
installation project, which amount was then reverted to unappropriated retained earnings in 2018.
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In a BOD meeting held on December 12, 2018, the BOD has determined that the Parent
Company’s operation require to continue the existing appropriations amounting to £2.3 billion for
the investments in the two ongoing power plant projects in the Visayas, one ongoing power plant
project in Mindanao and a rooftop solar installation project. In the same BOD meeting, a
resolution was approved allocating and restricting part of its retained earnings amounting to
additional 1.7 billion to be used for the investment in one ongoing power plant project in the
Visayas estimated to start commercial operations in 2021, new power generation projects in Luzon
and the Visayas, and for infrastructure projects in the Visayas starting 2019.

Out of the 2018 retained earnings appropriation, the Parent Company reverted its prior
appropriations amounting to 2.1 billion on the power plant projects in the Visayas and Mindanao
due to its completion in 2019 and made additional investment amounting 31.6 million in 2019 on
the new power generation project in Luzon, rooftop solar installation project, and infrastructure
projects in Visayas.

In a BOD meeting held on November 13, 2019, the BOD has determined that the Parent
Company’s operation require to continue the existing appropriations amounting to 1.8 billion to
provide appropriations for the investment in the new power generation project in the Visayas, and
the ongoing solar installations projects and infrastructure projects in the Visayas. In the same
BOD meeting, a resolution was approved allocating and restricting part of its retained earnings
amounting to additional £2.6 billion to be used for the investment in the new power generation
project in the Visayas estimated to start commercial operations in 2021, solar rooftop installations
projects, ongoing power plant project in Luzon, and ongoing infrastructure projects in Visayas.

Out of the 2019 retained earnings appropriation, the Parent Company made additional investments
of 1.5 billion in 2020 on the new power generation project in the Visayas, ongoing solar
installations projects and infrastructure projects in Visayas, which amount was then reverted to
unappropriated retained earnings in 2020.

In a BOD meeting held on November 13, 2020, the BOD has determined that the Parent
Company’s operation require to continue the existing appropriations amounting to £3.0 billion to
provide appropriations for the investment in the ongoing power generation projects in the Visayas,
solar installation projects, and infrastructure projects in Visayas. In the same BOD meeting, a
resolution was approved allocating and restricting part of its retained earnings amounting to
additional £2.3 billion to be used for investment in the new power generation projects in Luzon
and Mindanao and ongoing projects on power generation, solar rooftop installation, and
infrastructure projects in Visayas.

Out of the 2020 retained earnings appropriation, the Parent Company made additional investments
of 1.0 billion in 2021 on the new power generation project in Mindanao, and on-going power
generation projects, solar installation projects and on-going infrastructure projects in the Visayas,
which amount was then reverted to unappropriated retained earnings in 2021.

In a BOD meeting held on November 12, 2021, the BOD has determined that the Parent
Company’s operation require to continue the existing appropriations amounting to £4.2 billion to
provide appropriations for the investment in the new power generation projects in Luzon, on-
going power generation projects in the Visayas, and solar installation projects and infrastructure
projects in Luzon and the Visayas. In the same BOD meeting, a resolution was approved
allocating and restricting part of its retained earnings amounting to additional £2.0 billion to be
used for the investment in the on-going and new infrastructure projects in Luzon and the Visayas
starting in 2022.
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Dividends
The BOD declared cash dividends to its stockholders as follows:

2021 2020 2019
Date of declaration May 19,2021 May 13,2020 May 15,2019
Date of record June 4,2021 May 27,2020 May 29, 2019
Date of payment June 23, 2021  June 23,2020 June 24, 2019
Regular dividends declared P358,209,844 P467,822,060 P346,133,059
Dividends per share P0.35 P0.4571 P£0.3382

Earnings per Share
The carnings per share as of December 31 are computed as follows:

2021 2020 2019
Net income for the year P1,142,082,795 P1,288,696,431 P805,306,062
Number of outstanding common shares 1,023,456,698  1,023,456,698  1,023,456,698
Basic and diluted earnings per share B1.116 PR1.259 R0.787

There are no potential dilutive shares as of December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019.

18. Personnel Expenses
2021 2020 2019
Salaries and employee benefits £191,072,323 157,273,537 $109,379,744
Pension expense (see Note 15) 10,824,812 8,250,605 8,817,067
£201,897,135 $£165,524,142 £118,196,811
19. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Parent Company’s principal financial instruments comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade
and other receivables, financial assets at FVOCI, trade and other current liabilities, lease liabilities
and notes payable. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise funds for the Parent
Company’s operations.

The main risks arising from the Parent Company’s financial instruments are credit risk and
liquidity risk. The BOD reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and these
policies are summarized below.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument
or a customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Parent Company is exposed to credit risk
from its operating activities (primarily for trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments. With
respect to cash investments, the risk is mitigated by the short-term and/or liquid nature of its
investments mainly in bank deposits and placements, which are placed with financial institutions
of high credit standing.
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Receivable balances are actively monitored on an ongoing basis and acted upon regularly to avoid
significant concentrations of credit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, amounted to
P3,218.6 million and £2,839.9 million as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within the Parent Company.

The Parent Company writes off a financial asset, in whole or in part, when the asset is considered
uncollectible, it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts and has concluded that it has no
reasonable expectations of recovering the financial asset in its entirety or a portion thercof. The
Parent Company writes off an account when all of the following conditions are met:

* the asset is in past due for over 90 days, or is already an item-for-forfeiture; and

= contract restructuring is no longer possible.

The Parent Company may also write off financial assets that are still subject to enforcement
activity.

The following are the details of the Parent Company’s assessment of credit quality and the related
ECLs as of December 31, 2021 and 2020:

v General Approach

= Cash and Cash Equivalents and Accrued Interest Receivable. As of December 31, 2021
and 2020, the ECL relating to the cash and cash equivalents and accrued interest
receivable of the Parent Company is minimal as these are deposited in reputable banks
which have good bank standing, and is considered to have low credit risk.

= Advances to Related Parties, Advances to Employees and Dividends Receivable. The
Parent Company did not recognize ECL relating to advances to related parties, advances
to employees and dividends receivable since there were no history of default payments,
except for the receivable from RFM Corporation, which is specifically and fully provided
with allowance for impairment amounting to £46.1 million as of December 31, 2021 and
2020 (see Note 11). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining
the financial position of the related parties and the markets in which the related parties
operate.

=  Simplified Approach

= Accounts and Other Receivables. The Parent Company applied the simplified approach
under PFRS 9, using a ‘provision matrix’. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the
allowance for impairment losses as a result from performing collective and specific
impairment test amounted to 2.0 million and £0.7 million, respectively. Management
evaluated that the Parent Company’s accounts and other receivables are of high grade and
of good credit quality.
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The tables below show the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Parent Company’s stage
classification as of December 31:

2021
Lifetime ECL
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Simplified
12-month ECL  Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL Approach Total
Gross carrying amount £3,177,374,824 f £46,078,063 £43,200,068 $3.266,652,955
Loss allowance — — (46,078,063) (2,009,923) (48,087,986)
Carrying amount £3,177,374,824 - - £41,190,145  $£3,218,564,969
2020
Lifetime ECL
Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Simplified
12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Approach Total
Gross carrying amount P2,814,738,140 P P46,078,063 P25,916,301 P2,886,732,504
Loss allowance — — (46,078,063) (732,935) (46,810,998)
Carrying amount P2.814,738,140 P P P25,183,366 P2,839,921,506

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the aging analysis per class of financial assets is as follows:

2021
Neither Past Due but not Impaired
Past Due nor Less than
Impaired 30 Days 31-60 Days 6190 Days Over 90 days Impaired Total
Financial Assets at
Amortized Cost
Cash and cash equivalents
(excluding cash on hand)  P2,789,675,159 B B B P B- P21,789,675,159
Trade and other receivables:
Accounts receivable - 13,728,249 4,083,595 3,833,678 4,568,939 - 26,214,461
Advances to related parties - 118,799,066 189,054 231,615 264,153,352 - 383,373,087
Accrued interest receivable 4,326,578 - - - - - 4,326,578
Others - 1,181,814 2,420,370 60,276 11,313,224 2,009,923 16,985,607
Due from RFM Corporation
{under *Other noncurrent
assets”) = - - - - 46,078,063 46,078,063
P2,794,001,737 £133,709,129 P6,693,019 P4,125,569 P280,035,515 P48.087,986  P3.266,652,955
2020
Neither Past Due but not Impaired
Past Due nor Less than
Impaired 30 Days 3160 Days 6190 Days Over 90 days Impaired Total
Financial Assets at
Amortized Cost
Cash and cash equivalents
{excluding cash on hand) B2 640 877 434 P P P P B P2.040 877,434
Trade and other receivables:
Accounts receivable - 10,554,647 84,000 84,000 1,404,109 - 12,126,756
Advances to related parties 478,011 307816 200 162213615 162,999 642
Accrued interest receivable 1,861,064 - - - - - 1,861,064
Others 2,644,991 247,499 1,276,594 B.BRT 526 732,935 13,789,545
Due from RFM Corporation
{under *Other noncurrent
assets”) 46,078,063 46,078,063
B2.651,738,498 13,677,649 P639.3135 £1,360,794 P172,505.250 P46,810,998 P2 RE6,732,504

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Parent Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations

as they fall due.

The Parent Company maintains sufficient cash and cash equivalents to finance its operations. Any
excess cash is invested in short-term money market placements. These placements and the Parent

Company’s trade receivables are maintained to meet maturing obligations. The Parent Company,

in general, matches the appropriate long-term funding instruments with the general nature of its

equity instruments.
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The following tables summarize the Parent Company’s financial assets that can be used to manage
its liquidity risk and the maturity profile of the Parent Company’s financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments as of December 31:

2021
Contractual Undiscounted Payments
On Less than More than
Total Demand 1 Year 1 Year
Financial Assets
At amortized cost:
Cash and cash equivalents $£2,789.920,159 £668,507,724 £2,121,412,435 P
Trade and other receivables:
Accounts receivable 26,214,461 - 26,214,461 -
Advances to related parties 383,373,087 - 383,373,087 -
Accrued interest receivable 4,326,578 - 4,326,578 -
Others 14,975,684 - 14,975,684 -
AtFVOCI 8,000,000 — — 8,000,000
3,226,809,969 668,507,724 2,550,302,245 8,000,000
Financial Liabilities
At amortized cost:
Notes payable* 3,366,048,250 - 168,521,250 3,197,527,000
Lease liabilities** 45,006,390 - 15,092,128 29,914,262
Accrued interest 18,170,546 - 18,170,546 -
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
advances from related parties 36,195,382 - 36,195,382 -
Dividends payable 4,327,007 - 4,327,007 -
3,469,747,575 — 242,306,313 3,227,441,262
Net Financial Assets (Liabilities) (£242,937,606) P668,507,724 2,307,995,932 (£3,219,441,262)
*Including contractual interest to maturity
**Contractual undiscounted lease payments
2020
Contractual Undiscounted Payments
On Less than More than
Total Demand 1 Year 1 Year
Financial Assets
At amortized cost:
Cash and cash equivalents P2,650,122,434 B42,785,270 P2,607,337,164 P
Trade and other receivables:
Accounts receivable 12,126,756 - 12,126,756 -
Advances to related parties 162,999,642 - 162,999,642 -
Accrued interest receivable 1,861,064 - 1,861,064 -
Others 13,056,610 - 13,056,610 —
At FVOCI 7,400,000 — — 7,400,000
2,847.566.,506 42,785,270 2,797,381,236 7,400,000

Financial Liabilities
At amortized cost:
Notes payable*

5,834,318,401

2,834,318,401

3,000,000,000

Lease liabilities** 55,509,626 - 17,213,256 38,296,370

Accrued interest 23,293,093 — 23,293,093 -
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and

advances from related parties 14,932,845 - 14,932,845 -

Dividends payable 3,820,087 - 3,820,087 -

5,931,874,052 — 2,893,577,682 3,038,296,370

Net Financial Assets (Liabilities) (P3,084,307,546) P42,785,270 (P96,196,446)  (P3,030,896,370)

*Including contractual interest to maturity
**Contractual undiscounted lease payments

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair
values are obtained from quoted market prices, discounted cash flow models and option pricing
models, as appropriate.
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Fair Value Hierarchy
The Parent Company uses the following hierarchy for determining the fair value of assets and
liabilities:

= Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

= Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable; and

= Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

The Parent Company’s financial assets at FVOCI is carried at fair value classified under Level 2
as at December 31, 2021 and 2020, since its fair value was measured based on published buying
and selling prices in a relatively inactive market, and no significant adjustments were made to
market observations due to the relatively nonvolatile movements in historical prices of the said
club shares (see Note 11).

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the carrying values of the Parent Company’s financial
instruments, except for the notes payable, approximate fair values due to their relatively short-term
maturity.

The Parent Company considers the notes payable with fair value of 3.1 billion and 3.0 billion of
December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively, under Level 3 classification. The carrying amounts of
these notes payable amounted to 3.0 billion and 2.8 billion as of December 31, 2021 and 2020.

For the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019, there were no changes in the valuation
techniques used in the Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements.

For the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019, there were no transfers between Level 1
and Level 2 fair value measurements,

Valuation Techniques Used to Derive Level 3 Fair Values
The following tables show an analysis of the Parent Company’s long-term notes payable for which
fair values are disclosed at Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy as at December 31:

Key Range
Fair Value as of Valuation Unobservable (Weighted

Description December 31, 2021 Technique Inputs Average)
Notes payable £3,059,496,945 Discounted Cash Risk-free 1.01%-5.08%
Flow Approach interest rate (2.90%)
Key Range
Fair Value as of Valuation Observable (Weighted

Description December 31, 2020 Technique Inputs Average)
Notes payable £2,966,026,459 Discounted Cash Risk-free 0.99%-3.95%
Flow Approach interest rate (1.72%)

Capital Management

The Parent Company considers its total equity as its capital. The primary objective of the Parent
Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize sharcholder value.
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The Parent Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Parent Company may
adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for the years ended December 31,
2021, 2020 and 2019.

The Parent Company is required to maintain a minimum current ratio and maximum debt-to-
equity ratio as part of its covenants on its notes payable. The Parent Company has complied with
these ratio requirements as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 (see Note 13). The Parent Company
is also subject to Minimum Public Ownership requirement of the PSE. As of December 31, 2021
and 2020, the Parent Company has complied with the requirement. The Parent Company is not
subject to other externally imposed capital requirements (see Note 17).

The Parent Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by equity
plus net debt. The Parent Company determines net debt as notes payable less cash and cash

equivalents.

Gearing ratios of the Parent Company as of December 31 are as follows:

2021 2020

Notes payable $2,973.815,020 $£2,819,508,120

Less cash and cash equivalents 2,789,920,159 2,650,122,434

Net cash and cash equivalents (a) 183,894,861 169,385,686

Equity 8.058.806,976 7,268,382,606

Equity and net cash and cash equivalents (b) £8,242,701,837 $7.437.768,292

Gearing ratio (a/b) 0.02:1.00 0.02:1.00

20. Changes in Liabilities Arising from Financing Activities
2021

Total

Liabilities

Notes Dividends Lease from Financing

Payable Payable Liabilities Activities

At January 1 £2,819,508,120 £3,820,087 P48,791,047 $£2,872,119,254

Net Cash flows 155,444,691 (357,702,924) (12,582,549) (214,840,782)
Noncash changes:

Amortization of debt issue costs 10,152,531 - - 10,152,531

Dividends declared - 358,209,844 - 358,209,844

Debt issue cost paid in 2020 (11,290,322) - - (11,290,322)

Modifications - 3,947,859 3,947,859

At December 31 £2,973,815,020 £4,327,007 £40,156,357 £3,018,298,384
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2020

Total

Liabilities

Notes Dividends Lease from Financing

Payable Payable Liabilities Activities

At January 1 P2,844,726,970 P3,154,947 P64,017,183  P£2,911,899,100
Cash flows (30,000,000)  (467,156,920) (14,244,182)  (511,401,102)

Noncash changes:

Amortization of debt issue costs 4,781,150 - - 4,781,150
Dividends declared - 467,822,060 - 467,822,060
Modifications — - (981,954) (981,954)

At December 31 P2,819,508,120 P3,820,087 P48,791,047 PR2.872,119,254

2019

Total

Liabilities

Notes Dividends Lease from Financing

Payable Payable Liabilities Activities

At January 1* £2,870,154,989 £2,806,854 £22,300,351 $£2,895,262,194
Cash flows (30,000,000)  (345,784,960) (7,830,714)  (383,615,680)

Noncash changes:

Amortization of debt issue costs 4,571,981 - - 4,571,981
Dividends declared - 346,133,059 - 346,133,059
Additions and modifications - - 52,032,876 52,032,876
Pretermination of lease — — (2,485,330) (2,485,330)

At December 31 P2,844,726,970 P3,154,947 P64,017,183  PR2,911,899,100

*includes effects of PFRS 16 adoption for lease liabilities

21.

Lease Agreements

The Parent Company has lease contracts for various items of land and office space used in its
operations. Lease of land has a lease term of 17 years, while office space generally has lease
terms between 2 and 5 years. Generally, the Parent Company is restricted from assigning and
subleasing the leased assets. The Parent Company identified these as leases under

PFRS 16.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of the Parent Company’s right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities and the movements for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021

Right-of-use Assets

Land Office Space Total  Lease Liabilities
As at January 1, 2021 £3,239,804 £41,069,355 £44,309,159 248,791,047
Modifications - 4,037,449 4,037,449 3,947,859
Depreciation expense (231,415 (13,014,015) (13,245,430) -
Interest expense - - - 2,383,116
Payments — — — (14,965,665)
As at December 31, 2021 £3,008,389 £32,092,789 £35,101,178 £40,156,357

2020
Right-of-use Assets

Land Office Space Total Lease Liabilitics
As at January 1, 2020 £3,471,218 £58,011,599 P61,482,817 264,017,183
Modifications - (981,954) (981,954) (981,954)
Depreciation expense (231,414) (15,960,290) (16,191,704) —
Interest expense - — - 3,363,921
Payments - - - (17,608,103)
As at December 31, 2020 £3,239.804 P41,069,355 £44,309,159 P48,791,047
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As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, current portion of lease liabilities recognized in the parent
company statements of financial position amounted to £13.3 million and £14.7 million,
respectively, and noncurrent portion of lease liabilities amounted to £26.8 million and

£34.1 million, respectively.

Set out below are the amounts recognized in the statements of comprehensive income for the years
ended December 31:

2021 2020
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets £13,245,430 £16,191,704
Interest expense on lease liabilities 2,383,116 3,363,921
Rent expense - short-term leases 1,285,846 355,098
Gain on pretermination of a lease 89,591 —

£17,003,983 £19,910,723

Shown below is the maturity analysis of the undiscounted lease payments as of December 31:

2021 2020
1 year £15,092,128 B17,213,256
more than 1 year to 2 years 15,978,038 17,867,613
more than 2 years to 3 years 9,262,486 15,321,171
more than 3 years to 5 years 867,696 867,696
more than 5 years 3,806,042 4,239 890

P£45,006,390 P55,509,626

22,

Supplementary Information Required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

In compliance with the requirements set forth by the RR 15-2010, hereunder are the information
on taxes, duties, and license fees paid or accrued by the Parent Company in 2021:

Details of the Parent Company’s net sales, output VAT and input VAT accounts are as follows:

Value-Added Tax (VAT)

Output VAT. The Parent Company is a VAT-registered company. The Parent Company’s sources
of revenue are management and service fees and service income from subsidiaries, associates, and
joint ventures. The VAT rate is 12.0%.

Net Sales/Receipts and OQutput VAT Declared in the Parent Company’s VAT Returns

Net Sales/ Output
Receipts VAT
Net sales P165,592,766 P19.871,132
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The Parent Company’s taxable sales are based on actual collections received, hence, may not be
the same as the amounts accrued under “Management and service fees” and “Service income” in
the parent company statement of comprehensive income.

Input VAT. The Parent Company recognized input VAT for the purchases of goods and services
from other VAT-registered individuals or corporations in 2021 amounting to £119,708,901.

Total input VAT available for application as of December 31, 2021 is as follows:

At January 1 B5,970,168
Current year’s domestic purchases or payments for:
Services lodged under expenses 10,834,483
Capital goods subject to amortization 1,306,821
Capital goods not subject to amortization 692,508
Goods other than capital goods 1,531,256
Total available input tax 20,335,236
Adjustments:
Amortization of input VAT from capital goods (964,160)
Deferred input VAT 608,891
Claims against output VAT (16,816,228)
At December 31 B3,163,739

Customs Duties
The Parent Company does not engage in import/export transactions, hence, no customs duties
were paid or recorded during the year.

Excise Tax
The Parent Company does not engage in transactions that will give rise to payment of excise taxes.

Documentary Stamp Tax

The Parent Company paid documentary stamp taxes in 2021 amounting to 4,689,406 of which
P4,572,313 is from subsidiaries’ share issuance, 18,326 are from the advances from related
parties and 98,767 from telegraphic transfer from bank transactions, insurance-related and other
transactions entered during the year.

Other Taxes and Licenses
Other taxes paid during the year are as follows:

Business permit BR75,916
Fringe benefit tax 391,564
Real property tax 95,350
Community tax 11,000
BIR annual registration fee 500
Others 200,545

P1,574,875




-61 -

Withholding Taxes
The amount of taxes withheld in 2021 follows:
Expanded withholding taxes P42,529,735
Withholding taxes on compensation and benefits 22,790,780
Final withholding taxes 125,901
P65,446,416

Tax Assessments and Cases
The Parent Company does not have any pending tax cases outside the administration of the BIR.




VIVANT CORPORATION

RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS AVAILABLE FOR

DIVIDEND DECLARATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Items

Amount

Unappropriated Retained Earnings, Beginning

Adjustments:

Deferred income tax assets that reduced the amount of provision for
income tax

Deferred income tax liabilities that increased the amount of provision for
income tax

P1,027,947,280

(31,776,916)

857,388

Unappropriated Retained Earnings,
as Adjusted, Beginning

997,027,752

Net Income Based on the Face of AFS

Less: Non-actual/Unrealized Income Net of Tax

Equity in net income of an associate/joint venture

Unrealized foreign exchange gain - net (except those attributable to cash
and cash equivalents)

Unrealized actuarial gain

Fair value adjustment (M2M gains)

Fair value adjustment of investment property resulting to gain

Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - gain

Gain on reversal of impairment loss

Gain on pre-termination of lease

Other unrealized gains or adjustments to the retained earnings as a result
of certain transactions accounted for under the PFRS

Deferred income tax assets that reduced the amount of provision for
income tax

Deferred income tax liability that reduced the amount of provision for
income tax

Add: Non-actual Losses

Unrealized foreign exchange loss - net (except those attributable to cash
and cash equivalents)

Equity in net loss of an associate/joint venture

Depreciation on revaluation increment (after tax)

Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - loss

Loss on fair value adjustment of investment property (after tax)

Impairment loss on investment

1,142,082,795

(88,142,365)

5,304,087

8,482,630

Net Income Actual/Realized

1,067,727,147

Add (Less)

Dividend declarations during the period
Appropriations of retained earnings during the period
Reversals of appropriations

Effects of prior period adjustments

Treasury shares

(358,209,844)
(1,950,000,000)
965,536,348

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS, END
AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION

P722,081,403
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Pat II- Details of Related Parties

|B. Domestic Related Parties

[ Mame

hture of Relations

TiN

| Registered Address

i TatH FLOG 106G £ AL NA 5T, BAN
VIVANT INFRACORE HOLDINGS INC. (VIH) — — 9TH FLDOR OAKR u:s IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, £.5 FORTUMNA ST, BANILAD,
: F I T T, M
VIVANT HYDROCORE HOLOINGS INC. (V#HI) SrsDi A o GE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDIGE BUSINESS PARK, &5 FORTUNA 5T., BANILAD.
‘ MANDAUE CITY 6014
VIVANT TRANSCORE HOLDINGS ING. (VTHI) sty s44.300-112-000 | 27H FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BANILAD.
| MANDAUE CITY 6014
|ISLA MACTAN-CORDOVA CORPORATION {IMCC) SUBSIDIARY Gres TR | OMRIDGETECNTER 3, SRR ISEBUSINES AR A FORTUNS ST RANILSD.
| MANDAUE CITY 6014
:WATE RMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION (WMP} SUBSIDIARY 748-137-766-000 | UNIT 507-308 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBU CITY 6000
| | TUNA 5T,
VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION (VEC) SRS B 243.303.c80.000 |9TH FLOOR DAKRIDGE T CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A5 FORTUNA ST BANILAD,
IMANDAUE CITY 6014
VIVANT INTEGRATED GENERATION CORPORATION SUBSIDIARY siyyseyigicn; |21 FLOOR OAKRIDGEITCENTER 3, OARIDGEBLEINESS PARK AS, FORTVNAT., BANILAL,
MANDAUE CITY 6014
STH FLOOR O £IT CENTER 3. O PARK, A.5. FORTUNA ST., BANILAD,
£ E R -854-592-
VIVANT GEC POWER CORP. (VGPC) SUBSIDIARY ASLESTEIL00 | L e CITY 6014
VIVANT ISLA, INC. (VII) SUBSIDIARY 457-502-268-000 |UNIT 907-008 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBLI CITY 6000
VIVANT RENEWABLE ENERGY CORPORATION [VREC) SUBSIDIARY 295-121-131-000 |UNIT 907-908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBU CITY 6000
3TH FLDOR DAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, 4.5, FORTUNA ST., BANILAD,
. (CO BSIDIAR 431572-703-000 ¥
CORENERGY INC. (CORE) SUBSIDIARY 1572 MANDAUE CITY 04
VIVANT INTEGRATED DIESEL GORPORATION (VIDG) SR oa-103.707.600 | TTH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST, BANILAD,
MANDAUE CITY 6014
| 9TH FLOOR DAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS, FORTUNA 5T,, BANILAD,
ISLA NORTE ENERGY CORP. (INEC) SUBSIDIARY 009318881000 || CiTy 6014
F 5 NT| PAR RTUNA 5F., BAN
SOUTHERN POWERCORE HOLDING CORF. (SFHC) st c0a.647.752.000 |°TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.5. FORTUNA ST,, BANILAD,
|MANDAUE CITY 6014
AMBERDUST HOLDING CORPORATION [AHC) Siiasbikae 008.785-152.000 | 1H FLOCR OAKRIDGE {7 CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A5, FORTUNA 5T, BANILAD,
|MANDAUE CITY 6013
VIVANT-MALDGO HYDROPOWER, ING. (VMHI) SUBSIDIARY | 424-032-s1-op0 | FLDOR DAKRIOGE IT CENTER 3, O BUSINESS PARK, 45; FABTUNA ST, BANILAD,
|MANDAUE CITY 6014
. 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.5, FORTUNA ST., BANILAD,
1530 ENERGY CORP. (1580 EC) SUBSIDIARY 0O7-833-205000 | L o CITY 5014
n STH FLDOR O IT CENTER 3, 0 BUSINESS PARK, A.5, FORTUNA ST,, BANILAD,
VIVANT SOLAR CORPORATION (VSC) SUBSIDIARY 009931498000 | 00 oF £rTY 014
CORENERGY SOLAR SOLUTIONS CORPORATION (formerfy ET SUBSINARY 009571318000 |71 FLOOR OAKRIDGE T CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A5, FORTLINA 5T, BANILAD,
ENERGY ISLAND CORPORATION (ETEI)) MANDAUE CITY 6014
BUKIDNON POWER CORPORATION (BPC) SUBSIDIARY 008-855-533-000 | NATIONAL HIGHWAY, BARANDIAS, PANGANTUCAN, BUKIDNON
NORTH BUKIDNON POWER CORPORATION (NBPC) SUBSIDIARY 00§-432-126-000 |2ND FLOOR Z-GAS BUILDING, FURDK BA, SOUTH POBLACION MARAMAG, BUKIDNON
NOTHERN METRO CEBU WATER CORPORATION o 09931455000 | 7TH FLOOR DAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A, FORTUNA ST, BANILAD,
MANDAUE CITY 6014
VISAYAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC, (VECO) ASSOCIATE 000-566-230-000 |VECO ENGINEERING OFFICE ). PANIS 5T. BANILAD, CEBU CITY (CAPITAL) CEBU PHILIPPINES 5000
FAITH LIVED OUT VISIONS 2 VENTURES HOLDINGS, INC. (FLOWS) ASSOCIATE 010-195-995-000 |37 TAFT STREET, BARANGAY MALIGAYA, PUERTO PRINCESA CITY, PALAWAN
MAI-| RESOURCES CORPODRATION (MRC) STOCKHOLDER | 001-639-426-000 |375 G. ACACIA 5T., LAHUG, CEBU CITY 5000
JEG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION {JDC) STOCKHOLDER | 004-269-787-000 [ROOM 211 TPE BUILDING, GOV, CUENCD AVE., BANILAD,CEBU CITY, 5000
LA PAMPANGA ENERGY CORPORATION (LPEC) (formerly VIVANT STH FLOOR DAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.5. FORTUNA ST., BANILAD,
JOINTVENTURE | 009-303-232-000
ENERCORE INTEGRATED INC. (VEI)) MANGRUE CITY 6014
CALAMIAN ISLANDS POWER CORP JOINTVENTURE | 007-895-862-000 |SMID LILIBUTIN, GUADALUPE, CORON, PALAWAN
DELTAP, INC. JOINT VENTURE | ©05-952.777-000 |KM. 13, NORTH NATIONAL HIGHWAY, STA. LOURDES, PUERTD PRINSESA CITY, PALAWAN




ANNEX A-2

Part lll - Related Party Transactions

A. Sale of Goods and Provisions of Services

Name of Related Parly

Description and Type of
Transactions

Amount in
Foreign
Currency
(if applicabie)

Amount
(in Php)

Were you |
granted |
treaty
benefit in
the source |
(YesfMNo) |

Withheld by
the Income
Payor

VIVANT INFRACORE HOLDINGS INC.

SERVICE FEE FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES

RENDERED AMD FOR THE USE OF
VIVANT'S FACILITIES

N/A

43,752,804.00

NO NIL

ISLA NORTE ENERGY CORPORATION

SERVICE FEE FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES

RENDERED AND FOR THE USE OF
VIVANT'S FACILITIES

N/A

3,202,080.00

NO NIL

WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION

SERVICE FEE FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES

RENDERED AND FOR THE USE OF
VIVANT'S FACILITIES

N/A

900,000.00

NO 18,000.00

HIIOS OE F. ESCANO, INC.

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

NfA

840,000.00

NO 126,000.00

VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

1,418,948.00

NO 28,378.96

1590 ENERGY CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES,

NJA

21,207.00

NO 424.14

CORENERGY SOLAR SOLUTIONS
CORPORATION (formerly ET ENERGY
ISLAND CORPORATION)

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

58,008.00

NO NIL

CORENERGY, INC.

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

NJA

142,811.00

NO 2,856.22

HIIOS DE F. ESCANO, INC.

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

NJA

4,414.00

NO NIL

ISLA MACTAN-CORDOVA CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

683,096.00

NO NIL




ISLA NORTE ENERGY CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

164,938.00

NIL

NORTHERMN METRC CEBU WATER
CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

64,900.00

NO

NIL

SOUTHERN GROVE PROPERTIES AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

500,427.00

NC

NIL

VIVANT INFRACORE HOLDINGS INC.

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

NfA

4,156,808.00

NO

NIL

VIVANT HYDROCORE HOLDINGS INC.

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

1,755.00

NG

NIL

VIVANT REALTY VENTURES CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

141,455.00

NO

NIL

VIVANT SOLAR CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

123,575

NO

NIL

BUKIDNON POWER CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

764,979

NO

15,299.58

NORTH BUKIDNON POWER CORPORATION

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

760,062

NO

NIL

CALAMIAN ISLANDS POWER CORP

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

5,798

NO

115.96

DELTA P, INC.

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

5,405

NO

108.10

LA PAMPANGA ENERGY CORPORATION
{LPEC)

SERVICE FEES FOR SERVICES RENDERED
FOR CONSULTANCY, MANAGEMENT,
TECHNICAL AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES RENDERED AND FOR THE USE
OF VIVANT'S FACILITIES.

N/A

18,208

NO

NIL




ANNEX A-3
Continuation Part Ill

E. Other Related Party Transactions Excluding Compensation Paid to KMP, Dividends and Branch Profit Remittances

Amount in Foreign

Name of Related Party Description and Type of Transactions Currency Amount
{if applicabia) {in Prp)
VIVANT REALTY VENTURES CORPORATION (VRVC) ::;L.: m;:[m; RS N/ A 722
VIVANT-MALOGO HYDROPOWER, INC. (VMHI) RIS TR TIRR A N/A 521
VIVANT INTEGRATED GENERATION CORPORATION [VIGC] ol e e N/A 1,180
CORENEHGY ]NC_ {EORE] :;:C:;T:ii;:f“:\ﬁ ADVANCES TOR WORKING CAPITAL N;‘A 50‘61‘3
HUOS DE F ESEANO 1NC ;‘::S::::Eci;ifﬂnkﬁ ADVANCES FOR WORKING CAPITAL N[{A 59,399
LSLA ND RTE ENERGY CO RP, “NEC] ;\?ﬁti?;ﬁ;fgﬂmﬂs ADVANCES FOR WORKING CAPITAL N’Ja 12 5,995
SLA MACTAN-CORDOVA CORPORATION (IMCC) ':Ec;u:]r:::[ii:is&kwc. ADVANCES FOR WORKING CAPITAL N/A 18,878
NORTH BUKIDNON POWER CORPORATION (NBPC) s A R DA, N/A 10,992
BUKlDNDN POWER co RPD RAT'GN {BPC] ::‘z:?:f:‘g:;i EARING ADVANCES FOR WORKING CAPITAL N’IA 10‘257
NORTHERN METRO CEBU WATER CORPORATION (NMCWC) R AN DA PR FOR WEORNM AR N/A 3325
VIVANT INFRACORE HOLDINGS INC. (VIHI) i NI AL N/A 202,613,188
VIVANT HYDROCORE HOLDINGS INC. {(VHHI) I:f;:’;;:‘,;_"“"“ EpANEE RO AT N/A 198,833
VIVANT RENEWABLE ENERGY CORPORATION (VREC) e NS AR OO BV N/A 480
CORENERGY SOLAR SOLUTIONS CORPORATION (formerly ET ENERGY ISLAND CORPORATION]  [non oo 2t AUNG AUANCE TOTWORING CARTIAL N/A 1,080
VIVANT SOLAR CORPORATION (formerly ET VIVANT SOLAR CORPORATION) ':_fc"'“““‘[';"‘"’“’“ e N/A 155
WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORFORATION (WP} AT ARG AR R e N/A 20,105,477
VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION (VEC) TRANSFER OF PENSION OBLIGATIONS N/A 5,278,376
VISAYAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC_(VECO) DIVIDEND INCOME FROM ASSOCIATE N/A 729,955,901
MAI-1 RESOURCES CORPORATION (MRC) CONSULTANCY SERVICES N/A 8,286,248
JEG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (JDC) CONSULTANCY SERVICES N/A 5,524,165
CATAVIAN BEARES FOWERCORD ;;QUMMEN:—:“RING ADVANCES FGR WORKING CAPITAL N/A 208,416
=t il T W
LA PAMPANGA ENERGY CORPORATION (LPEC) L NG ADYRNER PR ORRNS TepaL N/A 2572




s ™ Republic of the Philippines
r':" | Department of Finance
¥, Bureau of Internal Revenue

{

.

2307 consn ot WM

]

January 2018 (ENCS, 230
Fill in all applicable spaces  Mark all appropnate boxes with an "X
1 Forihe Perod From | 1 | 2(0 i 112 | [¢] i 2 A 11 (MMIDDAYYYY) Te |1 i Zi 3] 112 0 A 2 | 1] (MMWDBDYYYY )
Part | - Fayee Information
2 Taxpayer dentification Mumber [TIN) 2 4 | 2 |- EI Dl 3 ! =l 7 | 3 | 41-10 | [e] | (o] e |

3 Payee's Name

VIVANT CORPORATION |

4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code
E
i 9TH FLOOR QAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3 OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK A.S. FORTUNA STREET, BANILAD MANDAUE CITY L
§ Foreign Address, If applicatle
a |
i
Part Il - Payor Information
€ Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN - B - -
xpay; (Tin} UlDI_B SiJ‘B 513i3 EI!O|EII |
7 Payors Name (Last Name, First Name, Middie Name for indivduz) OR F egistersd Mame for Nor-individual)
| BUKIDNONPOWER CORPORATION l
8 FRegsiered Address BA Zip Code
I MNATIONAL HIGHWAY BARANDIAS PANGANTUCAN BUKIDMNON ‘ | 8 | 7 | 1 L 4 I
Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
Tax Withheld for the
G P;mﬂ:;ﬁ]"“ﬁf {aEkpinded ATC TstMonth of the | Znd Month of the | 3rd Month of the = = b o
9 Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payment made by top withholding Wc1iso 452 588,67 452 586.67 9,051.73
agents to their local/resident supplier
of services other than those covered by
other rates of withhelding tax
Total 452,586.67 452 586.67| 9,051.73
Money Pay Subject to Wi iding of
Busi Tax (G £ Private)
Total
We deciare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in geod faith, venfied by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
comect, pursuant to the provisions of the National Intemal Revenue Code, as jed, and the regulabons issued under authonty thereof,  Further, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Pnvacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.
PayoriPayor's Authonzed Representative/ - Title/Designation: AVFE - ACCOUNTING
2 As T
Tax Agent mfijﬁ RAMONA'S, OLEGARIO TIN' 239268937000

Signature Over Prnted Name of Paycr/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
{indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of lssue Date of Expiry | | |
Attomey's Rofl No. (if applicable) (MM/TDAYYYY) | 1 L 11 (MMDDYYYY) | | 1 1 1

—_CENFDRME:

Signature Over Printed Nagfe/of Payee/Payee’s Authonzed Representative/Tax Agent
{Ipdicatz Title/Designation and TiN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No/ Date of lssue Date of Expiry
Altomey's Roll Na. (if applicable) (MMDDYYYY) | | 11 {MIDDAYYYY) 11 1

*NOTE: The BIR Data Palicy is in the BIR website {www.bir.gov.ph)




P g ~ Republic of the Philippines
{ r:'. ] Department of Finance
W Bureau of Internal Revenue

Certificate of Creditable Tax
Withheld At Source

lanuary 2018 (ENCS)

Mg |

2307 01/18ENCS

EEIH in-all applicable spaces  Mark all appropniate boxes with an "%
1 Forthe Penod From “l 1 210 112 ( C | 2 i 1 { MMDDIYYYY ) To _1__|_:‘_ __.-i_l 1 ] 2 | 4] | 2 i 1 ‘ { MM/DDAYYYY )
Part | - Payee Information
2 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 2 4,! 2= El EIE 31=17 | 3 | 41-10 | o | 4] {1 |
3 Payee's Nams
1 VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code

] S9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3 OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK A.S. FORTUNA STREET. BANILAD MANDAUE CITY

1L

5 Foraign Address, If applicable

Part Il - Payor Information

6 Taxpsyer |dentification Number (TIN) 0.0 - 3[ EI B 5 | 3 | 3J;1 W] | 0 I 0] | J

10,8
T Payors Name (Last Mame, First Name, Miadle IName for Individusl OR

Regisierad Name for Non-individual)

!_BUKIDNONF’OWER CORPORATION

& Regislered Address BA Zip Code

I NATIONAL HIGHWAY BARANDIAS PANGANTUCAN BUKIDNON | | 8 | 7 | 1 | 4 |

Part Il - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS ,
Tax Withheld for th
income p&%’;‘;ﬁ‘:’.}r‘:’ toExpanted aTe istMonth of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the N el
Quarter Quarter Quarter

Income payment made by top withholding WC160 5517.14 551714 110.34
agents to their localresident supplier
of services other than those covered by
other rates of withholding tax
Taotal 5517.14 5517.14 110.34

Money Pay Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Tatal

the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173] for legitimate and lawful purposes.

We dedare under the penalties of perjury that this cerfificate has been made in good faith, venfied by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the Naticnal Intemal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to

PayoriFayor's Authorized Representative/

-~ e
ﬂém RAMON. OLEGARIO TIN: 239268837000

Tax Agent

TitlefDesignation; AVP - ACCOUNTING

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
{Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attomey's Roll No. (if applicatie) 1 (MNDDIYYYY) | L | ! 0 | (MAYDDAYYY) 1 | I | | O |
_~— GONFORME:

Signature Over Panted Mdme of Payee/Payee's Authonzed RepresentativelTax Agent
(Indicate Tile/Designation and TIN}

Date of Expiry
| | | | T | | (MM/DDYYYY)

Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ Date of lssue
Attomey's Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDDIYYYY)

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR websit2 (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
Bureau of Internal Revenue

ForBIR BCS/
Use Only Hom

BIR Form N Certificate of Creditable Tax I" Eﬁr W‘IE'%
2307 Withheld at Source . R i

January 2018 (ENCS) Z_JQOTH:.%ENCS
Fill in all appliceble speces. Mark all approoriate boxes with an "X"
1 Forthe Period Fom [ g9 [og | 02,1 | (woorvvvn o op |3p [ 2021 | mmoorvyvy
Part | — Payee Information
2 Taxpayer ldentification Number (TiN} ‘_21_112 l_ | 603 | 2 | 734 |_ i 0000 {J_‘
3 Payee's Mame (Last Name. First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Remistered Name for Non-Individual
VIVANT CORPORATION | ]

4 Registersd Address et el 4A 7IP Code
9th Floor OITC3 Oukridge Business Park, Banilad, Mandaue City | | Ll
6 Foreign Address, if applicable I g

Part |l - Payor Information

[-I 833 [-[205 [-[ oppop |

6 Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN) ho 7

7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual) .
1390 ENERGY CORP . |

B Regislered Address gl = et 8A ZIF Code
9th Floor OITC3 Oakridge Business Park, Banilad, Mandaue City —I [ 6101 H—|

Part Ill — Details of ﬁnnihly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld

Income Payments Subject to Expanded AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS

ATC [ st Monih ofthe | Znd Month of the | 3rd Month of the TaxWithield for the

Withholdi tal
Rhhofding Tax Quarter Quarter Quarter To Quarter
Income paymeant made by top withholding
agaents ta thair localiresident supplier of A
services olher than those covered by other Weasa 91278 915.18 18,30
rates of withholding lax
Total 18.30

Money Payments Subject to Withholding
of Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this cerificate has been made in good faith, verifiad by us, and to the best of our knowledge and befief, is true and
corract, pursuant to e provisions of the National Internal Revenue Cede, as amended, and the regulations issuad under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent
to the processing of our infermation as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No, 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes

A

JOANNA MATA ing T 223 -075-232-000)

Signature over Printed Nama of Payor/Payor's Authprized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation/and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Dale of [ssue | | Date of Expiry ‘ | —|
Attomay’s Rall No. (if applicable) (MMDDYYYY) || | | | (MM/DDYYYY) | | | e
CONFORME:

lﬁnd%hm

Signalure over Printed Name of Payea/Payee's Aulhorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tifle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No/ —| Date of issue r | ""] Date of Expiry l |
Attorney’s Roll No. (if applicable) MMDorY YY) || | O | (Moo YY) L | | O SO |

*NOTE The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR website (www.bir gov.ph)




r 4 ~ Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ {4 1 Department of Finance
Use Only  lter “¥¥ . Bureau of Internal Revenue

EIR

2307

Certificate of Creditable Tax

s

January 2018 (ENCS5) W]thh8|d At Source 2307 Gi.’?;ENC
Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all approprate boxes with an "X
1 Forthe Perod From | 1 | 2|0 | 1 2] o] | 2 ! 1] (MWDDAYYYY ) To [_‘.L ?‘ 3.1 1 l 2 | l1L { MMDDAYYYY )
Part | - Payee Information
2 Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN] 2|4i2 = 6|D[3%- ?|3|4 : OIGIDI [ l
3 Payee’s Name
| VIVANT CORPORATION ]
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code

STH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3 OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK A.5. FORTUNA STREET, BANILAD MANDAUE CITY

1L 1]

5 Foseign Address, If spplicable

Part Il - Payor Information
0 08

10,8 3|6|3"_[5|3|3'

6 Tawpayer identification Number (TIN)

E‘IDIOF | l

Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Wigdle Name for Indivaual Ok & egisierad Name for Non-individusl)

| BUKIDNONPOWER CORPORATION

& Repistered Address

BA Zip Code

[ NATIONAL HIGHWAY BARANDIAS PANGANTUCAN BUKIONON

| [ey7,1,4]

Fart lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS

Income Payments Subject to Expanded

Tax Withheld for the

Withholding Tax ATC 1st %ou:t:!:r the 2nd hgzl;t::f the 3rd I\éz:trl"l;f the Total Quarter
Income payment made by top withholding WC160 1,500.08 1,500.08 30.00
agents to their localiresident supplier
of services other than those covered by
other rates of withholding tax
Total 1.500.08 1,500.08 30.00

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

corect, pursuant to the provisions of the Nationa! Intemal Revenue Code, as ded, and the regul
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

We declare under the penallies of perury that this certificte has baen made in good faith, venified by us, and to the best of cur knowledge and belief, is true and
s issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to

PayorfPayor's Authorized Representative/

Title/Designation: AVP - ACCOUNTING

St
Tax Agent: RAMON, OLEGARID TIN: 239268937000
Signature Over Printed Name of PayorfPayor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Dale of Issue Date of Expiry | |
Attomey's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DDAYYY) 1 1 A [ (MMIDDIYYYY) 1 | |
CONFORME:
Signature Over Printed Ndie of Fayee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
{Indicste Tiitle/Designation and TIN]
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of lssue Date of Expiry |
Attoney’s Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDDNYYYY) | | [ (MMDDYYYY) | | L.l ¥

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




r ~ Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ { ::'__ | Department of Finance
Us= Only Item R Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Form No

2':30'7 Certificate of Creditable Tax
Withheld At Source

it |

2307 01HBENCS

Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an X"

1 Forthe Penod From [ !|ZIU|1 ElDI2!~. { MWDDIYYYY ) To 1!.’_I3J ‘ui 2|G|2!‘| { MMDDAYYYY )
Part | - Payee Information
2 Taspayer identification Number [TIN) 21 4 | 2 -—I 6, "JJ A7 | 3 | 4 =10 | 0 | (4] {1 J

3 Payes's Name

| VIVANT CORPORATION ' |
4 Regstered Address 4A Zp Code
STH FLOGR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3 OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK A.S. FORTUNA STREET, BANILAD MANDAUE CITY
5 Foreign Address, If applicable

Part Il - Payor Infarmation

6 Taxpayer [dentification Number (TIN) Dl 0 1 5

s 5 8 -]5F3|3|-|0|0|0]

8

l
7 Payors Name (Last Name, First Name, Migdle Name for Individual O Regisiered ame for Morndividual)
[ EUKIDNONPOWER CORFORATION |

8 Registerad Address 8A Zip Code

i NATIONAL HIGHWAY BARANDIAS PANGANTUCAN BUKIDNON | I 8, 7,1,4 |

Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS

Income Payments Subject to Expanded Tax Withheld for the

Withholding Tax ATC 1st ag:::;rme 2nd N;“o?:el:i the 3rd :;::::L:r the Total Quarter
Income payment made by top withholding WC16D 305,375.00 305,375.00] 6.107.50
agents to their localiresident supplier
of services other than those covered by
other rates of withholding tax
Total 305,375.00 305,375.00 6,107.50

Money Payments Subject to Withhelding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We dedare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, venfied by us, and 10 the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
cofrect, pursuant to the provisions of the National Intemal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

Payor/Payor’s Authorized Representative/ B‘%v‘d— i Title/Designation. AVFP - ACCOUNTING
e
Tax Agent. RAMODN OLEGARID TiN: 239268937000

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
{indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation Mo/ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attomey’s Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDDAYYY) | | L1 (MAMDDNYYYY) | | | 1
CONFORME:

Jrhn

Signature Over Printed Name ayeePayes’s Authonzed Representative/Tax Agent
{Inditzate TiitleMesignation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ/ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney’s Roll No, (if applicabie) (MMDDYYYY) | | [ (MMDDYYYY) 1 | [ 1 1

*NCTE. The BIR Data Palicy is in the BIR websile (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
EorBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only Item: Bureau of Internal Revenue

BIR Form No
_ Certificate of Creditable Tax -___ %%g xm%- ___
2307 Withheld at Source _

January 2018 (ENCS) 2307 01/1BENCS
Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".

1 For the Pericd From __M_Dr 2,0 1 M/DDIYYYY) .ﬂo_ __M_w __\__‘M_O__M _._ TE\UD\E.&

2 Taxpayer Identification Number (T/NV)

VIVANT CORPORATION _

4 Registered Address 4A ZIP Code
_ 9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S. Fortuna St., Banilad Mandaue City. Cebu \_ g
5 __uoa_m: Address, if applicable \;

Part Il - Payor _533_59.__

6 Taxpayer |dentification Number (T/N)
7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for zoi:a:_&:mc

jOO_NmmemQ INC x_
8 Registered Address 8A ZIP Code

ﬁ 9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S Fortuna St. Banilad 6014 Mandaue City Cebu Philippines \:\ 601 1\_
il of Monthly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld

— s

income E?&?«:ﬂwﬁ_ﬂﬂo Expanded | rc  [~{afMonth ofthe | Znd Month of the | 3rd Month of the
ng Quarter Quarter Quarter

Tax Withheld for the
Total Quarter

Income payment made by top withholding
agents to their local/resident supplier of

services other than those covered by other WC160 54,111.89 54,111.99 1,082.24
rates of withholding tax

Total - - 54,111.99 54,111.99 1,082.24

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof, Further, we give our consent {o
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

JOANNA S. MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN; 223-075-232-000)
Signature over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation and TiN)
Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ Date of Issue Date of Expiry _ _ _
Attomey’s Roll No. (If applicable) __ (MMDDYYYY) _ | (I (MMDDYYYY)

CONFORME:

JOANNA S, MATA A}OOO/NH_‘./_._ZO SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)
Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate d:m..u«lh:&g and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ/ Date of |ssue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (If applicable) (MMDD/YYYY) | | | (MMDDYYYY) | |  EA o L

"NOTE. The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only item: Bureau of Internal Revenue

BIR o P Certificate of Creditable Tax -___ E%E *%-
NQON Withheld at Source L

| -daniswy 2018 (ENGS) 2307 01/1BENCS
Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".
1 Forthe Period From o_o_c __ e | Taxug.w{.& ._.oi o_c_u 0 : m_c_ww_ T..&UU%S
Part | - Payee Information
2 Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) 7 242 Ies 603 |
3 Payee's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-individual)
VIVANT CORPORATION L
4 Registered Address 4A Z|P Code
9th Floor Oakridge I'T Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S. IFortuna St., Banilad Mandaue City, Cebu \_ _ 604 *
5§ Foreign Address, if m%anmv__m..

L |

___Part Il - Payor Information

6 Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN) 0,00 |
7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)
7 CORENERGY INC \_

8 Registered Address 8A ZIP Code
_ mﬂ_._1_ooq0mw:nmm_._;ﬁm:ﬁmawOwrlammmcz:mmmvmn_?p.m_”o:“c:mmﬁmm:m_mn_momazmzamchEnmac_u:___uv_:mm _ﬁ m_o___h _

Part Il - Detalls of Monthly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
ncomaayiNents itdact to Fxpended ATC [ “AstMonth of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the Fax Withald fof the
Withholding Tax T CliGitor Quarter Total Quarter

Income payment made by top withholding
agents to their local/resident supplier of

services other than those covered by other wWcC160 6,342.68 6,342.68 126.85
rates of withholding tax

Total - - 5,342.68 6,242.68 126.85

[Wioney Payments Subject to Withhalding of
Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in gaod faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
|the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173} for legitimate and lawful purposes.

(i

JOANNA S, MATA (ACCOUNTING SR MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)
Signature over Printed Name of _umua_.____um%_._a Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accredilation No./ Date of |ssue Date of Expiry
Aftorney's Roll No, (If applicable) (MMDD/YYYY) | ] | (MMDDAYYY) || 1 S e |
noz_"owh.mu

JLJ

JOANNA §. MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000})
Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDDIYYYY) | | (MMDDAYYYY) | | O S O
*NOTE: The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR website {www.bir.gov.ph)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of |ssue L Date of Expiry
S




P ——

Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only ltem: Bureau of Internal Revenue

BIR Farm No.
Certificate of Creditable Tax -___ %%wﬁ #%-
NwON Withheld at Source L

fm:cma 2018 (ENCS) 2307 01/1BENCS
Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X
1 Forthe Period From __N_o r 2.0 1 M/DDIYYYY) qoi 1,231 : 2,021 T@ES?S
mW: | = mw:ma Information
i ” : - i
2 Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) _ M_m_._N _h—ﬂ O_Owu - ﬂTu_L. Wﬁ D_O _O | | —
3 Payee's Name (Last Name, Fi st Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-individual)
VIVANT CORPORATION _
4 Registered Address 44 ZIP Code
9th Floor Oakridge I'T Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S. Forluna St., Banilad Mandauc City. Cebu _ i 60 ¢ _
5 WB_‘_ Address, If applicable
Part Il = Payor Information
6 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 4 &m i E m_,w_w 5 0 _C 0 | |
7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)

_ CORENERGY INC *
8 Registered Address i bk 8A ZIP Code
_ 9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S Fortuna St. Banilad 6014 Mandaue City Cebu Philippines : 6,01 4 _

Part Il — Details of Monthly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
ATC 1st Month of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the
Quarter Quarter Quarter

Tax Withheld for the

Income Payments Subject to Expanded
Total Quarter

Withholding Tax

Income payment made by top withholding
agents to their local/resident supplier of

services other than those covered by other WC160 4,462 50 4,462.50 89,25
rates of withholding tax

Total - - 4,462.50 4,462.50 89.25

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
corract, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
ra._o processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

JOANMA S. MATA (ACCOUN :%E}ZbO ER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)
Signature over Printed Name of Paybr/Payar's Authorized Representative/ Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agenl Accreditation No./ Date of lssue * * Date of Expiry
Attomey's Roll No. (If applicable) (MMDDYYYY) | | . (MDD YYY) || | fiJ. |
CONFORME:

Lk

JOANNA S, MATA (ACCOUNTING SR, MANAGER - TIN; 223-075-232-000)
Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payea's Authonized Reprasentative/Tax Agent
(indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of lssue Date of Expiry
Attorney’s Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDD/YYYY) | | | . (MMDDAYYYY) | | L1

*NOTE: The BIR Data Frivacy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
Bureau of Intermal Revenue

Certificate of Creditable I"WMH HM'H"
Tax Withheld At Source !

2307 D1MBENCS

ForBIR BCS/
Use Only llem:

BIR Form No.

2307

January 2018 (ENCS)

Eppropnale boxes wilh an A

1 Fortha Period Fom| o4 | 01 | 2021 | (awDOYYYY) To| 06| 30 || 2021 | tawmomvm
aril-Payee Information
2 Taspaye antiication Number (W) (252, I1 s0s I| 724 1] oo
3 s Nim (Last Hame, First Harme, Middio Marms far Individual OF red Name for Non-indhidual
VIVANT CORPORATION
4 = Address
| STH FL OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY || 6p1a, |

& Taxpayer identification Number (TIN) | 748 | ] 237, | | 766 | | w
7 Payors Name (Last Narre, First Name, Middls Name for Indwdual DR Registered Name for Non-indmdual)
WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION |

8 Regs BA_£ip Coge
' UNIT 507 908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBU CITY |

ml-mﬂmmmmTumhﬂd!wmmm
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS

it et s ATC istMonthof | 2ndMonthol | 3rd Month of Total Tax Withheld For tha Quartar
the Quarter the Quarter the Guarter
Htee T
agents to meh‘lmlfre.sicle.m suppnerol WC160 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 150,000.00 3,000.00
Total 75.000.00 75.000.00 150,000.00 3,000.00
Money Pay Subject to 9
of Busi Tax (G & Private)

Total : -

|
We dectare, under the penalbes of periury, tlatmscerhﬁwtehﬁsbemmadem if me, and lo the best of my knowledge and belief, is true and corect,
pursuant to the provisions of the National Intemal Revenue Code, as amended, and i er auﬂmriy thereof. Further, we give our consent to

the ing of our as e and fawful purposes.

[Incﬂmba Tﬂe-'Deaqnabm and TINJ

Tax Agert A fitation NoJA v's Roll No. (f Date of Issuance Date of Expiry
CONFORME:

WVANT%TION

= Ropt
rlndk:atr, TMW and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation NoJAftomney's Roll No. (if applicable) Date of Issuance Date of Expiry
“NOTE: The BiR. Data Privacy is in the BIR websile (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only Item: Bureau of Internal Revenue

BIR Form No, g "

2 wmﬂ Certificate of Creditable Tax -=_Hﬁ_%§ %%—
Plimooi o8 Withheld at Source IFEE Tl Tt 1
[Fill In all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".

1 For the Period Fom 07,01 |[ 2,02, Jmwoonvm To] 0,731 || 2,021 wmorrvy

_un_.n 1~Pa Mwm Information

2 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

3 Payee's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name moﬁ_.,..oa...nn_.sa Tual)
VIVANT CORPORATION 7
4 Registered Address 44 Z|F Code
9th Floor Oakridge I'T Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S. Fortuna St., Banilad Mandaue City, Ccbu 7 _ 6014 _
Foreign Address, if applicable ;_

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) :
Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middie Name for 5&?&:& OR xmn.ﬁmaq .zma.._m for Non-Individual)
_ CORENERGY INC 4
8 Registered Address 8A ZIP Code
% Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S Fortuna St. Banilad 6014 Mandaue City Cebu Philippines \: 6,01 4 _
Part Il — Detalls of Monthly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld

e

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
[ — ithhel
Incomg _u&gs__a__s: ﬂ__snﬂ SEE Qi ATC [ TstMonth of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the 27 BN mhﬂmqaq fe
; el e Quarter Quarter Quarter

Income payment made by top withholding
agents to their localfresident supplier of
482__8@ other than those covered by other WC160 97,345.27 97,345.27 1,946.91

rates of withholding tax

Total 97,345.27 - - 97 34527 1,946.91

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
carrect, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Cods, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

JOANNA 5. MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)
Signature aver Printed Name of Paypr/Payar's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

{Indicate Titie/Dasignation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accraditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney’s Roll No. (If applicable) {MMDDAYY YY) | | (MMDDYYYY) | | [ L |
; f CONFORME:
i

JOANNA S, MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)
Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payee’s Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
{Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney’s Roll No. (if applicable) MMDDAYYYY) || | L1 | (MMDDAYYYY) || | [ -

*NOTE: The BIR Data Frivacy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines

[Fillin all applicable spaces. I

ForBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Cnly Item: Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Farm Mo.

Certificate of Creditable Tax
Withheld at Source

2307

January 2018 (ENCS)

HGRA

ark all appropriate boxes with an "X".

1 For the Period From

To| 1,13 0

2

2307 01/18ENCS
:..lrLio

2 Ta\ogis

1,1,0] _moa_ T%ng,xé

Part | - Payee Information

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

(240 B 603 [B 734 I8 00,0, | |

Payee's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-individuai)

VIVANT CORPORATION

4A Z|P Code

Registered Address
_ 9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business

Park A.S. FFortuna St., Banilad Mandaue City, Cebu

(6014 |

7_...036_., Address, if applicable

|

Part Il — Payor Information

R

Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN)

Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Zoﬂ.ﬁzq?mqtmc

-1

ﬁ CORENERGY INC

d Address

8A ZIP Code

ot
—»m.ﬂ: Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S Fortuna St. Banilad 6014 Mandaue City Cebu Philippines

_?_D (L4 _

Part 1l - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld

Tax Withheld for the

Income Payments Subject to Expanded

ATC 1st Month of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the

Withholding Tax Giskrer Galarter Quiariar Total Quarter
lincome payment made by top withholding
agents to their localfresident supplier of
services other than those covered by other WC160 3,124.11 3,124.11 52.48
rates of withholding tax
Total - 3,124.11 - 3,124.11 62.48

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
corract, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations {ssued under authority thereof, Further, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

il il

JOANNA S, MATA (ACCOUNT SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)

Signature over Printed Name of P
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

ar/Payar's Authorized Representative/Tex Agent

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of ssue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (If applicable) (MMDDYYYY) | | Y | (MMDDYYYY) || | |
CONFORME:

.Yf\._

JOANNA S. MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)

(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agant

Tax Agent Accraditation No./ Date of |ssue

(MM/DD/YYYY) | |

___;

Attorney's Roll No. (If applicable)

Date of Expiry
(MMDDYYYY)

*NOTE: The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)



Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only Item: Bureau of Internal Revenue

mnmqm-z_oﬂ. Certificate of Creditable Tax -___ @m_—% E%*E—
January 2018 (ENCS5) lsuﬁ—.— —._o—n m.n wo: —..OQ ! 2307 D1MBENCS
ark all appropriate boxes with an "X

| GIGE] mmmEu_m spaces. M
1  For the Period From c_wﬁc __ 2.0 1 IM/DDSYYYY) ,_.o_ 0,930 :MPM | X _..‘E\b%é

Part | = Payee Information
2 Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN) _ 2402 _%J 6,03 @ 73 ¢ m 0,00 | | A
istered Name for Non-Individual)

VIVANT CORPORATION V
istered Address 4A ZIP Code
9th Floor Oakridge IT Tenter 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S. Fortuna St., Banilad Mandaue City, Cebu _ i 6yl 4 _

5 Forelgn Addrass if applicable _

o Topnpie i Nty o) 431 Bl s7p J8] 70p 18 000 4
7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-individual)

_ CORENERGY INC k
8A ZIP Code

8 Registered Address
9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S Fortuna St. Banilad 6014 Mandaue City Cebu Philippines : 60,1 4 __

Part Ill — Detalls of Monthly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld

AMOUNT OF IN

Income Fayments Sublect to &xpanded | atc [ st Wonth of the | Znd Month of the | 3rd Month of the
g Quarter Quarter Quarter

Tax Withheld for the
Total Quarter

Income payment made by top withholding
agents to their local/resident suppl'er of

services other than those covered by other WC160 25,867.70 25,867.70 517.35
rates of withholding tax

Total . . - 25,867.70 25,867.70 517.35

Wionay Payments Subject to Withholding of
Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under autharity thereof. Further, we give our consent to
|the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

Qll
JOANNA S, MATA APOODCZ,_._ZQ;R%H—SPZ}GmB - TIN: 223-075-232-000)

Signature over Printed Name of Payor/Payar's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Titie/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accraditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attoney’s Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDDAYYYY) r I f | MmoRYYYY) || | |

CONFORME:

ITP\/

JOANNA S. MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)

Signature over Printed Name of Payes/Payea's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

. (Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accraditation No./ Date of Issue _ _ Date of Expiry
Attomey’s Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDD/YYYY) || | I | (MMWDDYYYY) | 11

*NOTE: The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)



Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only Item: Bureau of Internal Revenue

mnwm.zﬂ Certificate of Creditable Tax -___emﬂw*ﬂ& E%-
January 2018 (ENCS) Withheld at Source _ 2307 D11MB8ENCS

Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes wilth an ' X"
1 Forthe Period m.d_._._‘ o__m_o r N_ 0 N __ T__S.U%& ﬁo_ o_ m_w 1 : M_O_M __ _s_...__xbg_igh

2 Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)
3
VIVANT CORPORATION _
4 Registered Addrass 4A Z|P Code
9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S. Fortuna St., Banilad Mandaue City, Cebu _ _ 6004 7
§ Foreign Address, if applicable 7
Part Il - Payor Information
8 Topeip ek i s 1) 131 Bl spp B 708 Bl oj00
7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)
| CORENERGY INC |
BA ZIP Code

8 Registered Address
_ 9th Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S Fortuna St. Banilad 6014 Mandaue City Cebu Philippines :‘m_c (14 7

Part Ill = Details of Monthly Income Payments and Taxes Withheld

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
fnegme v&ﬂmnwoﬂc__w_aﬂnw Eapaidod ATC [ dstMonth of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the ot 7o ém::”ﬂ“«aq $e
g Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payment made by top withholding
agents to their local/resident supplier of
services other than those covered by other WC160 34,095.33 34,995.33 699.91
rates of withholding tax
Total . - 34,995.33 - 34,995.33 £99.91

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenus Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under autharity thereof. Further, we give our consent to
|the processingiof our information as oo:..a_._,__u-n_ﬁ_ under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R A. No. 10173) for lagitimate and lawful purposes.

Ll

T

JOANNA S, MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)

Signature over Printed Name of _um_ko_.\vu(oq_a Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of |ssue Date of Expiry
Attorney’s Roll No, (if applicable) (MMDD/YYYY) | | L.t i (MMDDYYYY) || [ .;
. CONFORME: H

S

JOANNA §. MATA (ACCOUNTING SR, MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)

Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payee’s Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accraditation NoJ Date of lssue Date aof Expiry
Attorney’s Roll Na. (if applicable) (MMDDAYYYY) | | f | 1| (MmDDYYYY) || | S

*NOTE: The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)



Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only ltem: Bureau of Infernal Revenue

BIR Form No. - 3
23“67 Certificate of Creditable Tax |I||| %mm&&mll |||
January 2018 (ENCS) Withheld at Source Mot
[Fiin ail appiicatia spaces. Mark ail Sppropriale boXes with an "X
- |1 Forteperod From| 0,2 0 1 I|2|02|1 Jamporem To| 02,28 I 2,0,2) oy
Part | — Payee Information —
2 Taxpayet Identifcation Numbar (TIN) (242 [Hl 603 Bl 734 Bloo0, . ]
3 Payes's Name (Lasl Name, Firs! Name, Middie Name for Indlvidual OR Registered Narme for Nor-Indivioual)
| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Ragi Addross 4A ZIP Code
|91h Floor Oakridge IT Center 3 Oakridge Business Park A.S. Fortuna St., Banilad Mandaue City, Cebu I 6041
6 Taxpayer Idantification Numbar (TIN) | 0
7 Payors Name (Last Namie, First Name, Middie Name for Ingvid: T OR Registered Name for Mo Indvidusl)
CORENERGY INC I
SIM BA ZIP Code
Unit 907 Ayala Life FGU Center Cebu Business Park Bo Luz Cebu City |I 60,0 0 |
| M= 0 ncome Fa’ axes e
Income Paymants Subject to Expanded ——W—ﬁm Tax Withheld for the
ool AT [TV o e ofthe | SrdWorihofhe | 1oy o
income payment made by top withholding
agants 1o their localfresident supplier of
/icas other than those covered by other WC160 48,001.79 48,901.79 978.04
irates of withholding tax
[Total - 48,801.79 - 48,801.79 a78.04
Hmeyl’lm bject to Withholding of
Buslness Tax (G & Private)
Frotal
mm:mmm«mmwmmmmmuwmmwmmuuhmdwmmmmumm
commact, 1o tha provi of the Intemal R Code, as ded, and the reguiations issued under authonty thereol. Further, we give our consent lo
mmumomxmmmuwwmmu-mmmmdza {RA No. 10173) for leotimate and lawful purposas.
JOANNA 5. MATA (ACCOUNTING SR, MANAGER - TIN: 223-075-232-000)
Signature over Printed Name of P s Authorized Repraseniative/Tax Agent
jon and
Tax Agent Accredeation NoJ Date of Issus Dalo of Expiry
Atigmey’s Roll No, (i spplicable) —IMWII|]|I1I]MW\M[1|IIIII]
JOANNA S MATA (ACCOUNTING SR. MANAGER - TIN. 223-075-232-000)
SwmwefPﬂmstwaotmmsm P Tax Agent
and TIN)
Taxt Agent Accreditation No Dsta of Issua Dale of Explry
Atiomey's Roll No. (if applicable) imllllln|lmwm||1l|!|

Wil et b ikt S
*NOTE; The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR websile (www.bir.gov.ph)




r. * »  Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR | BCS! ¢#®.)  pepartment of Finance
Use Only hem: L) Bureau of Internal Revenue

~o N Certificate of Creditable Tax I |mmw &m

'Flll in &ll applicable spaces. h;_!_am 2ll appropriate boxes with an "X".

1 Forthe Period From 1]2 OI‘I 2l0|2[‘[ { MM/DDIYYYY ) To 1|2 3i1|2|°I2|1| { MMDDAYYYY )

z rwwn--m&m 3 &
I3 Payess Name
| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Add 4A Zip Code

| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE cm',J }
5 Forsign Address, If applicable

II|
—

1 g L1
HIJOS DE F ESCANO INC. I

8 R sd Address 8A Zip Code

| SUITE 907-908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER MINDANAO AVE COR. BILIRAN ROAD CEBU BUSINESS PARK BO. LUZ CEBU | l 8 | 0 | (1] \ 0 |

Pant Il - Detalls of Monthly Incoma Paymmwmmdd y
S 0 T AMOUNT WE PAYMENTS
mm“E ATe [T e Worthef e | S orih of the s et o il
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Management and technical consultants WC051 70,000.00 70,000.00 10,500.00
paid lo juridical person - If the
currents year's gross income exceeds
P720,000
Total ¢ 70,000.00 70,000.00 10,500.00
Money Payments Subject to Withholding of

Businesss Tax (Goy & Private)

Total

wedmma;mmwmwmmmmmmm-nwm verified by us, and 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, s true and
mmwmm«mﬂmmnmm as amended, and tha reguifations Issued under authority thersof.  Further, we give our consent to

the processing of our inform plated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.
Payor/Payor's Authorized Reprasentative/ Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: CLINT RILLO TIN: 314516859000
Signature Over Printed Name of PayorfPayor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
{Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issus Date of Expiry .
Attorney's Rell No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY) | | 1 1 1 | (MWDOMYYYY) 1 1 |
T ALy CONFORME: ;
Signature Over Printed dew Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
i (Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)
“ax Agent Accreditation No./ | Dateafissue ] | 1 Date af Expiry
hwm Roll No. (it applicable) (MM/DDIYYYY) | | 111 {MMW/DDIYYYY) 1 | L1 |

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




r ‘\ Republic of the Philippines
Fr BIR ECS/ *- Department of Finance
wse Only l_t_er'n’,.» 7  Bureau of Internal Revenue

2307 Certicats of Creatatte Tax |1 RIMANAEED

January 2018 (ENCS) 2307 D1HBENCS

IRl in al applicable spaces. Mark all appropnate boxes with an "X".

1 Forthe Penod me|1l[l

01112[D|211|[MW] Tn|1|0|3|1|2|0|2|1| { MWDDIYYYY )

2 Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

3 Payee's Name
[ vivANT CORPORATION

4 tered Address 4A Zip Code
| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3. OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | | !

5 ’_g-mm.umua . l

€ Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

7 ame i ame, ame for A o

HIJOS DE F ESCANO INC. |
8 Registered Address 8A Zip Code

SUITE 907-908 ¢ YALA LIFE FGU CENTER MINDANAO AVE COR. BILIRAN ROAD CEBU BUSINESS PARK BO. LUZ CEBU | | ] | 4] | o | 0 I

Part [l - Details of Monthly Income Paymaents and Tax Withheld
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
y S Ny — AMOUNT OF INC T held
mmwng e ATC Tst Month of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the = i mg'um:"’ e
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Management and technical consultants WCD51 70,000.00| 70.000.00| 10,500.00
paid to jundical person - If the
currents year's gross income exceeds
P720,000
Total 70,000.00 70,000.00| 10,500.00
Money Pay to Withholdil

g of
Businesss Tax (Gmm & Pﬂm}

Total
‘We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been mdehmadhim ndmmruu and fo the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
comect, p t ta the p jons of the Intamal R Code, as and the issusd under autharity thereaf, Furiher, we give our cansent io
the p g of cur information as 7 under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (RA. Na. 10173) for legil and lawful purp
Payeor/Payor's Autharized Representative/ \ Title/Cesignation:  SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent. CLINT ILLO TIN. 314516859000
Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tile/Deasignation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation . JoJ Date of lssus Date of Expiry
A y's Roll No. (if ap ie) (MWDDAYYY) | | 1—F: | (MWDD/YYYY) | 1 .
CONFORME:

i

Signature Over Printed N.(:m of Payes/Payen's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

Tile/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Dae of lssua Date of Expiry
v's Rall No. (if applicabls) (MWDD/YYYY) | | | (MWDDAYYYY) | LI

*NOTE: The BIR Data Palicy is in the BIR websile (www.bir.gov.ph)
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Republic of the Philippines

!-_9_3
¢ 3&)}

“ForBIR  BCS/ Department of Finance
u:’nOd’ ftem: Bureau of Internal Revenue
[~ BIR FormNo

2307

January 2018 (ENCS)

Certificate of Creditable Tax

Withheld At Source

Il

2307 0118ENCS

[Filin all appiicabie spaces. Mark ol ApEroprale boxes with an o

1 Forthe Period

ﬁwﬂ[1|1|0|1|2|012|1| { MMTDIYYY )

ToI1|1|3|O|21012]1] (MMWBDAYYYY )

Farti-Payes Infarmation

2 rwm Numwn‘wj

{2,4,2 51013_'“3'4

r"iulul I—l

i VIVANT CORFORATION

|

4 Registered Addross Zip Code
| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, I ﬁ fiosis |

5 Forcign Addraus, If applicabla

"'F-""'i'u"mtwn_

6 ‘rmldnﬂuﬂun Number (TIN)

HIJOS DE F ESCARNO INC.

=il |

8 Istered Addross
SUITE 807-908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER MINDANAO AVE COR. BILIRAN ROAD CEBU BUSINESS PARK BO.

|
3A Zip Code
LUZ CEBU ||a!ulujol

—— e T T T T e
Part il - munmmmmm Payments and Tax Withheld .

OF INCOME PAYMENTS

e prpeaded ATC || It HomrcT e 200 Monkh ofthe | S ot of = e
Management and technical consultants WCO051 70,000.00] 10,500.00
paid to juridical person - If the
currents year's gross income exceeds
P720,000
Total 70,000.008 10,500.00

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Privats)

Total

Wldnlluundaf th _mummmmmmmnm&m mwumwmm«wmmmumm
Mww maumm issuad under authonty thereof, Furiher, we give our consent fa

our i WWW‘MPMMHZDQGANQ mmawmmmmm

PayariPayar's Authorized Representative/ Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent CLINT ILLO TIN: 314516859000
e "’""ﬂmﬂ. el s
- and Tl
Tax Agent Accredtation No Daie of lstus Date of Expiry
Atiomey's Roll Nn.ﬂlqaiﬂt#) (MMIDDIYYYY) | 1 | 1 (MMIDDAYYY) | [l
CONFORME:

A

/Atiomey's Roll No. mqumm

By |

SBM!MPM demnﬂwﬂuw

Date of Issue
__ (MMmDAYYY) o Y 1 T

Date of Expiy
L | sawoovym

*NOTE: The BIR Data Paolicy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gav.ph)




Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR BCS/ (o) Department of Finance
Use Only item Bureau of internal Revenue
BIR Form Ng = -
2307 Certificate of Creditable Tax IHIEMWP&MI ”
dincy 2018 (ENCS) Withheld at Source B
pplicable spaces Mark ppropriate boxes with an "X"
1 F MMD,
O the Period Fom [42 Jog [ 20 24 |Mmeorv o [4p]3 [2023 ooy
Pari1 - Payee Information
2 PR
[ TN ki [242 [-]e0p [[] 734 [-]0000p |
3 Payee's Name (Las! Name. Firsi Name. Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Neme for Non-Individual)
[ VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A ZIP Code
l:“ FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK AS FORTUNA ST. BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY ] I?ﬂ I ﬁl J
§ Foregn Address. 7 apphcable J
Part Il — Payor Information
€ Ve urionton tmber (1) [o0n [ 26p [-[787 [-] 00009 |
| JEG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION |
8 Registered Address 8A ZIP Code
[ 211 TPE BLDG GOV M CUENCO AVE BANILAD CEBU CITY | (50 00, |
Part li — il Month! Taxes Withheld
PR AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
. prectwoExpanded | ATC  [TistMonth of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the Total oo
Wihholding Tax Quarter Quarter Quarter
|income payment made by top withholding 4 WC158 27,398.67 27,398.67 273.99
Totad 27,398.67 27399
Payments Subject to Withholding of
Tax
Totad -

Maﬂuomnm“dm#ﬂmmmmmwmm.mmm.muhmdwmmbout.ismmd
lCorrect mnumuumumamm.-m.mhmmmmw Further, we give our consent to
mmmdum-wmm-mmmdmtzma No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

CH Ekﬁ L\{]NN CAGANG 212-702-293-000 ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR
. " Signature over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
! (Inchcale Titk/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent A No/ Date of lssue Date of Expiry
Attomey's Roll No. (i apphcatie) mmxyaﬁi | 1 | l Lt I ¢va:| L l | l L

VIVANT CORPORATION
Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

(mrmﬂmmwrmj
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of lssue Date of Expiry
s Foll No. (if appiicable) IIWW"JI 1 I 1 ] [ [ (MMDOYYYY) | | I 1 | L1 1

*NOTE. The BIR Data Privacy 15 i1 the BIR websile (www._bir gov ph)
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
Bureau of Internal Revenue

BIR Form Ne

2307

January 2018 {(ENCS)

Certificate of Creditable Tax
Withheld At Source

Il

g |

2307 O1MBENCS

Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropnaie boxes with an "X

1.3
H

1 Forthe Penod From

o1

zl 9] | 2 1] [ MMDDAYYY ) Ta |1

2,027

[ MM/DDIYYYY )

Part | - Payee Information

2 Taxpayeridentfication Number (TIN)

6 0 3=

|2!4'2 ~ | I el

?1314-000

3 Payee's Name

l VIVANT CORPORATION

l

4 Reg Address 4A Zip Code

[STH FLR, DAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, QAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST, BRGY. BANILAD MANDALE CITY 6014 1 | L1 |
5 Foreign Address, if applicable

Part Il - Payor Information

§ Tawpayer identification Number (TIN) [ 2| 4] 3 t- I 2I GI 3 |- I 9 | B8 | 4 I— |0| 0 | 0 i
7 Payors Name {Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)

[ VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION [
8 Fegstered Addrass BA Zip Code

[ STH FLOOR, DAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST.. BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY | |5 0 1 4]

Fart lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
= AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
Tax Withheld for th
Inevime p;ﬂ;ﬁzmﬁ'ﬁ tehrpandag ATC Tt Month of the | 2nd Month of the | ard Month of the == % Qu;ter Sl
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 wWC18s0 B.451,140.00 8.451,140.00] 168,022.80
private corporations to their
localiresident suppliers of services -
Corporale
Total 8,451,140.00 B,451,140.00 169,022.80
Money Payments Subject ta Withholding of

Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We dedare under the pensliies of perury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is rue and

comect, pursuant to the provisions of the National Imtemal Revenue Code, as

ded, and the

the processing of cur information as contemplated under the *Diata Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

15 issued under authonty thereof. Further, we give our consent to

Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/
Tax Agent

rarn ! .
23] RAMONA'S, OLEGARIOp

Title/Designation:  AVP-ACCOUNTING
TIN: 238268937000

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Pavor's Authorized Representativa/Tax Agent

{Indicate Title/Designation and TIN}

Tax Agent Accreditation Nof | Date of Issue | | | Date of Expiry r l I
Attorney's Rell No. (if applicable) (MMDDAYYY) 1 I | e (MMDDNYYY) | | 1 i1
CONFORME:

S

Signature Over Printed N&me of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

{Indicate Tutle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No.J/
Atterney's Roll No. (if applicable])

| Date of Issue | ‘ ]
(MWDDNYYYY) I | L1

Date of Expiry
(MMDDAYYYY)

*NOTE: The BIR Datz Policy is in the BIR website {www.bir.gov.ph)




F R Republic of the Philippines
{4 : S | Department of Finance
\. ™"+ Bureau of Internal Revenue

Certificate of Creditable Tax IH iﬁ Rm{’;’% j

Withheld At Source h 13'1 H

ropriate bo¥es with an "X

1 Forthe Penod From | 1, 210, 1 | 2| 0 | 2 | 1 { MMDDAYYYY ) Te |1 ! 2 3| 112 | 0,2 1] (MMDDIYYYY)
Part | - Payee Information
2 Taspayer Identification Number (TiN) |2|4:2|‘|6|D!3|‘ ?|3f4‘*!CIIDIUI | I
3 Payeg's Name
| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registerad Address 4A Zip Code

| 9TH FLR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST.. BRGY. BANILAD.MANDALE CITY 5014 j | i g |

5 Foraign Address, If apphcable

Part Il - Payor Information

&  Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) QI 4| 3 |-| QJ OI 3l=19 { 314 - ng [ 0] |
7 Fayor's Name (Last Name, First Name. Middle Name for Individusl CR Reg d Name for Non-Individual)
| VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION |
& FReqgislered Address EA Zip Code
I 8TH FLOOR, DAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY | ] B | 0 | 1.4 |
Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
Income P:V";'ﬁm;‘:’%‘:‘: fnExpEnged ATC BN ot [ T M o7 we T S S of e = bz’ wgﬂ:;::r"" e
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 200,142.76 200,142.76 4.002.86
private corporations to their
localiresident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 200,142.76 200,142.7§ 4,002.86
Money Pay Subject to Withholding of

Businesss Tax (Go;ernmenl & Private)

Total

We dedare under the penalties of penury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and beliaf, is true and
comect, pursuant to the provisions of the Nationa! Intermal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Furiher, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

PayorfPayor's Authorized Representative/ -~ ) Title/Designation; AVP-ACCOUNTING
Tax Aijerit By RAI\.E)%I%’:S“@LEGARIO TIN. 230268937000

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authonzed Representative/Tax Agent
{Indicate Tile/Designation and TIM)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of [ssue Date of Expiry
Attomey’s Roil No. (if applicable) (MMDDNYYYY) | | ‘ | | | I (MM/DDATYYY) | | | 1 | | | l
CONFORME:

)

Signature Over Printed Name of Payee/Fayee's Authonzed Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate TideDesignation and TiN)

Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ/ Date of lssue Diate of Expiry
Attomey's Roll No. (if applicable) (MWDDIYYYY) | | L1l (MMDDIYYYY) 1 | 1 1 1

*NOTE The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR websits (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
BCS/ Department of Finance
ltem: Bureau of Internal Revenue

2307 Cnsiceiee ™ [WE

istared Adoress: . - b0 -

9TH FLR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKR!DGE BUSINESS F’ﬁRK AS FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANlLAD MANDAUE CITY 6014 l:,

T s A IS A e N i

Income payments made by !up 20, mn WC180 99,719.46 99,719.46| 1,994,39

private corparations to their

local/resident suppliers of services -

Corporate
|
i

89,719.46 98,718.45] 1,994.39

P 4
.ﬁTE.J{ =0

Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/ ) Title/Designation: AVP-ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: RAMO OLEGARIO TIN: 239268937000

FORMES 7758 . T s B i T e

R A

mé’?&-ﬁ%ﬂ’u]&

NOTE: The BIR Data Palicy is in the BIR wabsita {(www.bir.gov.ph}




ForBIR BCS/
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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Finance

Bureau of Internal Revenue

[~ BIR Form N

2307

January 2018 (ENCS)

Certificate of Creditable Tax
Withheld At Source

RiRR

2307 011BENCS

[Fillin an

spaces. Mark all appropriste boxes with an "

1 For the Perod melUIQ

a|1|z|n]2|1ltumwww;

13 [][2'0'2'

1| (MMDDIYYYY )

2 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Partl-

3 Pnp_;g"n Name

VIVANT CORPORATION

4 Registered Addross
| 9TH FLR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD MANDAUE CITY 6014 |

'_W

5 Forsign Address. If applicable

6 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

|_.FVANT ENERGY COR PORATION

8 Address BA Zip Code
9TH FLOOR, CAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY —l I 6 | 4] | 1 [ 4 ]
Part [l - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
1 M 3 AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
R e ATC st Month of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the = T““"g‘”f Joe e
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income paymeants made by top 20,000 WC160 83,395.51 83,395.51 1,667.91
private corporations to their
localfresident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 83,395.51 83,395.51 1,667.91
Money Payments Subject to Withhalding of
B Tax (G & Privata)
Total

110 the . of the:

intemnal

comect, p
the

g of our as P

under the *Data Pmmufzmz {R.A. No. lﬂi?:!} far

-um undar

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith. veﬁﬁedbyus and o the best of our knowledge and belief. is true and
5 and the 8 authonty thereaf. Further, we give our consant io

and lawhul p

PayoriPayor's Authorized Representative/

Titie/Designation

AVP-ACCOUNTING

T
Tax Agent RAMOI OLEGARIO TIN. 239268937000
Signature Over Printed Name of PayoriPayor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
{indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No/ Date of lssue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DDIYYYY) | | I3 1] (MW/DDAYYYY) ] 1 L1 ]
CONFORME:

~n

Signature Over Printed Name of Paraeﬂ‘w‘s Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicats Title/Dasignation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ
Atomey's Rell No. (if applicable)

Date of lssue
(MMWDDAYYYY)

Date of Expiry
(MMWDD/YYYY)

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR websita (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR  BCS/ )  Department of Finance
Use Only ltem: - b B of I IR
— BIR Farmmio. _ . g
2 3 07 Certificate of Creditable Tax Immmmmllm
January 2018 (ENCS) V\ﬁthh&ld At Source : 2307 D1MBENCS
[Fillin all appiicable spaces. Mark all Jale baxes with an "X — —
1 Forthe Period fom[1,1]0,1]2, 0,2 1] (wwomo) 1o |1,1]3,0]2 0,2 1] wnomivn
F ¢ : Parti- Information
2 Taspaysr entiication Number (TIN) Izi4lz HySyd OIDIUI I I

[3 Fayees Name
VIVANT CORPORATION

4  Registered Address
| 9TH FLR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD,MANDAUE CITY 6014 [

5§ Fora It applicable

g z Code
9TH FLOOR, OA.(RIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY |[ §,0,1,4 |
Part il - Doralls of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withhaid

- - -
Income Payments Subject to Expanded T : Tax Withheld for the
ATC 1st Month of the | 2nd Maonth of the 3rd Month of the
L Ao Quarter Quarter Quarter o e
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 8,451,140.00 8.451,140.00 169,022.80

private corporations to their

local/resident suppliers of services -

Corporate

Total 'y ; 8.451,140.00 8,451,140.00 169,022 80
Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Busi Tax (Ge¢ 1 & Privats)

Tuu%a

w«mdmmﬁruupunludmmuﬁmwmmhwﬁHxnmwummmommwmummumms
md. ant to the p mammumnmwmmmw Further, we give our consant to
the processing of ourinfa i ls ‘_ d under the “Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173 for legi and lawhul ps

PayoriPayor's Authorized Representative/ Title/Designation:  AVP-ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: RAMOI OLEGARIO p¥ TIN: 239268937000
ok
(Indicate and TIN)

Tummw Data of Issua " Date of Expiry
wmmmm (MWDDIYYYY) | | 111 {MWDDNYYYY) | | | J 29

CONFORME: .

“Ha.-\

Signature Over Frinted Name of ‘Authorized Representatve/Tax
] (ndicate Tite/ and TIN) o

mwmw : Date of Issue: Date of Expiry
Attomey's Roll No. (if applcable) ~ (MMDDYYYY) | ] 11 (MWDDIYYYY) ] ] 111

*NOTE: The BIR Data Paolicy is in the BIR website (www bir.gov.ph)




#T™ Republic of the Philippines
BCs/ { }% Department of Finance
V.’m Item: Q.,-,j Bureau of Internal Revenue

2307 ooyt el

2307 01/1BENCS

[FIlTn &l appiicable spaces. Mark all approprale boxes with an "X,
1 Forthe Pariod Fom | 1,1]0,1]2 0 2 1] (uwoomony) 1o [1,1]3,0]2,0,2 1] (uwporyrr)

2. Tapayer dentificason Number (TIN)

|7 Piyues Name e :
| VIVANT CORPORATION |

4 tered Address Codo
9TH FLR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD,MANDAUE CITY 6014 l L1 ]
5 Foreign Address, If applicabl

VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION
& Rogisterad Address ; : 2A ZFP L‘.udn

|

9TH FLOOR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDALUE CITY | l 6,0,1,4 |
Part fii - Details of ummmmmmmm
3 - PA = £
1 PiyllInt!‘ bject to E: ! I T T T e Tax Withhald for the
Lo ATC | 1stMonthofthe | 2nd Monthoftha | 3rd Month of the 3 " g
Withhelding Tll Oiikrias F g g Total Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 90,277.72 40,277.72] 1,805.55
private corporations to their
localiresident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 90,277.72 90,277.72| 1,805.55
‘Money Payments Subject to mmm of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)
Total
i MMMrWMMWMﬁmmmmdﬂhmm wmnmmmmwwwamw is trus and
tothe | Intama| Code, as the reguiations issusd under authority thareof. Furiher, we give our consent io

comeet,
mmuwwuw mummmmuma (R.A.Ih. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

PaynriPayor's Autharized Represemtative/ = Title/Designation: AVP-ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: RAMON, OLEGARIC TiN: 239268937000

EMWPMMNWMW niative/Tax Agent
5 mmmarﬂﬂ:]m“
Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ Daie of Issus Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicabls) - (MMDDIYYYY) 1 1 I [MN/DDIYYYY) | |
CONFORME: : 3
Pw?
ture Over Printed Name of ‘Authorized tiverT t
Signa o . ayee's uunr?'“ ax Agen
tnmmmmmx Date of Issue Dats of Expiry
Atiomey's Roll No, (f applicable) | (MWDOAYYY) ] | | (MN/DDIYYYY) | | e 1O

*NOTE: The EIR Data Palicy is in the BIR website (www._bir.gov_ph)




n-//

r ‘\ Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR BCS/ e Department of Finance
Use Orﬂy Item «) Bureau of Internal Revenue

2307 e aconmee (IR

January 2018 (ENCS)

2307 D1MBENCS

Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X,

1 Forthe Period me!1|0 ﬂ|112‘o!2|1|(m|:wvw> Tol1f0|3|1|2101211| { MMDOYYYY )

Part | - P_IE Information

2 Taxpayer Identification Numbar (TIN) fg_solulnl : i

3 Payou's Name

[ vivanT corPoRATION

4 Regi i Address 4A Zip Code

| QTH FLR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 2, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD,MANDAUE CITY 8014 I I |

5§ Foreign Address, If applicable

Fm [ Payur Information

8  Taxpayeridentiication Number {TIN) Iz 4 3. 2.0 3. 98 4&-[0 0,0, , |

VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION

8 R d Address 8A Zip Code
| 9TH FLOOR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY ] 1 G | o i 1 ! 4

Part lli - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
S . e PR TST Tax Withheld for the
Withholding Tax 1y ATC istMonthof the | 2nd Monthof the | 3rd Month of tha = = g::’m r°"
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 B.451,140.00 8,451,140.00) 160,022.80

private corporations 1o their

localfresident suppliers of services -

Carporate

Tatal 8,451 140,00 8,451,140.00 169,022.80

Maney Pay Subject to Withholding of
Butlnom Tax {Gmnmn! & Private)

Total
We declare undu!hapanaluesotparjurymatmlsurﬁm has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the bast of our knowiedge and belief, is irue and
comech, 1o the p N i Internal R Code, as ded, and the reg issued under authonty thareof, Further, we give our consent to
the g of our i ts pl under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173} for legiti and lawful purp
Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative! /: r— Titla/Designation:  AVP-ACCOUNTING
Tax Agenl. D%ANRAMON'fg OLEGARIO TIN. 239268937000
Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Autharized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tifle/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Daie of issue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. if applcabile) (MWDDIYYYY) | | 111 (MMDDIYYYY) 1 1 | O
CONFORME:
Signature Over Printed Name of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representativa/Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ Dats of lssue Date of Expary
Attomey's Roll No. (if applicable) (MWDDYYYY) | 1 L (MMWDOYYYY) 1 1 |

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph}




2T Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR  BCS/ { J# Department of Finance
# Bureau of Internal Revenue

Use On &M
BIR Form No. . .
2 307 Certificate of Creditable Tax Im %mmm&m‘ ”
mesie Pyt Withheld At Source L BSAMEE
Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X"
1 For the Period anl‘|]UIDI1|2]012IT|(uwul:wvw] To[IF0]3|1|2IDI2I1[ { MMWDDAYYYY )
2 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Izldlz - Slo00, ]
E] Payee's Name
VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 g d Address 4A Zip Code
9TH FLR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST.. BRGY. BANILAD MANDAUE CITY 6014 | | 'R
5 Foreign Address. |f applicable
Part i - Payor Information
8T i 3 [ :
axpayer identification Number (TIN) 2.4 3 . 2.0 3_ 0,00, |
ayors Name (Last Name, First Nams, ams for i egisterad Nama
[ vivaNT ENERGY CORPORATION |
8 d Address BA Zip Code
[ §TH FLOOR, OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY | I 6 | 0 | 1 |4 |
Part [l - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withhald
= i AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
ikt i o ATG [ TstMonthofthe | 2nd Monthofthe | 3rd Month of the el TR (e
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC180 15,944.05 15,944.05| 318.08
private corparations to their
localfresident suppliers of services -
Cerporate
Total 15,944.05 15,944 .05 318.88
Money Pay ject to Withholding
il Tax (G t & Private)
Total
We daclare under the penahesnfpeﬁurymll this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, s true and
comed, o 1o the provisi Internal R Codea, as ,and the | issued under authonty thereof, Further, we give our consent fo
the p ing of our i fo i u under the "Data Privacy Acl of 2012 (RAA- No, 101]‘3}th!\|{0 and lawful purposas.
Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative! s Title/Designation:  AVP-ACCOUNTING
24 AL A
Tax Agent Bﬁ%ﬁm‘éﬁﬁ OLEGARIOp TIN: 239288937000
Signature Over Printed Name of PayorfPayor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditafion No/ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
y's Roll No. (if applicable) (MWDDIYYYY) 1 i i 11 (MWDDAYYYY) | N
CONFORME:
Signature Over Printed Name of Payee/Payee'’s Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tile/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accraditation No./ Date of lssue Date of Expiry
Attoeney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MWDDIYYYY) | | Y (MAWDD/YYYY) ] | 1 |

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR websile {www.bir.gov.ph)




£ 7>  Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ { -!'!H_r ]  Department of Finance
Use Only  ltem: % ™= Bureau of Internal Revenue

2307 Certiicate of Creditable Tax | || [kt FHRE

January 2018 (ENCS) 2307 01/18ENCS
Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".
1 For the Period From 1|1 0|1 2|O|2|1 (MM/DD/YYYY ) To 1|1 3|0 2|0|2|1 (MM/DD/YYYY )
Part | - Payee Information

2 Tomerrsotcton e (10 2 2 o0 o f 7,0 ¢ F00,0,
3 Payee's Name

| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code

| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | | L] | |
5 Foreign Address, If applicable

Part Il - Payor Information

6  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 4I 6| 1 |- 4I 3| 41-19 | 8 | 1 |- OI 0 | 0 L
7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)

| VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC. |
8 Registered Address 8A Zip Code

| 9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU | [6,0,1,4]

Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS a
Income Payments Subject to Expanded Tax Withheld for the
Withholding Tax ATC 1st Month of the 2nd Month of the 3rd Month of the Total Quarter
Quarter Quarter Quarter

Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 180,000.00, 180,000.00 3,600.00
private corporations to their
local/resident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 180,000.00, 180,000.00 3,600.00

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to

the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

Tax Agent: TIN: 314516859000

Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/ "|I Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
CLINT %‘AARILLO

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | | 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | 1 |
CONFORME:

-)

Signature Over Printed Name of Payfee/-P’ayee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY)

Date of Expiry
| | 1 | (MM/DD/YYYY)

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




':13 ™ Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR  BCS/ { ') Department of Finance
' 5 of IR

Use Only tem

[ BIR Foim M. '

2 3 07 . Certificate of Creditable Tax Immmmpmml |
January 2018 (ENCS) Withheld At Source I 2307 DIMBENCS
[Fill In ol applicable spaces. Mark all appropials boxes with an X
3 Forths Parod Fiom { 1,2 n]1|2|olzl1l(wwm Tulil2|311[210|211} (MWDDIYYYY )

Parl| - Payes Information
2 Taxpayer Idantfication Number (TIN) [2,4,2F B '

VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 stared Address 4A Zip Coda
| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | [ e GO |

5 ’Mmm,ﬂm l

& Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

VIVANT FOUN DATION INC.

a red Address 8A Zip Coda
9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU | 1 (] | 0 | 1 | 4 |
Part ll - Dutails of Monthly Incoma Paymants and Tax Withheld
i A INT OF INCOME PAYMENTS :
fcome "mﬁ“"{:“ Exraden ATC [ istMonthofthe | Znd Monthofthe | 3rd Month of the i IR
L Quarter Quarter ~ Quarter.

Income paynents made by top 20,000 WeC1s0 380,248.48 390,246.48 7,804.97
private corporations to their c
localiresident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 380,248 48 390,248,458 7,804.97

Momymmswmmmmmu of 3

Tax (G & Private) 2
Total
Wa doclarn mmmuﬂmqwmmmmnmmwummmwm and to the best of our knowlodge and belaf, ks trus and
mmmmmdmmmmmm #s amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof, Furthar, we give our cansent to
the p ing af our Informeati dated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (RA. No. 10173) for and lawful p
Payor/Payors Authorized Representative! Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: CLINT ARILLO TiN: 314516858000
Signature Jver Printed Name of Payot/Payor's Authorized Fepresantativa/Tax Agent
m%um and TIN) 5

Tax Agent Accreditation No.. Date of Issue [ T | I Date of Expiry l | l

Altorney's Rofl No. (f appicable) owoovery | | g | g o o | owoowem | |
CONFORME:
“Signaturs Over Printed Name of P s Authorized Ropresertatve/ Tax Agent

mmm No, (if applicabls) (MWDDNYYY) | | [ofa] (MMDDYYYY) | | 111

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website {vavw.bir.gov.ph)




T Republic of the Philippines
.ﬂil

ForBIR  BCS/ ¢ v Department of Finance
Use Only ltem: ) B of | R
BIR Form No, .
2 3 07 Certificate of Creditable Tax Im&.lmmp&mll |||
January 2018 (ENCS) mthheld At Source 2307 O1HBENCS
Fill in all aEE:abh SPACHS. mﬁl appropnate boxes with an "%,
1 Forthe Poriod Fm[1iz|a|1|zlolz|1|[mmww} "']1|2[3|1|2|°|211| (MWDDAYYYY)

z 2 Part| - Payes Information
2 Texpayer IdentiScation Nurmber (TIN) ) ] i —I

1]~ i bl 1 0,0,9, .
| VIVANT CORPORATION [

| 9TH FLOOR CAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.5. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CIT‘F—l I

VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC.

=

8 red Address . BA Tip Cods
9F QITC 3, DAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU l]e, 0, 4
‘Part il - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
" F AMOUNT E PAYMENTS
T N s o Egede L A TR e T e T onr e s (VEhews 1o the
ol (kk Quarter __ Quarter Quarter i Ste
Income payments made by tep 20,000 WC180 11,060.08 11,060.06] 221.20
private corporations to their
localfresident suppliers of senices -
Corporate
Total 11,060.06 11,0680.06 221.20
Money Payments Subject to Withhoiding of
Businesss Tax (Gowrnment & Private)
Total
mm-::::.mummumummmmmﬂ:&uwnmnhmaummm’:mm
cofect, pursuant N reguiations issued under authority thereal, Further, we ol consant to
the g of our infi fion as »d undef the *Data Privacy Adt of 2012 (RA. No. 10173) for legiimate and kawful purpasss.
PayonPayor's Authorized Representativa: \ Title/Designation: SR, MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: CLINT ILLO TIN: 314516858000
wmpmmum RepresantstvalTax Agent
and TIN)
Tax Agant Accroanalion No/ Dato of issua Date of Expiry
Attomey’s Roll No. (if applicabla) —l |_1I |||Mml'||1||||_i
WMPmﬂmdw lﬂ‘-‘m ITax Agent
- m
e hmaal et
Tax Agent Accraditabion NoJ/ | -Date of Issua Data of Expiry | | | —I
Atiomey's Roll No. (f applicable) 1 | 11 | | owamonryy) N 0 O A

'NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




# ™ Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR  BCS/ '(‘e;%.‘-l Department of Finance
. Bureau of Internal Revenue

quonly Itam:
[~ BIR Form No. — -
2307 Certficate of Creditable Tax ([ DRENDAREN ||
January 2018 (ENCS) Nthheld At 80urce 2307 D1/18ENCS |
{Fillin all applicabie spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes wilh an "X,
1 Forthe Pariod me_11_|1 u|1|z|u|2|1]:m) To]1|1|3|0|2|0|2|1] (MWDDIYYYY )
- - Parti- Information
2 Taxpayeridentfication Number (TIN) 242860 387348000
3 Payee's Name
I VIVANT CORPORATION
4 stered Address Cods
9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, l
§ F Address, If
: hﬂ!-uw
8 Teqayer identification Number (TIN) 4,61 m 00,8,
VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC. ]
8 FRegistered Address 8A Zip Cods
9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU } [6,0,1 L4 |
ot g Part [l - Details of Monthly incoma Pa; and Tax Withheld
M e = e = AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS Withheld
PAymante Bublest o Exp ATC AstMonthofthe | 2nd Monthofthe | 3rd Month of the i foxtee
DS Quarter Quarter Quarter Toml
Rentals - Real properties and personal wWC100 13,177.57] 13,177.57 656,88
properties, poles, satellites and
transmission facilities and billboards
Td:al 13,177.57 13,177.57] 658.88
Money Payments Subject to Withhelding of
Businesss Tax (G & Private)
Total
mm«mrhmﬂmﬂd&m mmmhwm Mndbyul. wiommdcwmmmumw
1 ta the provision Code, as under autharity thereof, Furiher, we give our consent to
ﬂamdw ion a8 mum&mmwmztummmmwmmm
Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/ Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent. CLINT ARILLO TIN: 314516859000
WMWN&MﬂWamﬂemmum
(Inicate Title/Designation and TIN)
Tnmmmmm: i Date of Issus * Date of Expiry
Atiomey's Roll No. (f applicable) - (MWDOMYYY) I O I I ) [ L 11
CONFORME:
WMP&MNMUIPWS Representafive/Tax Agent
anm
Tax Agent Accreditation No/ Date of Issug " Dals of Expiry.
Atiomey's Roll No. (d applicable) (MWDDYYYY) | | o S (MWDDAYYY) | | | ']

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




77~ Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR  BCS/ ( J:,. )  Department of Finance
Use Only  Hem ~#  Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Form No.

Certificate of Creditable Tax
Withheld At Source

2307

January 2018 (ENCS)

BN

|

2307 011BENCS

Fill n all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with &n iy

1 For the Pencd Fm‘1|{10 0‘2|1l(MMICIDlWYY1 n|1|0|3|1‘2|0121

]2,

{ MWDDIYYYY )

Part| - Payee Information

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

P 's Name
| VIVANT CORPORATION

!

R Address

9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST.. BRGY. BANILAD, MANDALE CITY,

4A Zip Code
.

5  Forelgn Address. I spplicable |
Part i - Payor Information
e —— o e, Hore ]
3 Name (Last Name, First Name. rnnm
[ VIVANT FOUNDATION. INC. j
8 Registered Addross 8A Zip Code

oF OITC 3. OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU

J[e,0

Part Iii - Details of Monthly Income Paymants and Tax Withheld

the
the processing of our 'mhmali:m as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 1017:!1 for legiimate and lawiul purposes.

et At
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
= o = ot With for the
LIE mnnnmlnq O ATC JsiMonthofthe | Znd Monthof the | drd Month of the = 32 Qm or
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Rentals - Real properties and personal wWC100 13177.57 13.177.57| 658.88
properiias, poles, satellites and
transmission facilities and billboards
Total 13.177.57) 13,177.57 B56.688
Money Pay to Withholding of
Businesss Tax {Gmm:mm & Private)
Total
We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and ta the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
comect, p tto the p ions of the National Intemal R Code, as and lat issusd under authority thereof. Further, we give cur consent 1o

PayariPayar's Autharized Representativa/ Title/Designation:

CLINT gﬂnmluo

SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING

Tax Agent. TIM. 314516859000
Signature Over Printed Nlme of P&prﬁw; Authorized Represantative/Tax Agent
ndicate Tile/Dasignation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No/ Date of Issus Date of Expiry
A v's Roll No. (if ) (MMDDIYYYY) | | L1 (MMDDIYYYY) 1 | 1 |1
CONFORME:
Signature Over Printed Name of Payee/Payee’s Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation Nof Dae of Issue Date of Expiry
Attomey's Rell No. (if appiicable) MMWDDAYYYY) | | [ | (MMDDIYYYY) 1 | L L1

"NOTE: The BIR Data Falicy is in the BIR website (www.bir gov.ph)




".‘ “  Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR BCS/ { J‘ Department of Finance
Use Only liem 7 Bureau of Internal Revenue

2307 |~ Cotpemeotceatane e JEANIANHII

January 2018 {(ENCS) 2307 DIMBENGS

Fill in all ficable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "x"
1 Forthe Pericd me'_1|D|D]1]2|0[2|1][MWDDIYYYY) Tuli[0|3|1!21012|1[ {MMWDONYYY )
Part1- Payee Information
2 Taxpayer dentification Number (TIN) |2I 428
Payee's Name
I_\.n't\!ANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code

| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | | B |

Paﬂu-hﬂlnhnmun
&  Taxpayer dentification Number (TIN) a6 1843 48 1Fooo0 |

r's Nama (Last Nama, First Name, ame for ngisia ame for Non-ingivid E
| VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC. |
8 Rup Add 8A Zip Cods
| 9F QITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU I [ [ A 0 | 1 | 4 [
Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Paymenls and Tax Withheld
= Eree Sy Rty AMOUNT OF INGOME PAYMENTS
b it ATC Tsi Morih of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the ol bt ey
Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 180,000.00] 180.000.00 3.600.00
private corporations 1o their
localiresident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 180,000.00 180,000.00] 3,600.00
Money P ject to Withholding
Tax (Government & Privata)
Total
We declare under th~ penalties ufpequrymatwaumﬁuhbusbun made in good faith, verified by us, and o the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
comect, t 1o the p of the N | Internal Code, as , and tha ions issued under authority thereaf. Furthar, we give our consent io
the pi of our i o as plated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 rRA No. 101731!arhgmrmu and lawful purposes.
Payor/Payor's Authanzed Representative/ \ Tile/Designation:  3R. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent. CLINT ILLO TiN 314516850000
Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Reprasentative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Titie/Designation and TIN}
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of lssus Date of Expiry
A y's Roll No. (if applicabl (MWDDYYYY) | 1 L L (MN/ODYYYY) | L1 1
CONFORME:
Signature Over Printed Name of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agant
(Indicate TitlesDesignation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No/ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
y's Roll No. {if ar {MMDDYYYY) | | |- Jé-5] (MMDDNYYYY) 1 T |

*NOTE- The BIR Daia Policy is in the BIR website [www.bir.gov.ph)




> Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR  BCs/ L3 J&; ) _ Department of Finance
Use Only ltem: of internal R

2307 Certicate of Credtatle Tax | IR EHFFREN]

2307 D1MBENCS

|Filin all sppiicable spaces. Mark al appropriate boxes with an "X"
1 Forthe Perod m]als[ur1|2lulzl1| (MWDDIYYY ) To|0|s|3]a[210|2|1| (MWDDAYYYY )

wmebart |- Payes Information
2 Taxpayer identification Numbar (TIN) 2,4 2 & £

; Neme ;
VIVANT CORPORATION |

4 Addrass 4A Zip Code
8TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDALE CITY, l | L1 |

| VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC.

B Address #A Zip Code
9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU | ] | 1] | 1 A 4|

Part il Datails of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
" . OF INCOME ENTS
Incoma Payments Sisbject to Exparided ATC [ TaiMonthofthe | Znd Monthofthe | 3rd Month of the ARSKIRe {or o
SRl Thk Quarter Quarter Quarter Tom! S
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 18 567.87 18,567.87, 371.36
private corporations to their
localfresident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 18,567.87 18,567.87| 371.36
Money Payments Subject to Withholding of

Businesss Tax (G & Private)
Total

mmmumummmmmmmhmm mmnyul mdloﬂnbnﬂofourhmumw is true and

mmummu l Internal B Code, as issued under muthanty theraof, Further, we give our consent fo
hm of ourinfarmation as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 f.RA Nm intmhrl&gmmnmhuﬁdmpnn
FayoriPayor's Authorized Represantative! \ Title/Designation:  SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: CLINT ARILLO TIN: 314516859000
Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(indicate Tide/Dasignation and TIN)
 Tax Agent Accraditation No./ Date of lssue Date of Expiry
¥'s Roll No. (if applicable) (MMDDAYYYY) 1 | I (MWDDAYYYY) 1 1 11|
CONFORME:
Signature Over Printed Name of Payee/Payee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tife/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of lasue Date of Expiry

‘Atiomey's Roll No. (# applicabls) (MMDDYYYY) | | L 11 (MMWDONYYYY) 1 L1

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website {www.kir.gov.ph)




£ 7>  Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR BCS/ { -!;;r i Department of Finance
Use Only  Iltem: WTTY  Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Form No. o . ‘
2 307 Certificate of Creditable Tax I|||%MF&H &ml
January 2018 (ENCS) Wlthheld At Source ! 2307 01/18ENCS

Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".

1 For the Period From 1|2 0|1 2|O|2|1 (MM/DD/YYYY ) To |1,2(3

N

2 0,21 (MM/DD/YYYY )

Part | - Payee Information

R ——— X35 D0 - 76 D

3 Payee's Name
| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code
| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | |6 0,14 |
5 Foreign Address, If applicable
|

Part Il - Payor Information

6  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 4|6|1 - 4|3|4 - 9|8|1 - OIOIOI |

7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)

| VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC. |
8 Registered Address 8A Zip Code

| 9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU | [6,0,1,4]

Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS

Income P%ﬁ;’:@;‘:{:’: to Expanded ATC 1st %T;trrt‘e?f the | 2nd Mer;t:;f the | 3rd ngz::?e:f the Total Tax W'Ct:::;ﬂ: rf°r the
Rentals - Real properties and personal WC100 13,177.57 13,177.57 658.88
properties, poles, satellites and
transmission facilities and billboards
Total 13,177.57 13,177.57 658.88

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

TIN: 314516859000

Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/ "|I Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: CLINT %‘AARILLO

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | | 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | 1 |
CONFORME:

)

Signature Over Printed Name of PaS«eeﬁPayee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY)

| | Date of Expiry | | | |
| | 1 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | 1 1

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




£ 7>  Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR BCS/ { -!;;r i Department of Finance
Use Only  Iltem: WTTY  Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Form No. o . ‘
2 307 Certificate of Creditable Tax I|||%MF&H &ml
January 2018 (ENCS) Wlthheld At Source ! 2307 01/18ENCS

Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".

N

1 For the Period From | 1,2(0,1(2 0,2 1| (MMDD/YYYY) To |1,2(3

| | 10,2 2,0,2 1| (MWDDIYYYY)

Part | - Payee Information

R ——— X35 D0 - 76 D

3 Payee's Name

| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code

| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | |
5 Foreign Address, If applicable

Part Il - Payor Information

6  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 4|6|1 - 4|3|4 - 9|8|1 - OIOIOI |

7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)

| VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC. |
8 Registered Address 8A Zip Code

| 9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU | [6,0,1,4]

Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS

Income P%Ri’:;;“b{:’: to Expanded ATC 1st Month of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the Total Tax W'Ct:::;ﬂ: rf°r the
9 Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 180,000.00 180,000.00 3,600.00
private corporations to their
local/resident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 180,000.00 180,000.00 3,600.00

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

TIN: 314516859000

Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/ "|I Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: CLINT %‘AARILLO

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | | 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | 1 |
CONFORME:

)

Signature Over Printed Name of Péyeefbayee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY)

| | Date of Expiry | | | |
| | 1 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | 1 1

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




£ 7>  Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ { -!'!H_r ]  Department of Finance
Use Only  ltem: % ™= Bureau of Internal Revenue

2307 Certiicate of Creditable Tax | || [kt FHRE

January 2018 (ENCS) 2307 01/18ENCS
Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".
1 For the Period From 1|1 0|1 2|O|2|1 (MM/DD/YYYY ) To 1|1 3|0 2|O|2|1 (MM/DD/YYYY )
Part | - Payee Information

T ——— 2t 2 [0, 0,9 7,0 B0, 0,0,
3 Payee's Name

| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code

| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | | L] | |
5 Foreign Address, If applicable

Part Il - Payor Information

6  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 4I 6| 1 |- 4I 3| 41-19 | 8 | 1 |- OI 0 | 0 L
7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)

| VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC. |
8 Registered Address 8A Zip Code

| 9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU | [6,0,1,4]

Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS .
Income Payments Subject to Expanded Tax Withheld for the
Withholding Tax ATC 1st Month of the 2nd Month of the 3rd Month of the Total Quarter
Quarter Quarter Quarter

Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 9,673.40 9,673.40 193.47
private corporations to their
local/resident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 9,673.40 9,673.40 193.47

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to

the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

Tax Agent: TIN: 314516859000

Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/ "|I Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
CLINT %‘AARILLO

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | | 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | 1 |
CONFORME:

o)

Signature Over Printed Name of Pake#ayee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY)

Date of Expiry
| | 1 | (MM/DD/YYYY)

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




£ 7>  Republic of the Philippines

ForBIR BCS/ { -!;;r i Department of Finance
Use Only  Iltem: WTTY  Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Form No. o . ‘
2 307 Certificate of Creditable Tax I|||%MF&H &ml
January 2018 (ENCS) Wlthheld At Source ! 2307 01/18ENCS

Fill in all applicable spaces. Mark all appropriate boxes with an "X".

N

1 For the Period From | 1,2(0,1(2 0,2 1| (MMDD/YYYY) To |1,2(3

| | 10,2 2,0,2 1| (MWDDIYYYY)

Part | - Payee Information

R ——— X35 D0 - 76 D

3 Payee's Name

| VIVANT CORPORATION |
4 Registered Address 4A Zip Code

| 9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S. FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY, | |
5 Foreign Address, If applicable

Part Il - Payor Information

6  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 4|6|1 - 4|3|4 - 9|8|1 - OIOIOI |

7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual)

| VIVANT FOUNDATION, INC. |
8 Registered Address 8A Zip Code

| 9F OITC 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, MANDAUE CITY, CEBU | [6,0,1,4]

Part lll - Details of Monthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS

Income P%Ri’:;;“b{:’: to Expanded ATC 1st Month of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the Total Tax W'Ct:::;ﬂ: rf°r the
9 Quarter Quarter Quarter
Income payments made by top 20,000 WC160 5,764.33 5,764.33 115.29
private corporations to their
local/resident suppliers of services -
Corporate
Total 5,764.33 5,764.33 115.29

Money Payments Subject to Withholding of
Businesss Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificate has been made in good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
the processing of our information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. No. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.

TIN: 314516859000

Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/ "|I Title/Designation: SR. MANAGER - ACCOUNTING
Tax Agent: CLINT %‘AARILLO

Signature Over Printed Name of Payor/Payor's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue Date of Expiry
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | | 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | 1 |
CONFORME:

)

Signature Over Printed Name of Pé-yeefPayee's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(Indicate Tiitle/Designation and TIN)

Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Date of Issue
Attorney's Roll No. (if applicable) (MM/DD/YYYY)

| | Date of Expiry | | | |
| | 1 1 (MM/DD/YYYY) | | | 1 1

*NOTE: The BIR Data Policy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
Bureau of Internal Revenue

For BIR BCS
Use Only Nem

BIR Form Na

2307

January 2018 (ENCS)

Certificate of Creditable
Tax Withheld At Source

s

2307 01/1BENCS

1 For the Period Fom| o4 01 | 2021 | MwODNYYYY) To| o6 | 30 || 2021 | amuomnvy)
Part| - Payee Information
2 Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) _ 242 : 603 \_ ww».'ﬁ 0000, _

% Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR istered Name for Non-Individual

VIVANT CORPORATION

4 Registered Address

9TH FL OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY

]

4A Zip Code

fous |
_

6 Taxpayer Identification Mumber (TIN) 00po, __

7 Payor's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individual OR Registered Name for Mon-Individual)

_ WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION

|

8
_ UNIT 907 908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBU CITY

BA_Zip Lode
[ eop0, |

Part Il - Details of Manthly Income Payments and Tax Withheld for the Quarter

AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
\nazme _.w_ﬂoa_a__ﬂw__.ﬂ_nmﬂnw Expance) ATC TstMonthof | 2nd Monthof | ard Month of Total Tax Withheld For the Quarter
the Quarter the Quarter the Quarter
TITCOTITE Ty TITETTT MO Oy o Wit TOoToT
agents to their locallresident supplier of WC160 D.00 75,000.00 D.00 78,000.00 1,500.00
sonvices nther than thnse caverad b nther
Total 75,000.00 1,500.00

Money Payments Subject to Withhelding
of Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

th, verifiegkby me, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, is true and correct,
uone issdfed under authority thereof, Further, we give our consent to

Sofi v péfEZ\)

OFFICER

Iu nz_ﬁm_ o

)

Signalure over Printed Mame of Payor I's /
(Indicate Title/Designation and TIN)

p

tativelTax Agent

Tax Agent Accreditation No.JAttomey's Rall No. (if applicable) Date of |ssuance Date of Expiry
CONFORME:
VIVANT gzvoy_ 1ON
Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payee s AUhorzed Representatvelax Agent
ndicate Titla/Designation and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation No /Attomey's Roll No. (if applicable) Date of |ssuance Date of Expiry AL

*NOTE: The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR. website (www.bir. gov ph)




Republic of the Philippines
; Department of Finance
xao’fw m @ Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIR Fonm No. & .
2307 Certificate of Creditable Immmm HHI‘ “I
i i Tax Withheld At Source e i
nal ap| Qspaﬁes. =K 38 appropnal ¥es with an A,
1 Forthe Period Fom| 10 | o1 | 2021 | (ewpowvw To| 12 | 31 | 2001 | oawoomem
= Al - ‘onmation
2 Toxpayor entfcaton Nomber (TN [ 242, [] 603 [[ 734 ] o000 |
3 Payes's Name [Last Name, First ‘Niddie Name for Indivdual OF red Name for Non Individua!

VIVANT CORPORATION

4 R Address 4A Fip Code
| STH FL OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY ” 6014, |

5 fﬂmml
PaRT-Payor Tommaton
§ Tempayer entcaton Nomber (7N)

T Namg N, First Name, Middis Name for Individual OR R red Nama for Non-individual
WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION

B A =
] UNIT 907 908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBU CITY || 6000 | |

e ——
Part il - Detaits of Monthly Income F and Tax Withheld for the Quarter
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
o “m“""“fd"h”; U el aTc TstMonthof | 2ndMonthof | 3rd Month of Total Tax Withheld For the Quarter
the Quarter the Quarter the Quarter
Py TR Ty O T
agents to their localiresident supplier of WC1B0 75.000.00 75,000,00 75,000.00 225,000.00 4,500.00
i nthor than thoco A b sibos
(Total 225,000.00 4.500.00
Money Payments Subject to Withholding
of Business Tax (Government & Private}
oy
[Total - -
We declare, under the penalties of perjury, that this certificate has been made 'ty me, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, ks true and cormrect,

jpursuant to the provisions of the National Intemal Revenue Code, as amended, ang
jthe p g of our ink jon as

ndar authority thereof. Further, we give our consent to
lagitimate and lawiul purposes,

Tax Agent Accreditation No./Attnmey’s Roll No. (if applicabie) Date of lssuance Date of Expiry

ayee

mature over Snt ame ol Lhe ] an Age
{incicate Thie/Desigaton and Tity
Tax Aqent o No.fA v's Roll No, (i 1 Date of Esusnce Date of Expiry K]

*NOTE: The BIR Data Privacy is in he BIR websils (www.bir gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
@ Department of Finance
ForBIR BCS Bureau of intemal Revenue

Use Only ltam:
BIR Form No. e 0 1
2307 Certificate of Creditable Im mmm &ﬁl‘ M
i 1
January 2018 (ENCS) Tax W'th he'd At SQU rce 2307 D1MBENCS
1 Forthe Period Frun| 07 | o1 [ 2021 To l 09 | 30 | 2021 MMDDIYYYY)
Paril-Payee_Information.
2 Tespayer Identification Number (TIN) | 242 ﬂ 603 | | aooo ]
3 'S Hiame (Last Narme, First Narme, Middls Name for Indnidual OR ered Name for Non-individual
VIVANT CORPORATION i
4 i Address 44 7ip Code
| 9TH FL OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, AS FORTUNA 5T., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUE CITY | 6;14 1
5 F@.ﬁa L
Fari i - Payor_Information
§ Tavpayer ientficaton Number (TIN) [ 7e8 I 237 [| 766 [ oopo |
T Nama Narie, First Nama, Middle Name for Indradual OR Registered Name for Non-Individual,
WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION ]
8 BA o
I UNIT 507 908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBU CITY J , 6000
Part Wl - Dataits of Monthly Income Paymaents and Tax Withheld for the Quarter
AMOUNT OF INCOME PAYMENTS
o P'm;" 5"*:: EXpenaen ATC istMonthof | 2nd Monthof | 3rd Month of Total Tax Withheld For the Quarter
the Quarter the Quarter the Quarter
Ty oy T
agents to their localresident supplier of wcC1iso 75,000.00 7500000 75,000.00 225,000.00 4,500.00
i atbar th thoco A s nthae
Total 75.000.00 75.000.00 75,000.00 235,000.00 4,500.00
Money Payments Subject to Withholding
of Busi Tax | & Private)
-
ol — 7 X — -
We dectare, under the penalbies of perjury, that (i coriicaln has been made In g 5 ma, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, is true and cormect,
|pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and _ undgr autharity thereal. Furthar, we give our consent ta
the p ing of our i as under the *Data Privacy Act of No. 3] Iyﬁ#mala and lawiul purposes.
Tax Agent Accreditation NoJAtiomey's Rall No. (f Dato of esuance Date of Expiry
= -
wmﬁnon
88 5 Authcrized Re ax Agent
(Indicste Title/Designation and TIN)
Tax Anent A ditation No /& v's Roll No. (if appli Date of Issuance Date of Expiry S

“NOTE: The BIR Dala Privacy isin the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ @ Department of Finance
Use Only item: Bureau of internal Revenue
BIR Form No N 2 "
23 07 Certificate of Creditable Tax I||| %mmﬁémm
January 2018 (ENCS) Withheld at Source I 2307 01/1BENCS
‘Fm in all licable spaces. Mark ali 3 {8 boxes with an "X"

1  Forthe Period meI"E‘;To]‘ ”|—":]'23‘ | (MMDDYYYY] To|o|5 Igp |2i°|21| | (MMDDYYYY)
Part | — Payee information

2 Taxpayer identification Number (TIN) I 282, ] J sp3 ] 7]34| | | 0000, | | |
3 Payes's Name [Las! Name, First Name, Middie Name for Indrvidual OF, For Non-Individual
VIVANT CORPORATION

4 stered Address P Code
9TH FLOOR OAKRIDGE IT CENTER 3, OAKRIDGE BUSINESS PARK, A.S FORTUNA ST., BRGY. BANILAD, MANDAUECITY || 6014, |

5§ Forsign Address, if applicable
Part ]l - Pa ltlon
[ELE Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) ] 745 |-| 237 |-| 7;55 |-| 0,00 , |
7 Payors Name (il ast Firet Name, Middia Name for indnidual OR i Name for Non.
I WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION |

|

8 stered Address BA ZIP Code
UNIT 907-908 AYALA LIFE FGU CENTER CEBU BUSINESS PARK BARANGAY LUZ CEBU CITY | 60Q0
Part il - Detalls of Monthiy income P.EFm and Taxes Withheld
Income P: bject 1o E: o
: > ATC 1st Month of the | 2nd Month of the | 3rd Month of the Tax Withheld for the Quarter
Wikiolding 1ey Quarter Quarter Quarter Toint
Income Pay made by top g agents
10 their localiresident suppliers of services other
Har CvErEe by ot it ot wihrndiog WC 180 300,000.00 300,000.00 8,000.00
tax
Total 300,000.00 - - 300,000.00 6,000.00
Money Pay Subject to Witk g of
Tax (G B Privua,'p

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this cedificate has baen made in goon‘
to the pravisions of the Nati Intemal Code, as and the regylat

prified Oy us, and lo the best of our knowledge and befiel, is true and comect, pursuant
auﬂwuytnereof. Furiher, we give our consent to the processing of our
-rposes.

"é” o . perez E}ﬂr

er Printed NarneofPayndPaynr's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent

(indicate Tiia/Designation and Tit)
Tax Agent Accreditation No | ] Dale of Issue [ | Date of Expiry | [
Affomey's Roll No. (it appicable) (MMDDAYYYY) | | -] (MDD YY) || { |-}
CONFORME:

Signature over Printed Name of Payee/Payet's Authorized Represantative/Tax Agent

(indicate Title/Designation and TiN)
Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ Dale of Issus I Date of Expiry | |
Aftorney’s Roll Na. (if spplicable) (MMDOYYYY) | | | | [MMOIYYYY) 1 | I

"NOTE: The BIR Data Privacy is in the BIR websie {www.bir.gov.ph)




S5\ Republic of the Philippines

For BIR BCS/ Department of Finance
Use Only llem: = Bureau of Internal Rovenue
BIR Form No. . .
23:'07 Certificate of Creditable Tax H’?P?HE&MI I
ok SO18 (ENCE) Withheld at Source Rt |
|Ei icabla § . alla 12 boxes with an "X
1 For the Period Frum[ 12 |0] |2QOQ|| I (MMDOYYYY) Tol 12 |3i |2,0|2|I |mwnmrwn
Pari|-Pavoe informafion
2 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 42 =1 603 |- 3 - 0
3 's Nama ficidlz Name for Indivigius egisiered Name for No
V[VANT CORPORATION l J
lered A 4A ZIP Coda
9th Floor OITCJ OnlnndQc Business Park, Banilad, Mandaue City | L1l
6 Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) |007 | I 3 | |2|0|5 [ | ODDBD g
7 Payors Name (Lasi Name, First Name, Middie Name lor In istered Name for Noi- [l
[ 1500 ENERGY CORP ]
& Regislored Addros: 8A ZiP
9th Floor OITC3 Oakridge Business Park, Banilad, Mandaue City i 61041
art 1l - Delalls of ﬁﬁm‘: Tncome Fﬁmm and ]axes Withheid
5 PR tnd AMOUNT AYMENTS
b “‘: ¥ ATC [7stMonth ofthe | 2nd Month of tha | 3rd Monih of the e L w"u::‘;: for the
. "3 Quarter Quarter Quarter E
income payment made by top withhaolding
agents to their localiresident supplier of
services olhar than those covored by olher weie 5,404.90 SA4u400 10810
ratas of wilhholding lax
Tolal 108,10
Money Payments Subject Lo Withholding
of Business Tax (G I & Private)
Total
We detiare under tha penaities of perjury that Lhis cerlificale has been made in good failh, vauﬂedby us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and
comecl, pursuant lo the provisions of the National Revenue Code, as , and the lations issued under authority thereol, Further, we give our consent
lo the processing of our informalion as contemplaled under the *Data Privacy Act of zﬂ?,ﬂlﬂﬂlo 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes.
JOANNA MATA | W 223-075-232-000)
Signalure over Printed Nama of Payur.‘F'aynr Aulharized Representative/Tax Agent
indicata T tion and TIN]
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ I’ [ Dale of Expiry l l _}
Ms Roil No. ‘d iﬂ'cable! - 1 | | {MMDOAYYYY) | | B, TP &
CONFORME:
W CORPORATION
Signalure aver Prinled Name of Payee/Payes's Aulhnnzed Rnpresental:veﬂ'ax Agenl
te Title/De:
Tax Agent Accreditation No./ Dala of Issue l 1 Date of Expiry
!\IIOMROING.II&M' ll | (MMDDAYYYY) 1 ‘ | | i, e |

*NOTE: The BIR Dala Privacy is in lhe BIR websile (www.bir.gov.ph)




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
Bureau of Internal Revenue

For BIR BCS/
Usa Only Item:

B Fom o Certificate of Creditable Tax I“ mmmﬁm
2307 Withheld at Source lwh

I

January 2018 (ENCS) 2307 011BENCS
[Fillin al a T al 1e boxes wilh an X
1 Forthe Period Fom [ 1p |oj |gt}!2;1 (MMDD/YYYY) To| 12 31 | 2021 | MDDV
= = Parti_Paves information ___
2 Taxpayer identification Number (7IN) 50|3 7l3|4 0{]0 no
VIVANT CORPORATIDN r J

4 Fﬂﬂm_wg 4A ZIP Code
9th Floor OITC3 Oakridge Business Park, Banilad, Mandaue City J [_JJ_—J_l

i i S_—— |

8 Taxpayer ldentification Number (T/N)

1590 ENERGY Y CORP I

8 Reqistered Add 8A ZIP Code
| 9th Floor OITC3 Oakridge Business Park, Banilad, Mandaue City | 61041 8

Part = Detalls of Mo E‘: income PF.M' and Taxes Withhald
v ands NT OF INCOME PA TS
Income Payments Subject o Expanded | yq 73 Wionth ofthe | Znd Monthof the | 3rd Month of the- ToA WP foc e

Withholding Tax alitar Qlater Giarl Total Quarter
Income payment made by lop withholding
agents Lo their local/resident supplier of
ices other than those coverad by ofher WC160 12400,060.00 12,400,060.00 248,001.20
rales of withholding lax
Tolal 248,001,20

Money Payments Subject to Withholding
of Business Tax (Government & Private)

Total

We declare under the penalties of perjury that this certificale has been made In good faith, verfied by us, 8nd to the best of our knowledge and balief, Is true and
correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Cods, as amended, and lhe regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, we give our cansent lo
the processing of our Information as conlemplated under he *Data Privacy Act of 2012 RMG 1}]{73) for legiimale and lawful purposes.

's Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
~ax Agent Accreditation NoJ ' Dale of Expiry
Mmmzamuo.gaw} (MMWDOYYYY) | 1 120

Signalure over Prinled Name owm‘uﬁme'a Aulhorized Representative/Tax Agenl

-

X indicsis Tit and TIN)
Tax Agent Accreditation NoJ j Date of lssue Dale of Expiry
Attomey’s Roll No. (1 applicable) pilfiecf (MMDDYYYY)

*NOTE: The BIR Dala Privacy is inthe BIR websile (www.bir.gov.ph}




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES }
Lent ’ CITY }S.S

SWORN DECLARATION

[, MINUEL CARMELA N. FRANCO, Filipino, of legal age, with office address at Sth Floor,
Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Barangay Banilad, Mandaue
City, Cebu, Philippines, after having been duly sworn to in accordance with law hereby depose
and state that:

1. | am the Sr. VP-Corporate & Shared Services/Group Chief Finance
Officer/Treasurer/Compliance  Officer/Chief Risk Officer of VIVANT
CORPORATION, a corporation duly arganized and existing pursuant to and under
the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, with principal business address at 9th
Floor, Oakridge IT Center 3, Oakridge Business Park, A.S. Fortuna Street, Barangay
Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu;

2. In compliance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 2-2015,
submitted herewith is one (1) DVD-R containing forty-three (43) scanned copies of
Bureau of Internal Revenue (“BIR”) Form 2307 covering the period February to
December 31, 2021;

3. The contents of the DVD-R being submitted herewith conform to the
conditions/specification requirements of the BIR;

4. The soft copy of the BIR Form 2307 contained in the DVD-R submitted herewith
are the complete and exact copy of the original thereof; and

5. | hereby declare under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing attestations are
true and correct.

City, Philippines.

VIVANT CORRORATION
TIN: 242-603-734-0000

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO, before me this day ofPR 2 2 2002 ot
personally exhibited to me her Driver’s License with No. N02-89-113805 issued at LTO Cebu
which expires on November 9, 2023.

Witness my hand and seal.

Doc. No. J0\; o I"c(\ (, AL w
Page No. b\ ; - TTY J0 QUID ARO
e — =~ 4 ! NGT. Yf—DMIﬁiS 1ON NO. 018-19
Book No. 3 g A ol UM SUNE 28 3622
. . i ) . = UNITS 15021- 1_’UPCA:AL;\QFILAF?r{l;SLi':E:’hTER
Series of 2022, = y : B o CEEY B”ég‘.' e 1829

= a0 TWE R NO, 3548988 - CEBU CITY - 01.04.2022
=R ° oo . : IEII'-" LIFETIME NO, 081431 - CEBU CITY




BIR FORM 1702
SUMMARY ALPHALIST OF WITHHOLDING TAXES (SAWT)
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 2021

TIN : 242603734-0000
PAYEE'S NAME: VIVANT CORPORATION

CORPORATION
(Registered Name)

(3)

WATERMATIC PHILIPPINES CORPORATION

SEQ TAXPAYER
NO IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER

(1) (2)
1 007-833-205-0000 1590 ENERGY CORPORATION
2 008-868-533-0000 BUKIDNON POWER CORPORATION
3 431-572-703-0000 CORENERGY INC
4 000-554-801-0000 HIJOS DE F ESCANO INC
5 004-269-787-0000 JEG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
6 243-203-984-0000 VIVANT ENERGY CORPORATION
7 461-434-981-0000 VIVANT FOUNDATION
8 461-434-981-0000 VIVANT FOUNDATION INC
9 748-237-766-0000

Grand Total :

END OF REPORT

ATC
CODE

(5)

NATURE OF PAYMENT

WC160
WC160
WC160
WC051
WC158
WC160
WC160
WC100
WC160

Income payment made by top withholding agents to their local/resident supplier of services other t}
Income payment made by top withholding agents to their local/resident supplier of services other t}
Income payment made by top withholding agents to their local/resident supplier of services other t}
Management and technical consultants paid to juridical person - If the currents year’s gross income
Income payment made by top withholding agents to their local/resident supplier of goods other tha
Income payment made by top withholding agents to their local/resident supplier of services other t}
Income payment made by top withholding agents to their local/resident supplier of services other t}
Rentals- real/personal properties, poles, satellites & transmission facilities, billiboards - Corporate
Income payment made by top withholding agents to their local/resident supplier of services other t}

AMOUNT OF TAX AMOUNT OF
INCOME RATE TAX WITHHELD
PAYMENT
(6) (7) (8)
12,406,380.00 2.00 248,127.60
764,978.50 2.00 15,299.57
275,151.50 2.00 5,503.03
210,000.00 15.00 31,500.00
27,398.67 1.00 273.99
25,842,899.50 2.00 516,857.99
975,314.50 2.00 19,506.29
39,532.71 5.00 1,976.64
975,000.00 2.00 19,500.00
858,545.11




Fredlin Agang

From: vivantcorporation@vivant.com.ph on behalf of eafs@bir.gov.ph
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 3:55 PM

To: VIVANTCORPORATION@VIVANT.COM.PH

Cc: VIVANTCORPORATION@VIVANT.COM.PH

Subject: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

Hi VIVANT CORPORATION,
Valid files

e EAFS242603734ITRTY122021.pdf

o EAFS242603734AFSTY122021.pdf

e EAFS242603734TCRTY122021-01.pdf
e EAFS2426037340THTY122021.pdf

e EAFS242603734RPTTY122021.pdf

Invalid file

e <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-4RSZWSVX04QVQVVZ1NZRVNV2P08C67ESJE
Submission Date/Time: Apr 22, 2022 03:54 PM
Company TIN: 242-603-734

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree,
warrant and certify that:

e The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal
knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

¢ The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for
completion and verification purposes;

e The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the
BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

IT you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you
have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission.
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File Upload

All files successfully uploaded

Transaction Code:
AFS-0-4RSZWSVX04QVQVVZ1NZRVNV2P08C67ESJE

Submission Date/Time:
Apr 22, 2022 03:54 PM

L. Back To Upload
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